REND LAKE COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

February 10, 2026

6:30 PM

Rend Lake College—Event Center
468 N Ken Gray Parkway

Page
No.

Ina, IL 62846

l. Call to Order

. Roll Call

1. General Information

A. Announcements

1.

Wednesday, February 11, 2026; 3:30pm

RLC Banterra Sports Complex Ribbon Cutting
and Open House of Complex

Banterra Sports Complex

Wednesday, February 11, 2026; 4:30pm-7:30pm
RLC Open House
Event Center

Wednesday, February 11, 2026; 5:00pm / 7:00pm
Women’s Basketball game & Men’s Basketball
game — Complimentary Entrance

James “Hummer” Waugh Gymnasium

Friday, February 13, 2026; 8:00am-2:00pm
High School Counselor Conference
SIMA

Tuesday, February 17, 2026; 8:00am-4:00pm
RLC In-Service
Event Center

Thursday, February 19, 2026; 12:00pm
RLC Foundation Board of Directors Meeting
Student Center — PDA



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Tuesday, February 24, 2026; 10:00am-2:00pm
RLC Job Search Party
Event Center

Thursday, February 26, 2026; 5:30pm
Annual RLC Foundation Scholarship Dinner
Event Center

Wednesday, March 4, 2026; 9:00am-1:00pm
Transition Summit
Event Center

Tuesday & Wednesday, March 10 & 11, 2026;
8:00am-2:00pm

Kickstart Your Journey

Event Center

Tuesday, March 10, 2026; 6:30pm
RLC Board of Trustees Meeting
Event Center

Tuesday, March 17, 2026; Doors open at 5:00pm
CTE Advisory Committee Meetings
Event Center & Breakout Rooms

Thursday - Saturday, April 9-11, 2026; 7:00pm
& Matinee Sunday, April 12; 2:00pm

Spring Musical “CABARET”

Theater

Tuesday, April 14, 2026; 6:30pm
RLC Board of Trustees Meeting
Event Center

Thursday, April 23, 2026; 8am-1pm
Children’s Health Fair
Recreation Center

Friday, April 24, 2025; 9am-1pm
Kindergarten Day
Event Center and Various Breakout Rooms

Thursday, April 30, 2026; 12:00pm
RLC Foundation Board of Directors Meeting
Student’s Center



02

09

39

IV.

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

18. Thursday, May 14, 2026; 11:30am
Radiology Pinning
RLC Theater

19. Thursday, May 14, 2026; 1:30pm
ADN Pinning
RLC Theater

20. Thursday, May 14, 2026; 3:00pm
Medical Assistant Pinning
RLC Theater

21. Thursday, May 14, 2026; 4:00pm
CNA Pinning
RLC Theater

22. Saturday, May 16, 2026
Rend Lake College Graduation
8:30am — AA/AS/AES/AFA
10:30am — AAS/Certificate
Banterra Sports Complex — Waugh Gymnasium

Executive Session — The Board may go into closed session
pursuant to Section 2(c)(1)(6)(9)(11)(21) of the Open
Meetings Act.

Subsection (1) appointment, employment, and compensation
of specific employees; (6) setting of price for sale or lease of
property; (9) student discipline; (11) litigation; (21) discussion
of executive session minutes

Resume Open Meeting

Approval of Consent Agenda
Consent Items are marked with an asterisk (*)

Approval of Minutes
January 13, 2026 Executive Session
January 13, 2026 Board of Trustees Meeting

New Business

A. Approval of Revisions to Rend Lake College Policy &
Procedure 4.1115-Fees

B. Approval of Revisions to Rend Lake College Policy &

Procedure 3.1205-Performance Evaluation and Tenure of

Faculty Members

iii



45

99

103

105

108

111

115

116

IX.

XI.

XIL.
XIL.

XIv.

C. Approval of Revisions to Job Descriptions

D. Approval of Revisions to Rend Lake College Policy &
Procedure 3.1010-Selection of Personnel (FIRST
READING)

E. Approval of Tuition Rates for FY 2027

Personnel

A. Resignation of Project Manager -Information Technology
and Institutional Research

B. Permission to Revise Job Description, Advertise for and
Ratify the Appointment of Director -Institutional Research
and Analysis

C. Tenure - Automotive Instructor

Financial Information

A.

B.

Ratification of the Payment of College Expenses including
Travel Expense Reimbursements

Financials (INFORMATIONAL)

Reports

aRWON=

Academic Council

ICCTA Representative

Rend Lake College Foundation
Accreditation Report

Obsolete Equipment

Public Comment

President’s Comments

Adjournment



MINUTES




ILLINOIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 521
MINUTES OF MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

GENERAL INFORMATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

January 13, 2026

Rend Lake College — Event Center
468 N Ken Gray Parkway

Ina, IL 62846

Chairman, Larry Manning, called the regular Board of
Trustees meeting to order at 6:29pm in the Rend
Lake College Event Center.

Mr. Tony Wielt, Secretary, called the roll.

Those present were:

Mr. John D. Aiken

Mr. Ron Daniels

Mr. Brian Dorris

Mr. Larry Manning

Mr. Tony Wielt

Mr. Henry Meinert (Student Trustee)

Those absent were:
Dr. David Asbery
Mr. Joe Coy

Others present were:

Mrs. Lori Ragland, Dr. Chad Copple, Mr. John Gulley,
Mrs. Cathy DedJarnette, Mrs. Andrea Banach, Mrs.
Jena Jensik, Mr. Kent McKown, Mr. Brett Crocker,
Mrs. Mary Huggins, Mr. Joe Ervin, Mrs. Amy Epplin,
Mr. Nathan Wheeler, Ms. Kendra Gregory, Mrs. Shari
Carpenter, Mrs. Vickie Schulte, Mr. Chris Edwards

1. Thursday, February 5, 2026; 12pm
RLC Foundation Board of Directors Meeting
Student Center — PDA



10.

11.

Tuesday, February 10, 2026; 3pm-4:30pm
RLC Foundation High Tea
Event Center

Tuesday, February 10, 2026; 6:30pm
RLC Board of Trustees Meeting
Event Center

Wednesday, February 11, 2026; 3:30pm

RLC Banterra Sports Complex Ribbon Cutting
and Open House of Complex

Banterra Sports Complex

Wednesday, February 11, 2026; 4:30pm-7:30pm
RLC Open House
Event Center

Wednesday, February 11, 2026; 5pm & 7pm
Women’s Basketball game & Men’s Basketball
game — Complimentary Entrance

James “Hummer” Waugh Gymnasium

Tuesday, February 17, 2026; 8am-4pm
RLC In-Service
Event Center

Tuesday, February 24, 2026; 10am-2pm
RLC Job Search Party
Event Center

Thursday, February 26, 2026; 5:30pm
Annual RLC Foundation Scholarship Dinner
Event Center

Wednesday, March 4, 2026; 9am-1pm
Transition Summit
Event Center

Tuesday-Wednesday, March 10-11, 2026
8am-2pm

Kickstart Your Journey

Event Center



MOTION FOR
EXECUTIVE SESSION

RESUME OPEN MEETING

CONSENT AGENDA

NEW BUSINESS
APPROVAL OF
STUDENT TRUSTEE
ELECTION NOTICE

12. Tuesday, March 10, 2026; 6:30pm
RLC Board of Trustees Meeting
Event Center

13. Tuesday, March 17, 2026; Doors open at 5:00pm
CTE Advisory Committee Meetings
Event Center & Breakout Rooms

Chairman Manning asked for a motion to move into
Executive Session pursuant to Section
2(c)(1)(9)(11)(21). Mr. Meinert made a motion;
seconded by Mr. Dorris. On a roll call vote, all voted
yes. Student Trustee voted yes. The Board went into
executive session at 6:31pm.

Chairman Manning asked for a motion to reopen the
public meeting; Mr. Meinert motioned; seconded by
Mr. Aiken. On a roll call vote, all voted yes. Student
Trustee voted yes. At 6:54pm, Chairman Manning
reconvened the open session of tonight’s meeting.

Mrs. Ragland recommended approving the Consent
Agenda, which included the following items:
1. December 9, 2025 Executive Session*;
2. December 9, 2025 Board of Trustee Meeting
Minutes™;
3. Course/Curriculum®;
4. Approval to Destroy Closed Session Tapes*;
5. Approval to Release Closed Session Minutes*;

Mr. Meinert made a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda as recommend; seconded by Mr. Dorris. On a
roll call vote, all present voted yes. Student Trustee
voted yes. Those items marked with an asterisk (*)
are a part of these minutes.

Mrs. Ragland recommended to approve the Notice of
Election for the Student Board Member of the Board
of Trustees effective January 13, 2026.



RESOLUTION TO
AUTHORIZE MONTHLY
TRANSFERS OF INTEREST
REVENUE FROM FUND 01
TO FUND 02

PERSONNEL

RATIFY APPOINTMENT
OF DIRECTOR —-TRIO
PROGRAM

As recommended, Mr. Aiken made a motion to
approve the Notice of Election for the Student Board
Member of the Board of Trustees effective January
13, 2026. This motion was seconded by Mr. Wielt. On
a roll call vote, all voted yes. Student Trustee voted
yes.

Mrs. Ragland recommended to allow the Treasurer to
make monthly transfers of interest earned from Fund
01 (Education Fund) to Fund 02 (Operations and
Maintenance Fund) for the remaining six months of
Fiscal Year 2026.

As recommended, Mr. Dorris made a motion to allow
the Treasurer to make monthly transfers of interest
earned from Fund 01 (Education Fund) to Fund 02
(Operations and Maintenance Fund) for the remaining
six months of Fiscal Year 2026. This motion was
seconded by Mr. Meinert. On a roll call vote, all voted
yes. Student Trustee voted yes.

Mrs. Ragland recommended to ratify the appointment
of Mrs. Dara Whaley as Director -TRIO Program, on a
full-time, 50-week, non-tenure track, grant-funded
contract at an annual salary of $52,000, prorated for
the remainder of the grant year, effective December
16, 2025.

As recommended, Mr. Aiken made a motion to ratify
the appointment of Mrs. Dara Whaley as Director -
TRIO Program, on a full-time, 50-week, non-tenure
track, grant-funded contract at an annual salary of
$52,000, prorated for the remainder of the grant year,
effective December 16, 2025. This motion was
seconded by Mr. Meinert. On a roll call vote, all voted
yes. Student Trustee voted yes.



APPOINTMENT OF
TECHNICIAN —
MAINTENANCE

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

RATIFICATION OF THE
PAYMENT OF COLLEGE
EXPENSES INCLUDING
TRAVEL EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENTS

REPORTS
ACADEMIC COUNCIL

ICCTA REPRESENTATIVE

RLC FOUNDATION

Mrs. Ragland recommended to appoint Mr. Craig
Jerrells as Technician -Maintenance on a full-time,
50-week, non-tenure track contract at an annual
salary of $45,000 prorated for the remainder of the
fiscal year, pending a successful background check,
pre-work physical and drug screening, effective
January 21, 2026.

As recommended, Mr. Daniels made a motion to
appoint Mr. Craig Jerrells as Technician -Maintenance
on a full-time, 50-week, non-tenure track contract at
an annual salary of $45,000 prorated for the
remainder of the fiscal year, pending a successful
background check, pre-work physical and drug
screening, effective January 21, 2026.This motion
was seconded by Mr. Wielt. On a roll call vote, all
voted yes. Student Trustee voted yes.

Mrs. Ragland recommended to ratify the payment of
college expenses including travel expense
reimbursements as presented.

As recommended, Mr. Dorris made a motion to ratify
the payment of college expenses including travel
expense reimbursements as presented. This motion
was seconded by Mr. Daniels. On a roll call vote, all
voted yes. Student Trustee voted yes.

Mr. Joe Ervin, Academic Council President, reported
two classes were adjusted as reflected in this board
packet, with no other news to report.

No Report

Mrs. Cathy DedJarnette, Executive Director of
Administrative Services, gave notice of some



ACCREDITATION

OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

upcoming events including the RLC Foundation’s
High Tea event on February 10, Open House of the
Banterra Center on February 11, and the RLC
Foundation Scholarship Dinner on February 26. Mrs.
DeJarnette also reported the foundation has received
a $200k donation from the Zola Hutchison Estate.
She also reminded everyone the Foundation
Scholarship application is now open for next year.

Dr. Chad Copple, Vice President of Institutional
Effectiveness, reported our next comprehensive
evaluation will include a site visit from an HLC peer
review team within the 2028/2029 academic year. Dr.
Copple will be reviewing the Year Four review
feedback from 2023 along with updating our
Assurance Argument.

No Report
None

President Lori Ragland reported the Allied Health
Building Project is waiting on the Capital Development
Board to approve the bid. We should be hearing
something within the coming weeks if the bid is
approved. If so, we have $2M in a Trust account that
was set back in 2023 for the project.

President Ragland also reported spring enroliment is
looking positive.

There being no other business, at 7:04pm all
Trustees present voted aye in favor of adjourning.

The motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Dorris
and seconded by Mr. Meinert.

Chairman

Secretary



NEW BUSINESS



APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO
REND LAKE COLLEGE
POLICY & PROCEDURE 4.1115 - FEES

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees

February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION: To approve revisions to Rend Lake College Policy &
Procedure 4.1115 — Fees, effective the Fall Term 2026.

RATIONALE: Rend Lake College Policy & Procedure 4.1115 — Fees needs to be
updated to better reflect the needs of the college.

EFFECTIVE DATE: Fall Term 2026




4.1115 Fees

POLICY

A schedule of the fees for appropriate courses and activities shall be developed by the Administration and
approved by the Board of Trustees, which schedule may be amended from time to time and communicated
to the general public via approved form of publication.

PROCEDURE

The administration shall establish a schedule of fees for appropriate courses and/or activities not to exceed
the limitations identified below and shall annually communicate to the Board of Trustees the charges for
participation in courses and/or activities. Communication to the Board of Trustees shall occur on or before
the August Board meeting for the current fiscal year. The Board may amend the limitations for establishing
the fees at any meeting of the Board of Trustees.

The guidelines for the establishment of fees are as follows:

A. The College shall establish tuition and publish the applicable charge.

B. The President may waive any tuition and / or fees.

C. Transcript — Transcript requests are to be processed online and all fees involved are paid
directly to the service provider. In the event that a student wishes to make an in-person request
for a copy of his+her their transcript, a $5 fee for transcript will be due. This fee must be paid
to the Business Office before the transcript will be released.

D. The additional fees are established at the following rates:

1. Service charge on returned check — $30 / check

2. Library fees
a. Fee for library materials that are lost or damaged beyond repair — Replacement cost plus
$25
b. Damage to audiovisual equipment — Repair / replacement cost

Printing / Photocopies — $0.10 per page for black and white, $0.25 per page for color copies

4. Instructional Support Fee - $42 per credit hour. Instructional Support Fees include costs

associated with textbooks, technology costs which directly support academic functions,

and other general costs associated with academic services of the College.

Replacement of lost key cards — $25

6. Course Fees

Course fees are listed in an Excel sheet linked within this document (see below).

[98)

W

Course Fees -- Rend Lake College

7. Membership to The Rec

Single Famil
Fall Semester $120.00 $450.00 + *$15/person for
(Sept-Dec) family member above 5 person family

10


https://19965840.fs1.hubspotusercontent-na1.net/hubfs/19965840/ResourceHubDBFiles/Course%20Fees%20as%20of%2012-3-24.pdf

Spring Semester $120.00 $450.00 + *$15/person for

(Jan-April) family member above 5 person family
Summer Semester $120.00 $450.00 + *$15/person for
(May-August) family member above 5 person family

*THE $15 IS NOT SUBJECT TO ANY PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNTS

The Rec Day Pass

Fall Semester $5.00
Spring Semester $5.00
Summer Semester $5.00

8. Parking and/or Speeding Tickets Issued by Rend Lake College Security

Parking Tickets $25

Parking in a Handicapped Space $250
Speeding Tickets (1-5 mph over posted limit) $25
Speeding Tickets (5+ mph over posted limit) $25+81/mile

over posted limit

Speeding tickets issued within 500 ft. of posted speed limits near the Rend Lake College
Foundation Children’s Center will be double the ticket fees as calculated in the above formula.

9. Non-Compliance Fees:

Failure to Comply with Directive in Emergency Situation $250
Failure to Comply with COVID Protocols $100

10. Non-returned Textbook Fees

A student who receives textbooks as part of the all-inclusive tuition program and does not return
the issued textbooks by the pre-established deadline will be charged the retail price for the textbook.

11. Registration Fee for Contractual Education Agreements

Students enrolling in classes under which we have a contractual agreement with their employer will
be required to submit a fee of $25. This fee must be submitted, along with their registration, to the
Business Office at the time of class registration.

12. Testing Fees

1.

Accuplacer — All students will be able to take the Accuplacer test a maximum of two
times after the beginning of the student’s senior year in high school. If he/she they
chooses to test more than two times, the student will be required to pay a $15 fee for
each and every subsequent testing. Any one component or combination of all
components will be considered as one testing session and students will be charged
accordingly.

Upward Mobility Testing — Students who are testing as part of the Upward Mobility
program will be charged a $15 fee for testing required for eligibility within the program.

1"



3. Test Proctoring — In the event that an educational institution or outside agency allows a test
to be proctored by Rend Lake College staff, students will be charged a $15 fee per test.

Last Revised: February 2026

12



14
S
14
14
€
14
€
€
€
€
T
€
€
€
14
(4
9
S
14
S
14
S
14
14
€
14
14
14
14
€
€
(4
14
14
14
14

SINOHUpa1)

sn}e1gasinon

9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY TE:0T ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV T€:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NI1JY 6T:6 ¥¢0¢/L/0T
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 6¢:TT 7¢0C/LT/L
9AJY GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV 6¢:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AIJY 8E:E€T 0C0¢/CT/C
9NV 8EET 02¢0¢/CT/C
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV GG 0T ¥¢0¢/ST/8
9A1JY GSG:0T ¥C0¢Z/ST/8
9NV GG 0T ¢0¢/ST/8
9A1JY GSG:0T ¥C0¢Z/ST/8
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 00:ST 610¢/6T/CT
9NV 60:TT 7¢0¢/9/€

palIpow

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng QOTT

uswdinb3 pue sanddng 09
0

sanddng g1

juswdinb3 pue sanddns oz
0
0
0
0

0
1wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09

sanddns 0o
asnoyuaalg pue sanddng Gt
19AB1] pue s1nopueH 0g
sanddng og
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng 01T
wawdinb3 pue sanddng OTT
1uawdinb3 pue sanddns 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddng OTT
1uawdinb3 pue sanddns 05
wawdinb3 pue sanddng of
sanddns pue 9aaen Quawdinb3 g
sanddns pue uswdinb3j 0z
0
sanddns 0
sanddng o
sanddns 0
sanddng o
0

o oo ojlo|lo

uoneosynsnf  9a4asinod

SOIMNVHAAH ANV 1VOI4LO0313 AIONVAQY
TNYHY3IAO HOIVIN AIONVAAY

SNIVHL HIMOd ® SNOISSINSNVYHL

31vddnN 34NLTINOIHOV

S3IO0TONHOIIL FHNLTNIIHOV

JON3I3S dOHD

STVOINIHO TVdNLTNDIHOV

NOILONAOHd FHNLTNIIHOV NOILONAOYLNI
SSANISNG FIHNLTNDIHOV NOILONAOHLNI
SOILYWIHLYIW @31TddV

SNOILYdNOD0 9V OL NOILONAOHLNI
SANIONT TIVINS

INIWIOVNVYIN INHY4 TVLIOId OL OHLNI
INFWIOVNVI 1S3d

JON3I43dX3 TYNOILYdNII0 A3SIAHAANS
3ON3I43dX3 TYNOILYdNIDO AISINGIdNS
S3INION3 13S31d

NOILYHO1S3d ONINOILIANODO3H AHINIHOVIN
SW3LSAS ONINOILIANOD HIV OV
JONVNILNIVIN ANV LNIWLSNIAV ‘A19INISSY
SOITNVYHAAH 40 SOISAHd

SW3LSAS "10313 8 SNOILINOI

SIONIIOS TVININY OL NOILONAOYLNI
3JON3I0S 1I0S

SOIWONOOJ3 FHNLTINDIHOV

FHNLINIIHOV NI SNOILYOI'lddY 01NV
J10011V1LIO1d ANV SLINJHIO
SNOILYOINddY 34VYMI40S HOIL OV
ONIHIINIONT TVHNLTNOIHOV O1 OHLNI

[ ONILNNOJJV I1VIAIWHILNI
ONILINNODJV AIZIH3LNdWOD
ONIINNODJV T104AVd

ONIINNODIV TVIHIOVNVYI 40 STTdIONIHd
ONILINNODJV TVIONVNIH 40 ST1dIONIHd
AINO S1dV 3OVNONV1/ONIAY3IY 39V

ATNO HLIVIW 39V

oL

90¢¢C 4OV

70¢¢ 14OV

T02C 149V

S09T 4OV

G8CT 149V

€9¢CT [4OV

COCT [HOV

TSCT 149V

€CCT 4OV

[444%1<R)/

TCCT 14OV

STCT 4OV

PICT 14OV

€1CT 4OV

0TCT 14OV

60CT 4OV

80¢CT [HOV

L0CT 4OV

90¢T 4OV

SO0CT 4OV

70CT 14OV

€0¢CT [4OV

TI8TT 14OV

T9TT |49V

TYTIT 14OV

€0¢T LYoV
¢0¢CT LVOV
T0CT LVOV

00CT LVOV

10¢¢ 0OV
60¢T 002V
¢0¢T 00JV
¢0TT OOV
TOTT OOJV
8041 34V

£0LT 39V
pI9sino)

13



DIOOO®O T I T OLNMIST O TN

o
=
™| w

00°€
00°¢
00°¢C
00°¢
00V

M ™

oo mow oo oo

9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV £E:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9A1JY £E:0T ¢C0cC/YT/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9€:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9€:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV GE:0T ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GE:0T ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV GE:0T ¢C0C/V1/6
9NV ¥€:0T ¢C0C/VT/6
9NV ¥E€:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV TETT TC0C/0T/6
9NV 0€:TT 120¢/0T/6
9NV 6¢:TT TC0¢/0T/6
9NV £Z'TT 120¢/01/6
9Ny €¢:TT TC0¢/0T/6
9NV ¢¢:T1 12¢0¢/01/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
3NV 07:E€T 0€0¢/CT/C
9ANJY GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9N 0¢:6 ¥7¢0¢/L/0T

sielaiely uIping G5

0

0
S|elBd1BN pUe ‘synopueH ‘senddng ge
sanddng pue s18101d St

0

0
sanddns pue s1a101d Sg

19AB1| pue s1nopueH 0g
sjelalely pue ‘sinopueH ‘sanddng Gy
sanddng pue aiemyos 09
wawdinb3 Aening 0Z
0
0
sanddng pue s18101d SE
synopueH pue sanddng gg
synopueH pue sanddng Gz
synopueH pue sanddng gz
sjealway) pue sanddns OTT
0
sjealway) pue sanddns OTT
sanddng 01T
0
0
0

_‘aoueinsul Aiger “12ayo punoidoeg 0T

14
0
0
0
sanddns 0T
2lemyos 0g
0
0

0
18AeJ] pue sinopueH 0§

sanddns 0

SW3LSAS NOILONYLSNOD

SINIWNOO0A NOILONYLSNOD

SISATYNV B NOIS3Id TYHNLONYLS
ONINNY1d LIS

13370Hd ONIHIINIONI/TVHNLOILIHOHY
SWILSAS T¥OId103173 ANV TVOINVHOIW
ONILVYIWILST 1SOD

133r0dd TvdNLOILIHOHY

dIHSNY3LNI

ONIHIANTY TVHNLOTLIHOYY

NOIS3d B ONIMVHA TYHNLOILIHOHY
ONIAIALNS LIS

SW3LSAS NOILONHLSNOD TVHNLOILIHOHY
AdOLSIH 8 AdO3JHL HOWY OL OHINI
AOOTONHOAL ONIA1ING TVHNLOILIHOHY
ONIMVYA TVdNLOILIHOHY

ONIMYHA TYdNLOTLIHOHY OL NOILONAOHLNI
SAOHLIW ANV STVIHILVYIN TVdNLOALIHOHY
SNOILYHIdO INIWJINDT HO1VII1ddY
AL34VYS 3d1011S3d

INIWdIND3 40 NOILYHEITYO @134
SW3I1SAS 431NdIWOD d13I4

SITVS 1IVLIYH OV

JONVNILINIVIN H01VOI1ddV
AOOTOdOHHINY TvdNLTND

JON3IH3IdX3 TVOINITO

JHNLONNAINIA OL NOILONAOHLNI
JHYOHLTVIH NI NOILVYHOTdX3 H334VO
SOIH13 ANV MV TVOIdINW

STVINIWVANNA ADOTOISAHd ANV AWOLVNY
AO0TOJVINHVYHd OL NOILONAOYLNI
S10Nd0dd TVANLTNOIHOV ONILINAVIN
INIWIOVNVYIN WHVA

AJIN0d TVdN1LTNOIHOV ANV A0 04
JONVNI4 TVHNLINDIHOV

[dX3 TYNOILYdNIIJ0 TVdNLINJIHOV AISIAHAANS
SOILATYNY ANV INJWIOVNVI VIVA WHVA

G¢¢C HOYY
¥¢¢c HOWY
0¢¢¢ HOYY
8T¢C HOWV
91¢¢ HOHWY
GTCC HOYY
YT¢C HOWY
¢1¢C HOWVY
0T¢¢ HOYY
£0CC HOWVY
90¢¢ HOYY
€0¢¢C HOWVY
C¢TCT HOWY
TTCT HOYV
60¢T HOYWVY
80¢T HOWV
G0CT HOWY
¢0CT HOWV
90¢T LOV
S0cT 1OV
70¢T 10V
€0¢T 1OV
¢0¢T 1OV
10¢T 1OV
TOTT HINY
SOCT HTV
¥0CT H1V
€0CT HTV
COCT H1V
TOCT HTV
00CT H1V
[4¢441R)
TVee 149V
Sra44R))
€¢CC 14OV
0TCC 149V
£02CC |49V

14



DO A D OO OO OO OO ON DO NOMONOMOMNO T T O IT NOO M S AN

9Al1oeU| €C:¥T ¥C0c/LT/L
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AIJY 0%:0T ¢C0C/¥T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV 07:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV 65T 6T0C/6T/CT
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9N 8Y:6 G¢0C/CT/6
9AJY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9AI1JY 8€:0T ¢C0cC/¥T/6

1awdinb3 pue sanddns og
0
994 plo4 9T
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
1awdinb3 pue sanddng g5
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
wawdinb3 pue sanddng og
19ABI] pue synopueH 0g
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng gg
0
0
sanddng oipms 00T
sanddng olpnis 00T
0
0
s)00] pue sanddns 00T
19poA pue sanddng olpms G/
wawdinb3 pue sanddng Gz
1uawdinb3 pue senddng g/
sujy pue sanddns oipms G/
suly pue sanddns olpms G/
saiddng olpms G/
sanddng olpms G/
suy pue sanddns oipms G/
sully pue sanddns olpms G/
saiddng olpms G/
saddng olpns 0§
18pojA pue sanddng oipms G/
saddng olpns 0§
saiddng olpms G/
saddng olpns 0§
sanddns 1y 0
0
0
Sjelale|\ pue .wu_:occm_l_ dw:aa:w (%174

dIVd3d INIONI TIVINS

HO31 IAILOWOLNY NI SOIdO1 d310313S
d1Vd3d LHOIT ANV IONVNILNIVIN
SW3I1SAS ONIVHE

ONINOILLIANOD HIV 01NV

V JONVINHO4d3d INIONT

V SWILSAS TVOI410313 01NV
AOOTONHOIL JAILOWOLNY OL OHLNI
JON3IH3dX3 TYNOILYdNII0 A3SIAHAANS
d1Vd3d INIONT

I ANONOYLSY O1L NOILONAOYLNI
ATNO S14VY 3OVNONV1/ONIAVYIY ISV
AINO HLVIW 3SVY

Il NOILYHLSNT1I

INOLLYdLSNTI

Il AHOLSIH 14V

| AHO1SIH L4V

SSY19 @INIVLS OL NOILONAOYLINI
ONIMYHA 3411

1 ONIMVIWLINIYd

I ONIAVIWLNIYA

SOINVYH3O d3ONVAQY

SOINYH3D O1L NOILONAOYLNI
AdT1IMIN AIONVAQY

AdT13IMIr ONINNIOIG

[134N1dTNIS

134N1dTNOS

I1'ONILNIVd

I ONILNIVd

I1'ONIMVHd

I ONIMVYHA

IINOIS3A

INOIS3d

NOILVIOTdddV 14V

M3IATH OIT04140d

S3d090 ONIA1ING TYHNLOILIHOHY
ONILYWILST ANV SINFWND0A TVdNLOILIHOHY

609T O1NY
£09T 01NV
99¢T O1NvY
Svct O1NY
ovet oLny
gect o1Ny
cecrolny
TE€CT O1NY
0Tt OLNY
¢0cT O1NY
TOTT 1SV
0T8T ISV
008T ISV
¢0c¢c 1dv
T0¢C 14V
(AN YAk |
T1T¢C 1dvY
T¢1c¢ 14V
0CTcC 14V
91TC 14V
STT¢C 14V
V1T¢ 14V
€1T1¢ 1dvY
60TC L4V
80T¢C 14V
90T¢C 14V
S0TC 14V
80TT LYV
LOTT 14V
90TT LYV
SOTT 14V
V0TT 14V
€0TT 14V
TOTT L4V
0€¢¢ HOYY
£LC¢C HOYY
9¢¢C HOYWY

15



00°¢
00°€
00°¢
00°€
00°¢
00°€
00°¢
00°€
00°¢
00°€
00°¢
00'v
0°¢t
00°€

AN | AN
|

N LLLO®OL T ONI T OIT LD O OO M M A

93V 0S:ET ¢C0c/L/L
9NV 0S:E€T ¢C0¢/L/L
9AN1JY TS:ET ¢C0c/L/L
9NV TSET ¢C0C/L/IL
9NV ¢S:ET ¢C0c/L/L
9NV £S:ET ¢C0C/L/L
9NV 8SG:ET ¢C0c/L/L
9NV 8S:ET ¢C0C/L/L
9NV 8SG:ET ¢C0c/L/L
9NV 80:¥T ¢C0C/L/L
9AJY 80:1T ¢C0c/L/L
9NV 8S:TT ¢C0C/ST/E
9ANY €0:6 ¥¢0¢Z/9T/S
9NV ¢G0T ¥2C0C/LT/L
9NV 8S:vT 6T0C/6T/CT
9NV 8S:¥T 6T0C/6T/CT
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
dAoeUl ¢ 1T T¢0¢/ST/6
9Al1oeU| ¢e:TT T¢0¢/ST/6
anoeUl TETT 1¢0¢/ST/6
9Alloeu| TETT TC0¢/ST/6
anoeUl TETT T¢0¢/ST/6
9AlloeU| 0€:TT TC0cC/ST/6
dAoeUl 0€:TT TC0C/ST/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV /70T 6T0¢/8¢/0T
9NV €G:ET ¥C0C/T/TT
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV TE:ST ¥720C/S/TT

O 0O 0O 0O 00O 0o oo o o o

sanddng 0

0

0
juswdinb3 pue sanddng Gg

0
ueinsuj| A&uiger] pue usaids 8niQ ‘19Ael] G/
wawdinb3 pue sanddng gz

ueinsu| Auiger] pue usalos niq 8Ael] ST

wawdinb3 pue sanddng gz
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g
wawdinb3 pue sanddng gz
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddng gf
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
wawdinb3 pue sanddng gf
sanddng gg
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g

0
juswdinb3 pue sanddng Gg
uswdinb3 pue sanddng gg
juswdinb3 pue sanddng Gz
wuswdinb3g pue sanddng o5
wawdinb3 pue sanddng og

SSANIAYIH ¥dOM ANV SNOILISNVHL
S30INY3S TVINTIWNOHIANT

44VIS 1IVM B SH3TANVH dOO4
30IAY3IS HIWO1SND

STIS ALIIGVYAOTdINT

JONIIHIdXI HHOM

SSANIAYIH ¥dOM ANV SNOILISNVHL
S30INY3S TVINTIWNOHIANT

44VIS 1IVM B SH3TANVH dOO4
30IAY3IS HIWO1SND

STIAS ALITIEVAOTdINT SdVOI
ONINNY1d 4334VD

STIIS DISVE AODOTONHOIL NOILYINHOANI
STINIS NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdVv3
STIIS DISVE ONIHNLOVANNYIAN
STINIS OISVd 34VO HLTV3IH

AL3100S ANV SINV1d

d3dd WV¥X3 1390

Il dIHSNH3LNI dIWOI9

SOINOY1O313 TvOIdIW AIONVAQY

| dIHSNY3LNI d3IWOIF

d3WO0Ig AHdVHOO0IAavd O1 OYINI
S30IA3A SOINOY1O313 1VIIdIWO0Ig
HO31 dIWOIF OL NOILONAOYHLNI
I1A©01019 39371100

AO01003 TVINIWNOHIANT
A901019 393T10D

SHOMVIW-NON 404 A907019 39371100
I STTOIHIA D1410373 ANV dI49AH
SOINOHLO313 H31NdWOD JAILOWOLNY
ONIH433LS ANV NOISNIdSNS

8 JONVINHO443d INIONT

O 3ONVINHO4d3d INIONI

g SWILSAS T¥OId103173 01NV

STTXV ANV NIVHL IAIHA TVNNVYIN
JFTXVSNVYHL/SNVL DILVINOLNY

I STTOIHIA D1HLOT 13 ANV AIHIAH

8¢81 dS49
9¢81 ds9
¥¢81 4S9
¢¢81 dsg
0¢8T 4S9
0€/1 4S9
8¢/1 dS9
9¢/1.dS9
ve/1 4S9
¢c/L1ds9
0¢/1 4S9
S0/1 4S9
€041 9S4
¢0/1dS9
T0/T 4S9
0047 4S9
TOTT 109
£0CT JN9
90¢T IN4g
S0CT JNg
¥0CT INg
€0¢T N9
¢0¢T In4g
T0CT IW4G
Y011 Old
¢0TT 0OlId
TOTT Olg
00TT Olg
1G¢c o1ny
0Sccolny
Sv¢c o1ny
gececolny
¢gee olny
0cccolny
ST¢colny
14144811\
€l¢colny

16



o
o

DN oo dldsto oo oonnooooncdgcco oo nosoooltso

9NV GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV Tv:0T ¢C0C/YT/6
9NV T¥:0T ¢¢0¢/v1/6
9AJY T¥:0T ¢C0cC/¥T/6
9NV T¥:0T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9NV Tv:0T ¢C0cC/vT/6
9NV 07:0T ¢C0¢/Vv1/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ¢€:8 0¢0C/CT/E

9A1JY GT:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 6€:1T G¢0¢/6¢/S
9NJY 6Y:ET ¢C0c/L/L

sanddng g¢

0

0

0
sanddng g¢

0
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
1awdinb3 pue sanddng g5
sanddng pue sianoyd S
sanddns pue s1an01d SE
sanddng pue sianoyd S
sanddns pue s1a101d SE
sanddng pue sianoyd S
sanddns pue s1an01d S&

0

OO 0O 00000 oo ool o o

[134VO LN3ILVd

SOILSIO01 av1

A134VS ANV WSITVYNOISS3I404d
ONIQOJD ANV ONITTIG

[ 34VO IN3ILVd

S103dSY JAILVHISININGY

[l AHLSIWIHO JINVYOHO

| AHLSIW3HO JINVYOHO

AYLSINIHO DINVOHONI SISATYNY JAILYLITVNO
AYLSINTHO JINVOHONI

Il AHLSIWIHO TVHINIO

| AHLSIWIHO TVH3INTO

3OV1d XHOM JH1 HO4 "ddV H31NdIWOD
ae - SNOILYOITddY avo

TIAID - SNOILVYOI1ddY AVO
TVOINVHO3N - SNOILVOI1ddY AYO
TVHNLO3LIHOYY - SNOILYOITddY VO
avo OL NOILONAOHUINI
INIWIOVNVIN AHOLNIANI

SSANISNG TvdNLTNOYILNI
NOILYZINYOHO SSIANISNG

SOIWVNAQ SSANISNG

JOHINWIWOI-3

SOIH13 SSANISNG
SNOILYOINNWIWOO SSANISNG
INJWNOHIANT TVIOO0S B 1VOT]
JOIAd3S HIWOLSND

[ VT SSINISNG

"ANI® SSANISNA NI SOId01 d3103713S
SNOILONNL SSANISNG

STIAS TVIHNINIHdIHINT

STIDIS ALITIAVAO1dINT

AO3LVdLS d0fr

I MV1SS3ANISNG

SSANISNG O1L NOILONAOHLNI
3SHNO0D LHOddNS SdVYII NOILYONd3 11NAv
JONTIdIdX3I HHOM

90CT VIO
S0CT VINO
Y0CT VINO
€0CT VINO
CO0CTYINO
TOCT VWO
T¢T1¢ 3HO
0¢T¢ 3IHO
¥01T 3IHO
€0TT 3IHO
¢0TT 3HO
TOTT 3IHO
0T¢T AvO
80¢T AvO
S0CT avo
¥0¢T avo
€0¢T avo
T0CT avo
60¢cIsnd
80¢cIsnd
£0¢cIsnd
90¢ciIsnd
S0ceIsngd
€0¢cliIsnd
£0TCISnd
S0TciIsnd
¢otcisnd
T0TCISNg
T09T ISNd
70¢T 1SNg
€0c¢tIsnd
c0ctIsnd
ooctisngd
€0TTISNd
TOTTISNd
¢E81 dS9
0€8T 4S9

17



9ANJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9ANJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9AJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9ANJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9ANJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9ANJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9ANJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9AJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9ANJY 0¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV /¥:0T ¢C0¢/VT/6
9NV 70T ¢C0C/V1/6
9AdeU| ¥¢:¢T Tc0c/Te/y
9NV 70T ¢C0C/V1/6
9NV /¥:0T ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV S¥:0T ¢C0C/V1/6
9NV G1:0T ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV S¥:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV G1:0T ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV 70T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV ¥1:0T ¢C0C/VT/6
3NV Y701 ¢C0C/V1/6
913V ¢v:0T ¢C0c/VT/6
9NV ¢¥:0T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9ANJY GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ST:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny GT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV T¢:9T 6T0¢/8¢/0T
9NV GT:CT 610C/6T/6

1eM1J0S pappy usawdinb3 pue sanddns 09

OO0 0O 0O 00000 0O 0000000 o o oo

994 uoneayiued 00¢C
0
0
0
0
youelnsul Aniger] quawdinb3 ‘sanddns Qg
0
ueinsu| Auiger] pue usalos 3niq 8Ael] 0LT

SIN3OS3T0AY ONIANVLISHIANN

11904dd INITdIOSIA WOOHSSY1D ONIATOS
1 904d ANI1dIOSIA WNOOYSSYT1O ONIATOS
WOOYSSY10 IHL NI 130X3 SIW
WOOYSSY1D IHL NI LNIOd HIMOd
WOOYSSY10 IHL NI AHOM SW
dIHSH3AV31

WOOHYSSY1O G-) NI HO3L ONILVHOTLNI
L1INHILINIIHL NO SAIX ONIAIND

SSV10 d31VILNId3441d/9NIAvY3Id d3dino
iJAILHISSY 139O

ININAOT3IAIA FOVNONYTONIONVYHNI
WOOYHSSY1O NOILONYLSNI d31VILINTH3441d
WOOYSSY10 JAILYIHO FHL

431NdNOI WOOYUSSYTO JHL

SX004d F1LLITNISY3dI o149

ONILIHM INVHO ZO1 VY

NOILYONA3 NI SOIdOL 1VIO3dS

NVM / NV1SST1IHIM

NOILVINIWITdINI HHOMLIN
STVINIWVANNL VLIOId

d3IAHIS XNNIT

ONDIHOMLIN XNNIT

43AHIS SMOANIM

TVYNOISS340dd SMOANIM

AOOTONHOIL H31NOY ¥dOMIAN
SIWILSAS ONILYHIdO ANV JHVMAHYH
SiINdA ANV STIVMIHI4 ALIINDIS HHOMLIN
S100L ANV SINDINHOIL ONINOVH
S3IO0TONHOIL ONIOHIWT

SHHOMLIN O1L NOILONAOHLNI

ALIANO3S NOILYWHOANI 40 STVINIWYANNS
STIAS 3dIV ONISHNN

NOILVOI414333d STIMS 3AIV ONISHNN
ONILSISSY ISHNN d3Id1L430

WIH 40 STVILN3SS3

WNJILOVdd

LT9T AJIND
9191 d3IND
ST9T d3IND
Y191 31IND
€T9T dJIND
CT9T d3IND
TT9T d3IND
0T9T A3IND
609T A3LND
809T d31IND
£09T A3IND
909T d31IND
S09T A3IND
7091 A31ND
€09T dJIND
¢09T d3IND
TO9T A3IND
009T @31IND
09¢C SNO
0€C¢C SNO
0vCT SNO
GECT SNO
¥€CT SNO
C¢ECT SNO
TECT SNO
T¢CT SNO
CTCT SNO
T1€¢¢ SNO
8¢¢¢ SNO
00¢¢ SNO
0T¢T SNO
£L0CT SNO
09T YNO
€09T VNO
T0CT YNO
80¢T VINO
LOCT YINO

18



g YT T T T T T TO0O00mM SN N0 0

wiL(w|L|wn
<4 o|looclo|o|w

DR ER R ER

9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV TS:0T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9AI1JY 0G:0T ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV 0S:0T ¢¢0¢/v1/6
9NV 9Y:ET 0C0¢C/CT/C
9NV 9¥:ET 0¢0¢/CT/C
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV TC:CT 610C/VT/TT
9NV T¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV TC:CT 610C/VT/TT
9NV T¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV TC:CT 610C/VT/TT
9NV T¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV TC:CT 610C/VT/TT
9NV T¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV TC:CT 610C/VT/TT
9NV T¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV TC:CT 610C/VT/TT
9NV T¢:CT 6T0C/VT/TT
9NV TC:CT 610C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9NIJY 0¢:¢T 610C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9NIJY 0¢:¢T 610C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9NIJY 0¢:¢T 610C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9NIJY 0¢:¢T 610C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9AIJY 0¢:¢T 610C/VT/TT
9NV 0¢:¢T 6T0C/VT/TT
9NIJY 0¢:¢T 610C/VT/TT

0

1wawdinb3 pue sanddnsg 00g
1uawdinb3 pue sanddns 0ge

0

Yy pueuswdinb3 ‘senddns 006

0
19Ael] pue sinopueH 0¢
19Ael] pue synopueH Qg

0

OO0 0O 000000 0O 0O 0O 0000l oo o o

dIHSNH3LINI AOOT013INSOO/d394Vd

I11 DINITO ASOTOLIWSOD / 4394ve

I DINITO AOO0101INSOD

IAHOIHL AO0T013NSOD

I DINITO AD0TOLINSO0D/d39dve

I AHOFHL AO01013dWS0D/d394vd
IINOILYONA3 JAILYH3Id00D

NOILYONA3 JAILYHIdO0D
SNOILYOINNWIWOO TVHNLTNOYILNI
NOILYOINNWINOD TYNOSHIdHILNI
NOILYOINNIWIWOO dNOYO TIVINS
ONIMVIdS JAILDF443 40 SF1dIONIHd
ALITIAVYNIVLISNS ANT NI SOIdO1 1VIO3dS
STYNOISS3404dd A3 INOD SOIdOL 12313S
9-v S3AVHO ONILIHM ONIHOV3EL

9-7 S3AVHO FON3I0S ONIHOVIL

9-¥ S3AVHO HLVIN ONIHOV3IL

WSILAY HLIM SINJANLS ONIHOVIL
IN3ANLS AT HLMATINASSIOINS ONDIHOM
S3193LVHILS HIVIN 3HOdVONIS

HSINVYdS d33dS

iav3y ‘13S ‘AQv3y

SHIHOVIAL M3IN HO4 LD TYAIAYNS
ONILIIM ANV ONIAY3d d3dino
WOOYHSSY1D FAISNTONI FHL ONILYIHO
JOVNONVTNOIS

ONINIVHLNNOANVH 1HOIT MO
ONINIVHL NNOANVYH A3ONVAQY
ONINIVHL NNOANVYH JISvd
NOILYOIHITVNO ® MV AHYYD AI1VIONOD
dIHSNVINSHHVYIN B ALI4VS WHVYIHIA
S3OIAHIS ADNTOHIWT NI SOIdOL TVIOIdS
A90T0IAvd NI SOIdOL 1VIO3dS

34V HLTV3H NI SOIdOL TVIO3dS
ONISHNN NI SOIdOLTVIO3dS

143/1S3 ONIHOVIL OL NOILONAOHULNI
WOOYSSY1O IHL NI LANYILINIIHL ONISN

90¢T WSOD
SG0CT WSOD
¥0CT WNSOD
€0C¢T WSOD
¢0CT NSOD
T0CT WNSOD
T0T¢d00D
TOTT 400D
90TT WIWOD
70TT WWOD
€0TT WIWOD
TOTT WWNOD
T69T A3IND
069T d3LINO
T99T d3IND
099T A3IND
6991 A3IND
8991 d3IND
£S9T A3IND
9991 d3IND
GG9T d3IND
7S9T A31IND
€G9T d3IND
¢S9T A3IND
TS9T d3IND
0S9T A3IND
Y¥9T A3IND
€91 A3IND
¢v9T A3IND
T¥9T A3IND
09T A3LND
0€9T d3IND
C¢C9T d3IND
T¢9T A3IND
0¢9T d31IND
6791 A3IND
8T9T d3LIND

19



oo

o Mmoo st Sttt vl oo NGO AN C SO OO OO0 > ®

o
AN |00 ©|

9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV G€:8 0¢0C/CT/E

SN G€:8 0¢0¢/CT/E

9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AJY ¢S 0T ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ¢G0T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ¢G0T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV TG:0T ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9ANY G2:CT €20C/T/C

9NV TG:0T ¢C0¢/VT/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng o5

aguey pue sanddng swueall{ OTT
0

o 0o oo|lo|o

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 05g
0
0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 0Gg
0
wawdinb3 pue sanddnsg 0Gg
0
0
wawdinb3 pue sanddnsg 00g
0
wawdinb3 pue sanddns 009
0
1y pueswdinby ‘senddng 006
0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
0
1)1 pue yuawdinbg ‘sanddns 008
0

oo O o

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 0G¢
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 05z

0

ALIHNOIS J1VAIHd OL OHLNI
SOIYVYNIOS INIFWIDHOANI MV
HOLVOILSIANI FLVAIHd
SNOILO3FHHOD A3SVA-ALINNWIWOD
MVTANY JWIHO HIFGAD

ONIOINOd ALINNIWIWOD
SNOILO3HHOD OL NOILONAOHLNI
AOOTONIWIYO

JOILSNIIVNIWIEO OL NOILONAOYLNI
AO0T1013WSOD NI SOIdOL TVIOIdS
SNOISN3LX3 HSV1 DISSY1O HSVIVAON
V-1 DINITO 4394v4e

V-1l AHO3HL H394v4g

11 AHO3FHL AD0TOL13INSOD/d394ve
V-II DINITO ADOT101INSOD

V-1l AdOFHLASOTOLINSOD

V-1 JINITO AD0TOLINSO0D/4394ve
V-1 AdOIHL AO0T01IWS0I/4394dvd
dIHSNY3LNI

111 DINITO SOI13HLST

II1AHO3HL SOILIH1ST

I1'DINITO SOILIHLST

Il AHO3HL SOI13H1S3

I DINITO SOIL3H1ST

I AdO3H1 SOI13HLST

1 DINITO AOOTONHOAL TIVN
IAHO3FHLAOOTONHOIL 1IVN

1 JINITO AOOTONHO3L TIVN

I AHOIHL ADOTONHOAL TIVN
ONIHOVAL IN3dNLS

VOIlddV SAOHLIW ONIHOVYIL AD0TOLINSOD
SAOHL1IW ONIHOV3L

I1'ONINIVHL IYNAVYHO-1SOd

[ ONINIVHL 31YNAYHO-1SOd
43IHSIH43H H3q4Va/AO0TOLINSOD
[ DINITO H3g4dvd

I AHO3HL H394v4e

0¢¢T Srdd

60¢T SrdO

80¢T SrdO

90¢T Srdd

S0CT SrdO

Y0CT SO

€0¢T SrdO

¢0¢T Srdd

TOCT ST
7E€CT WSOD
€ECT NSOD
CECT WSOD
TECT WSOD
0€CT WNSOD
6¢¢T WSOD
8¢CT WSOD
LZCT WSOD
9¢C¢T WSOD
GCC¢T WSOD
¥¢¢T WSOD
€CC¢T NSOD
CCCT NSOD
T¢CT WSOD
0¢CT NSOD
6TCT WSOD
8TC¢T WSOD
LTCT WNSOD
91¢T WS0J
STCT WSOD
YTCT WSOD
€TCT WSOD
CICT WSOD
TTCT WSOD
0TCT WSO
60¢T WSOD
80C¢T WSOD
L0CT WSOD

20



D OO OO0V MOMN TN ONT NO O OOMOOMO MO OO T O

=] © I
Mmoo -|lm

9A1JY €0:TT ¢C0c/¥T/6
9NV €0:TT ¢C0¢/V1/6
9AI1JY 65:0T ¢C0cC/¥T/6
9NV 65:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9AI1JY 8G:0T ¢C0¢C/¥T/6
9A}OBU| ¢E:9T G¢0¢/E/9
9AI1JY 8G:0T ¢C0¢/¥T/6
9A}OBU| €E:9T G¢0¢/E/9
9AlloeU| ¢€:ST G¢0¢/€/9
9NV 9G:0T ¢C0¢/Vv1/6
9AI1JY 9G:0T ¢C0c/¥T/6
9NV 9G:0T ¢¢0¢/V1/6
9AI1JY 9G:0T ¢C0¢C/¥T/6
9NV GG 0T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 05:6 5¢0¢/CT/6
9Al1oeU| 0T:8¢C0cC/S/T
9NV 9G:0T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9AI1JY 9G:0T ¢C0cC/¥T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY €G:0T ¢C0cC/¥T/6

aguey pue sanddng swieall

-‘GP$ UPBID 0G” ‘S|elBleIN PUE BIBMYOS 06
I ‘Sy$ UPaID OF' S1ELIBI.IN pUE 81BMYOS 06

0

O 0O 0o 0o ol o o

0

994 UONEDYIIBD PUE BIEMOS 00F

0
°15
swdinb3y saindwo) g¢
0
0
sanddns og
0
0
0
0
19AB1] pue sinopueH Qg

o

aguey pue sanddng swieall4 GG

[4

OO0 0O 0o 0o o0 oOo|o

A4OM L40SOUDIN ONINNIOIG

SOIdO1 431NdIWOD d3103713S

10310dd ONINIWVHOOHd TVIO3dS
SW31SAS 3SVav.ivd d3ONVAQY
INIOdH43IMOd 140SOHIINW
INJWdO13AIA NOILYII1ddY 9IM
133HSAVIHCS 130X3 140SOHIINW
INJNdOT3AIA WHOLLY1d 1IN® AIONVAAY
STVINTFWVANND WHOLLV1d 1IN ONIHILSYIN
ONINWYHOOHd WHO41V1d 13N° O1 OHINI
N9IS3A ISYAVLYA HIAHIS 10S
3Svav.ivd SS3OIJV L140SOHIIW

A4OM L40SOUDIN ONINNIOIG
TYNOISS340dd L1HOddNS 1l
S3IO0TONHOIL ONILVHOILNI
ONINWYHOO0Ud OL NOILONAOYLNI
ONINWYHOOHd O1L NOILONAOYLNI
Ol1ddV I1ISNG HLIM SHI1NdWOD OL OHLNI
S431NdINOO OL NOILONAOHLNI
NOILVOILSIANI INFIS FWIHO
NOILNIATHd FNIHD ANV TOHINOD SSO'1
NOILVOILSIANI ANV FWIHD HIFAD
3704Vd ANV NOILVE0Yd

ONITISNNOD T¥YNOILOFHH0D
dIHSNY3LNI FDILSNI TYNIWIFEO
MVTIYNIWIHO

NOILYOILSIANI TYNIWIHO

34NAIO0Ud TVYNIWIHO

SOILOV1 IAISNI43d ® SNOdVIM 3D110d
NOILVHLSININAY FOILSNI TYNINIZO
SNOILONNL D144¥d1 330110d

301LSNM ITINIANS

SNOILYH3dO TVIILOVL 1041Vd 30110d
ONINIVHL SWHVY3dId

ONINIVHL H31OO0HS JAILDY
NOILYOIHITVYNO / ONINIVH1IH SINHVIHIH
JOILSNIIVNIWIEO NI SOIdOL 1VIO3AdS

¢I9T 108D
009T 10SO
06¢T 10SO
08¢T 10SO
G/CT 10SD
79¢T 10SO
€9¢T 108D
¢9¢T 10SO
TOCT 10SD
09¢T 10SO
LSCT10SD
GG¢T 10SO
€YCT 108D
LECT IOSO
9€¢T 10SD
70TT I0SO
€0TT10SD
¢OTT 0SSO
TOTT 10SO
G¢cc Srdo
0¢¢c Srdd
91¢¢ Srdd
Y12 Srdo
¢1¢c Srdo
0T¢c Srdd
60¢¢ SrdO
80¢C SrdO
90¢¢ Srdd
G0¢C SrdO
¥0¢¢ SI40
€0¢C Srdd
¢0¢C Srdd
T0CC SrdO
09T S(40
€091 SfdO
¢09T Srdd
0GCT SrdO

21



NN || NN

oo
el
SIEAR]

9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
3NV ¥0:¢T ¢C0C/v1/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 6T:TT ¥C0C/LT/L
9ANY 1G:8920¢/2/T

9NV €0:¢T ¢C0c/YT/6
9NV €0:¢T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9Ny €G:8920¢/¢/T

9NV ¢0:¢T ¢c0c/vT/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV ¢0:¢T ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV T0:CT ¢C0¢/v1/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV T0:CT ¢C0¢/v1/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV T0:CT ¢C0¢/v1/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 00:CT ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 6S:TT ¢C0C/V1/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 6S:TT ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV OT:TT ¢C0c¢/¥T/6
9NV 0T TT ¢C0¢/V1/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9NV 0T TT ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV OT:TT ¢C0¢/¥T/6
9NV 60:TT ¢C0C/V1/6
9A1JY 80:TT ¢C0cC/¥T/6
9NV 90:TT ¢C0¢/V1/6
9NV GO:TT ¢C0c/¥T/6

wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddng og
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
sanddng 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddns 05T
wawdinb3 pue sanddns 00f
wawdinb3 pue sanddnsg oov
sanddng 0S¢

wawdinb3 pue sanddns g/¢

wawdinb3 pue sanddns 0of

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddns 0ot

0

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddnsg oov

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng gg

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddns oov

0

0

994 uoneayiad 99

wawdinb3 pue sanddnsg oov

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddnsg oov

0

0

0

0

0

- ‘SP$ UPBID 0G” ‘s|elidle pue 81em1oS 06
. ‘GP$ UPRID 0G” ‘S|eldIeIN pUe 31eMIOS 06

T ‘G$ UP3ID 0" ‘Slelale|y pue 31eMYOS 06

-‘GP$ UPBID 0G” ‘S|elLIRIN PUE BIEMYOS 06

00F

S31HO0SSIOIV 13S31d

S13S31d A3ONVAQY

SIIVHE INIWAINDI AAVIH

S13S31d 31VIAIWHILNI

INIWNOITY LINIWdINDI AAVIH
SW3ILSAS 13N4 13S31d JISvd
SW3LSAS 13N4 13S31d
ONIHNLOVANNVYIN 3LVIOO0HD
S143SS3A NOILONAOHd INVHNYLSIH
II1ONIOOD T¥YNOISS3I40dd

SINIM ONIHOTdX3

S31dIONIdd AY1SVYd TYNOISSI404d
SNOILYH3dO INVHNV1SIY

TOHLINOD 1SOJ INVHNV1S3Y
HIOVNVIW 3AHVO

INIWIOVNVYIN LINONVE B WOOH ONINIA
INIWIOVNVIN INVHNVLSIY
S3INOINHOIL ONPIVE T¥NOISSIH0Hd
43IHS3H434 NOILVLINVYS dOOAd
ONIDIOWS ANV ONITIHO

ONI431VO INIAT

Aav3d4a NVSILHY TYNOISS340Hd

HLVIN AHVYNITNO

S1HY AHVYNITNO NI SOIdO1 d3133713S
NOILVLINVS dOO4

I1ONIMOO0I T¥NOISS340Hd
ONINNVY1d NNIW ANV NOLLIHLNN

I ONDIOOD TYNOISS340dd
SNOILYOINddY 140SOHDIN ONILYHOILNI
A4OM L140SOHIIW F1VIAIWNHILNI
NOISIA ANV SISATVNY SIWILSAS
S34N1ONYLS V1VA AIONVAQY
S3HNLONYLS 31343SIA
SA00NIND ONINNIOIG
INIOdH43IMOd 140SOHIIW FLVIAINHILNI
T30X3 140SOHIIN FLVIAIWHILNI
130X3 140SOHIIN ONINNIOIE

80¢T 131d

90¢T 131d

S0¢T 131d

¥0¢1 131d

€0¢T 131d

¢0c¢1131a

TOZT 13I1d
¢1eevind
0T¢cvYInd
60¢C V1IN0
80¢CY1INd
£02eVv1INd
90¢¢Y1INd
§0¢ZVviINd
¥02¢C Y1NO
€0¢CVviINd
¢0¢cYINd
1022 V1IN0
S09T V1INO
0TC¢T V1IN0
60¢T VINO
80¢T VINO
£0CT YIND
90¢T VINO
S0CT YINO
€0C1 V1IN0
¢0¢T vINd
T0CT VINO
S¥¢C10SO
€re¢cI10S)
60¢¢10SO
¥0TC10SO
00TZ10SD
69T 10SO
T¢9T I10SO
LTI9T10SD
9191 10SD

22



o Mmoo oo o oloon

clele
OO om0 o0 on om0 <

o o onlo oo on oo

(=}

<

9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8G:8 TC0C/LT/S
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 8T TT 7¢0¢/v/CT
9AI1JY G0:CT ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 60:€T €C0C/TT/CT
9NI1JY €€:0T ¢C0¢/LT/0T
9NV ¢0:TT ¢¢0¢/LT/0T
9AI1JY 9€:0T ¢C0c¢/0T/€E
9NV ¢¢:9T 6T0¢/8¢/0T
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV S0:¢T ¢C0¢/1/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY ¥0:CT ¢C0cC/Y1/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AJY ¥0:¢T ¢C0C/Y1/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 9T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8ETT ¢C0C/LT/0T
9NV TC:ET €C0c/LCly
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6

329y punoidyoeg Ge

1uawdinb3 pue sanddng o
0

OO0 0O 00000000 0o0ojooojloo o oo

0

1uawdinb3 pue sanddns o
19ARI] pue synopueH 0g
19AeI] pue synopueH 0€

S31931VHIS ® SAOHLIW TYNOILONYLSNI  €09T ONdA3d
SAOHLIW TYNOILONYLSNIANITNO 2091 ONAd3
ONINIVHL HOLONYLSNI  T09T ONd4d

ONINIVHLHO1NL 00¢T ONa3

NOILYONA3I NIALISHIAIQ  £0TT ONA3
INJWNAOTIAIANVWNH  90TT ONd3
AOO0TONHOILTVYNOILYONA3 ¥0T1T ONd3
NOILYAY3ISHO B NOILYONA3 OL OHINI TOTT ONA3d

I SOINONOO3 40 S3TdIONIHd  20T¢ NOO3

| SOINONOJ3 40 ST1dIONIdd  TOTZ NOO3

SOIWONOO3 OLNOILONAOHLINI TOTT NOO3
S3ANILOIdSHId HITAAOL LINVANIIT ‘dsque303
WNJILOVdd 60¢¢ 3013

S3LLMEVSIA HLIM dTIHO FHLONIHOVAL  80¢¢ 303
JONVaINo d1iHO £0¢C 301

SH31AAOL/SINVANI ONIHOVIL/ONINYHOOHd 90¢¢ 3013
JOV-T00HIS ONIHOVIL/ONINVYHOOUd §0¢¢ 301
NIHATHO ONNOA HO4 H1VIN/3ON3TIOS €0¢c 3013
INIWIOVNVIN VO dTIHO d3SVE-H3INIO ¢0¢c 301
STIDIS TVYNOILOW3 ANV TVIOO0S ONIATING G091 3013
JON313dINOD TYNOILOWI TVIOOS 31OINOHd €091 3013
S3AILO3dSHAd H31dAOL INV4NI ¢091 3013

ONDINIHL S.d1IHO TOOHOS3dd AN31X3 T09T 3013
303 NI SOIdO1 TVIO3dS 0091 3013
NOILVYAH3ISEO ® AANLS d1IHO 0T¢1 3013
av1WN1N3IHdND 60¢T 303

SNOILY13H 44VLS/ALINNININOD/ATINYA 80¢T 301
N34dTIHO ONNOA HO4 S1dV 3OVNONVY £0¢1 303
NIHATIHO ONNOA HO4 WNTNJIHYNO 90¢1 3013
NIHATHO ONNOA HO4 HINN ® ‘34VS ‘VIH G0¢1 303
NIHATIHO ONNOA HO4 S14V JAILYIHO ¥0¢1 303

a3 AOOHA1IHO ATdV3 O1L NOILONAOYHLNI ¢0¢1 303
INIWdOT13IAIA dTIHO T0¢T 3013

FHVOdTIHO NI SSANISNG ONINFHLONIHLS 09T 303
JON313dINOD TYNOILOWI TVIOOS ILONOHd ~ €09T 303
I 3ON3I43IdX3 'dNDD0 A3SING3AdNS  0T¢¢ 13Id
JON3IHIdX3 TYNOILVANDOD0 d3SIAHAANS  0TCT 1dI1d

23



N
OO MM O M M

AN
i

o

) L o = L )
m oo ot SO oo do|ddldddmold oo o

[Te}

9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 60:¢T ¢C0C/V1/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9N1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV £0:CT ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 9T:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV £0:CT ¢C0C/V1/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV £0:CT ¢C0C/V1/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AN1JY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 90:¢T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 9T:CT 610C/6T/6

oo O o

0
1 pue uaalos 3nuqg ‘wswdinbg ‘sanddng 0g
1 pue usalds snig ‘wswdinb3 ‘sanddns 05
1 pue uaalog 3niqg ‘wswdinbg ‘sanddng oG
uswdinb3 pue sanddng 0g
wuswdinb3 pue sanddng g
1uswdinb3 pue sanddng 0g
juswdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘aiemyos 05
0
0
0
0
1 pue usalds snig ‘wswdinb3 ‘sanddns 05
0
0
0
0
0
j uoneoyia) pue ‘wswdinbl ‘senddng gg
0
0
j uoneoya) pue ‘wuswdinby ‘sanddng gg
0
j uoneoyia) pue ‘swdinby ‘sanddng gg
0
0
0
0
0
$994 JeUONINISU| GG
0
0
0

S3SYNN HO4 ONILIYM

ONILIAM JAILYIHO

[ NOILISOdWOD R O14013HY

I NOILISOdWOD ® D14013HY

SOIHdYY9

11 TVDINI1D O1a3NYHYd

[17YDINITO D1dANVHYd

[ TYOINITO OI1d3IWVHvYd

Al SIDINY3S D1ATNYHYd

111 S3DIAYIS D1AIWVHYd

[1 STDINYIS O1AINVHYd

1 S30IAY3S DIAIWVHYd

SNOILYINOTVYD 39YS0Ad 9NHd
ANIDIAIW AONIDYIWI NI SOIdOL TVIDIdS
Y3IHSIH434 O1dINYHVYd

Y3IHSIY43Y LINT

NYIDINHOIL T¥OIdIW AONIOHIWI
Y43ANOdSIY vOIAIW AONIDYINT
3S4N0D YO ONISHNN YWNNVYHL
140ddNS 3411 YINNYYL TYNOILYNYILNI
SYIWHIAHYYY OISVd

HOLONYLSNI STvd

140ddNS 3411 @IONVAQY O141vid3d
AdO1vdvdIdd Svd

HO1ONYISNI STV

140ddNS 34171 9VIa4vd A3ONVAQY
Ad01vHYd3IYdd S10V

alv 1414 ANV 4dO

HO1ONYLSNI 1HOddNS 34171 21SVE YHY
H40LONYLSNI 340D YHY

SHIOYNVIN HO4 ANYIWIWOD INIAIONI
Y43ANOdSIY 1SHI4 HO4 ANYWWOD INIAIONI
SIW3 :SSINTUYMY LYIW/ZVH
(@4943ANN)'NIVY13d 41T¥NO TvOI410313
3002 Y1413 13 TYNOILYN

30110V4d NI SQOH13W T¥YNOILONYLSNI
SAOH13IW TYNOILONYLSNI IONVAAY

¥0TT TON3
€0TT TON3
¢OTT TON3
TOTTTON3
TOTT 99N3
V/LCT d1NT
€LCT d1WT
¢LCT d1Wg
¥9¢T d1Ng
€9¢T d1W3
¢9CT d1W3
09¢T d1W3
0G¢T d1IWg
909T L3
G09T 13
T09T L3
0S¢CT 1W3
70¢T 13
V9T S
¢v9T ST
Tv9T SW3
LC9T ST
9¢9T SW1
G¢9T ST
¢C9T SKWA
T¢9T ST
02Z9T SWA
V19T SW3
09T SIW3
T0O9T ST
9G¢T SIWg
GGCT ST
0vCT SW3
11910313
0T¢1 0313
G091 0Na3
091 ONa3d

24



DT T O OO OO VO NN O MO OO NOMN T T OT I T OO0 ONO0O ML O M A

9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6

oo o

0
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g1
wawdinb3 pue sanddng Gz

0

OO 0O 0000000 0O 000l 0o oo o oo

INIWIOVNVIN 13374

INFWIOVNVIN FLSYM

SINJFWNOHIANT ONIATING
INIWIOVNVIN ALITIOVH OL OHLNI
STOHINOD ANV AHLINDOYIO DINMNYHAAH
STVINIWVYANNL 43MOd dind
I1'HOLONYLSNI 3414

T HOLONYLISNI FHI

A93LVHLS ANV SOILOVL

[ INFWFOVNVIN

[ INJWIOVYNVIN

4301440 NOILN3IAIHd 3HI4

O 3TNAOCIK - 11 431HOI434Id

4 3TNAONW - Il 43LHOI43HI4

V ITNAON - 1l 43LHOI43HI4
d3ONVAQY - Il 431HOI43YI4

ISVE - [1 43LHOI434I4

NOILONAOHYINI - [ 431LHOI434Id
JHNLYHILIT SNIHATIHO OL "OHLNI
TIAON FHL

VINYHAd OL NOILONAOHLNI

IN3S3Hd OL S98T ‘FUNLYHILITNVIIHINY
G98T O1 FHNLVYHILIT NVOIHINWY
IN3S3dd OL1 008T-IHNLVHILITHSILIHE
6641 O141NMOIG-IHNLYHILITHSILIHG
FHVYIdSINVHS O1L NOILONAOHLINI
AOOTOHLIANW

NOILISOdWOD F1VIA3IWHILNI

Ad130d O1 NOILONAOHLNI

AdO1S 1HOHS 3H1

JHNLYHILIT NI SOIdOL 1VIO3AdS
JHNLVYH3LIT OL NOILONAOYHLINI
JHNLYHILITTIVOISSVYTO

WYHd904d ONINYVY3T d31vd31300V
dN1VHILITRHSITONT NI SOIdOL A310313S
S14VY 1vd34917 NI SOIdO1 d319313S
ONILIIMTVYOINHOAL

70CT LOWA
€0¢T 1ONS
C¢0CT 194
TOCT 1OS
GG¢C dd14
¢9¢T dd1d
T¢9T 34I4
0¢9T 344
TT9T 34I4
0T9T 344
609T 3414
809T 34I4
909T 34I4
G09T 3414
09T 3414
€09T 34I4
¢09T 3414
T09T 344
STTCTON3
VITC 1ON3
€TTCTON3
C¢ITC1ON3
TTTC19NT
OTTCTONA
60TC TON3
80T¢ TON3
LOTCTON3
90TC TON3
GO0TC TON3
70TC TON3
€0TC T1ON3
¢0TC TON3
TOTC19N3
TTYT TON3
G0CT TON3
70¢T TON3
TOCT 19N

25



DTS T I T OO OO O T OO DD DO ONOONOOOO OO NNODNDNIT OO

9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
dA}oBU| 90:€T TC0C/ET/T
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY ¢T:CT ¢C0c/YT/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV TT:CT ¢C0¢/v1/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9N1JY LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV TT:CT ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 0T:CT ¢C0c/¥T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6

o/ o O oo

0
j uoneoyia) pue swdinbl ‘sanddng G5
0
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘e1emyos Gy
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘s1nopueH ‘e1emyos Gy
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘e1emyos Gy
0
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘elemios Gi
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘e@1emyos Gy
0
0
0
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘elemyos 0g
Jinb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘elemyos GG
sinopueH pue ‘sanddng ‘e1emyos Gy
0
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘e@1emyos Gy
0
0
synopueH pue sanddns og
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘@1emyos Gy
synopueH pue sanddns og
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘@lemyos GG
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘elemios Gi
1inb3 pue sanddng ‘sinopueH ‘e1emyos Gy
sinopueH pue ‘sanddns ‘a1emios Gy
0
0
0
0
uswdinb3g pue sanddng gg

0

AOOTONINYIL IHVYO HILV3IH
AOOTOHOAS 34VO HLTVIH

JHVO HLTVIH OL NOILONAOYLNI
3SNgv IONVLSANS

INIWIOVNVIN SSTHLS

NOILIHLAN OL NOILONAOYUINI

dlv 1S4Id4 2I1Sve

NOILYONAd3 H1TV3IH

1 STVILINISS3 390aV

NOIS3A F3OVIDVd

I STVILNISST 390aV

[ JON3IIHIX3 JAILYHIJO0D

NOIS3d IdAL HILNdINOD

SS3dd3dd JINOH1LO313

[I1NOIS3d NOILOW

[1NOIS3A NOILOW

M3IAFYH OIT041H0d
NOILYHLSNTII1VLIOId
AHdVHOO10Hd 1V1I91d dIONVAQY

[ STYILNISS3 3800V

NOIS3d 99IM AIONVAQY

NOIS3d 39Vd 9IM

INOISIA NOILOW

NOIS3A JIHdYHO 40 AHO1SIH
ALIAILY3HO

SS3dd3Idd NOILONAOYd
NOILYOINNIWWOD 404 ONIMVHA
AHdVH4O010Hd Tv1I91d

NOISId ONISILHIAAY

AdO03H1 40100 ANV AHdYHOOdAL
NOIS3d JIHAVHO OL NOILONAOHLNI
INIWIOVNVYIN SANNOYO ANV IdVOSANYT
INIWIOVNVIN ANV ONITIA0OIN AOHINT
SW3ILSAS T041INOD NOILYWOLNY ONIA1ING
S3ILIMIOV4 NIFHO dO13AIA ANV NV'1d
AO01039 TVOISAHd

AHdVYHO039 O1L NOILONAOHLNI

¢0¢T OO3H
T0¢T OO3H
00¢T OO3H
0€TCV3IH
0CTT V3H
€0TT VIH
¢O0TTV3IH
TOTTV3IH
0¢¢c ado
81¢C ado
S1¢C ado
0T¢Ccado
60¢¢ a4o
80¢C 4o
90¢¢ ado
§0¢C ado
¥0¢¢ ddo
€0¢C ado
¢0¢c ado
1022 ado
02¢T ddo
G1¢1ado
60¢T d49
80¢T A4o
£0CT 49
90¢T a4do
G0CT @49
70¢T ado
€0¢T ddo
¢0C1 ado
TOCT @49
70CT W49
€0CT W49
C¢0CT W49
T0CT W49
TOTT7039
TOTT ©039

26



DT ONITO OO O T OO OO NDIDNT NI NOONOO T O NODANNNMO®M I O

9AlloeU| GCi¢T TC0c/Te/y
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9AdeU| €G:CT T¢0¢C/9T/v
9Al1oeU| €G:CT TC0C/9T/Y
9NV LE:ET ¢C0¢/ST/9
9Al1oeU| €G:¢T TC0C/9T/Y
9NdeU| €G:CT T¢0¢C/9T/v
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NdeU| €G:CT T¢0¢C/9T/v
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9AdeU| €G:CT T¢0¢C/9T/v
9Al1oeU| ¢Gi¢T TC0C/9T/y
9AdeU| ¢G:¢T T¢0¢/9T/v
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9AdeU| ¢SG:¢T T¢0¢/9T/v
9AIIJY 9E:ET ¢C0¢/ST/9
9NV S0:0T ¢¢0¢/6/C
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AlloeU| 90:€T TC0C/ET/T

BM1J0S pappy -swdinbg pue sanddng 09
0
0
0

asnoyuaalg pue sanddng Gt
0

uswdinb3 pue sanddnsg oz
000 dA0WaY . 9SIN0J 104004 JO 32lid 0
0

juswdinb3 pue sanddns oz
0

juswdinb3 pue sanddns oz
0
0

ueinsu| Auniger] pue usalog 3niq 98Ael] 0LT

0

000 3AOWAY, 3SIN0J 10J3004 JO 3dlid

O 0O 0o 0o oo o o o

0
1wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09

1uawdinb3 pue sanddns 09
1wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
1wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
19AB1] pue sInopueH 0g
1wawdinb3 pue sanddng 09
1uawdinb3 pue sanddns 09
sanddng 09
0

S1INJdIO T0HINOD ANV SHOLOW J1419313
AdNLS INIAN3d3ANI

S14VY IHL HONOYHL SAILINVIWNH IHL

W14 O1L NOILONAOYLNI

JHNLTNIILHOH OL NOILONAOYLNI

M3IIATH NOILYWHOLNI H1TVY3H

ONIdOD 1vdNA3d04d

INIWISHNEWITH 34VO HLTVIH

34V HLTVIH NI JONYIWHOL4HId/ALITYND
JONVNYHIAOO NOILYIWHOANI HLTVIH

JHYO HLTVIH NI SOIH13 8 JONVITdWOD
ONIAOJ 1vIOIdINW

NOILYINHOANI H11¥Y3H 404 AOOTOJVYIWHYHC
O4NIHLTV3H HOd LWOW B dIHSH3AVT
JON3I43dX3 3D1LOVHd T¥NOISSI10Hd
SISATVNY V1VA NOILYIWHOANI HLTV3AH

1IH 404 AOOTOISAHdOHLYd

SW3I1SAS A4IAINEA 34V HLTVIH
NOILYINHOANI H11¥3H OL NOILONAOYLNI
HO31 "O4NI HLTVIH NI SOIdO1 d3133713S
AdOLSIH HSIL1dd

AdO1SIH NVYOIdIWY NILYT

AdOLSIH NYOIdIWY XOV14

Il AHOLSIH NVOId3aNY

| AdOLSIH NVYOIdIWY

I NOILVYZITIAID NHILSIM

I NOILVZITIAIO NHI1SIM
ONILOOHSIT19NO0YL ® "OVIA SIWILSAS IANIHOVIA
SIAIHA TVYNIJ ANV IOVIHEVYOHIANN
SY3LHIANOD INDHOL B SNOISSINSNVHL
SOINOY1LO313 - SWALSAS ANIHOVIN
SW31LSAS 73N4 INIONI

JON3IH3dX3 TYNOILYdNII0 A3SIAHAANS
"ANOD HIV B NOILY1ILNIA ‘ONILYIH
SOINOY1O3T3 ANIHOVIN 40 STVINIWVYANNA
JONVNILNIVIN ININdINDT AAVIH

JHYO HLTVIH ALINNWINOD

0GZT 13NI
00ZT daNI
SOTT 1IWNH
¥0TT LWNH
T0ZT 1HOH
0zee LH
612¢C 1IH
81¢¢ LIH
L1TT 1IH
80¢¢ LIH
L0TT 1IH
9022 LIH
§0¢e 1IH
€022 LIH
20ce 1IH
1022 LIH
S0ZT 1IH
20zt LIH
10ZT 1IH
002T LIH
80TZ ISIH
£0TZ ISIH
90TZ ISIH
Z0TZ ISIH
T0TZ ISIH
ZOTT ISIH
TOTT ISIH
£02Z 103H
G0ZZ 103H
¥0¢zZ 103H
€02C 103H
1127 103H
0TZT 1O3H
602T 1O3H
802T LO3H
102T 1O3H
€021 003H

27



00°¢
0'S
oYy
00°€
00°¢
09
00°¢

0S°0

0S°0

G
ST
G
ST
G
ST
G'9T
6ot
G'9T
Got
G'9T
Got
G'9T
Got
G'9T
Got
G'9T
6ot

9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV GSG:0T ¥¢0¢/0€/S
9NV ¥1:¢T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9A1JY OT:TT TCOC/TT/E
9NV ¢STT 1¥¢0¢/ST/8
9NV 9 TT ¥¢0¢/ST/8
9NV SETT ¥C0C/ST/8
9NV €T:CT ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9N1JY TC¥T ¥C0C/ST/S
9NV TG:ST €20¢/¢c/S
9N1JY ¥C:vT ¥C0C/ST/S
9NV 0€:6 €C0C/ET/6
9NV YEWT ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV ¢T:¢T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Aloeu| ¥S:¢T TC0C/9T/Y
9NdeU| G2ZiCT T¢0c/TC/y
9Al1oeU| G¢:i¢T TCoc/Te/y

0
0
sanddns ozt
uswdinb3g pue sanddng 09
uswdinb3 pue sanddns og
sanddng GetT
sanddns Get
wswdinb3g pue sanddng GeT
uswdinb3 pue sanddns 09
swdinb3y Gy
ST
sanddng 09
(0]
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g1
sanddng Gt
uswdinb3 pue alemios 09
0

O 0O 00l 0000 o o o

0
eM0S pappy ‘1uawdinb3 pue sanddns 09
wawdinb3 pue sanddng og

A134VS IVIHLSNANI NI SOIdO1 d319313S
ONIHNLOVANNYIW NI SOIdOL TVIO3dS
NOILNGI41SId HIMOd 1VOI4LOT 13
SNVIOINHO31 404 SOINOH10313 JISvd
SOINOY1O0313 31V1S dIT0S

ONIHIM TIVIH1SNANI

SW3LSAS TVOI410313 TVIHLSNANI
S1INJOYID TOHLNOD ANV SHOLOW O1410313
STVINIWVANNL VLIOId

SO11090d OL NOILONAOYUINI
NOILYOI41143D YHSO

AL34VS TVIHLISNANI
ONINIVHLASYL L4ITIH 04

NOILYOIdaV4d ANV STOOL TVIHLSNANI
NOILYOI41143D YHSO

S.O71d OL NOILONAOYLNI
INWNTNDIYYND ISV AFLVHOTLNI
AWNTNOIYYND SV AILVHOILINI

N WNTNDIHYND ISY AFLVHOTLNI
IWNTNJIHYND ISV dILVYHOILNI
IIANTNDIH4YND ASY AFLVHOTLNI

[ WNTNOIYYND ISV AILVHOILINI
INWNTNDIHYND d39-3dd AILVHOILNI
INWNTNOIYYND 39V A3LVHOILINI
AWNTNIIHYND dI9-Idd AILVHOILNI
AWNTNOIYYND 39V d31VYHOIINI
AWNTNDIHYND A39-3dd AILVHOTLNI
ANTWNTNDIHYND 39V A3LVHOILINI
IIWNTN3IHEND d39-34d A3LVHOILNI
IWNTNJIHYND 39V A3LVHOTLNI
ITANTNDIHYND A39-3dd AILVHOTLNI
1WNTNJI4ND 39V A3LVHOILINI

I NNTNIIHYND d39-3dd A3LVHOILNI

[ WNTNOIYYND 38V d31VYHOIINI

10313 TVIHLSNANI NI SOIdO1 d3193713S
SNVIOINHO31 404 SOINOH10313 JISvd
SOINOY1O0313 31V1S dIT0S

609T 1SI
909T 1Sl
G6¢T 1SI
16¢T 1SI
Go¢T 1SI
Gact 1SI
[ATANE
0S¢t 1SI
0vcT 1SI
0€CT 1SI
¢cel 1S|
T¢cT 1SI
0TcT 1SI
T0CT 1SI
CCTT 1SI
ocee 1Sl
908T 9INI
S08T OLNI
08T OLNI
€08T OINI
¢08T OINI
TO8T OLNI
CT/LT OINI
TTLT OINI
OTLT OINI
604T OLNI
80LT OINI
L0LT OINI
904T OINI
SOLT OINI
70LT OLNI
€0LT OINI
COLT OINI
TOLT OLINI
TTOT 13NI
T6CT 1aANI
GOCT 13ANI

28



00°¢
00°¢
00°¢
00°S

To]

9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9AJY G0:CT vC0c/ce/s
9NV SSTT 2¢0¢/cc/S
9NV GY:TT TC0C/ET/S
9NV 8Y:TT ¥¢0¢/cc/S
9AlloeU| ¢ETT TC0¢C/ST/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AIIJY GO:TT GC0¢/E/9
9NdeU| EEVT G¢0c/ec/y
9AN1JY YT:CT ¢C0C/Y1/6
9NV 9G:TT ¢0¢/ST/8
9AJY 9G:TT ¥C0C/ST/8
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6

0
0
sanddns 0o
sanddns o
0
sanddns o
0

O 0O 0O 0l oo 0o0oooojo o o

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng QOTT

wswdinb3y pue sanddng Q1T
wuswdinb3 pue sanddng 01T
0
0
0
0
0
sanddng G6T
wawdinb3 pue alemyos 09
uswdinb3 pue alemios GeT
9IeMIOS S6T
sanddng G
0

SOILVWIHLVYIN 3LINIA

SOILSILYLS SS3NISNg

YHd39TV 3O3TT0D HO4 140ddNS
SOILSILYLS HO4 140ddNS

WOVYHOdd ONINYVYITAILVHITIOIV
YH93OTV JLVIAIWHILINI® ONINNIOIG
SNOILYdNIJO0 HLTVIH 404 HIVIW
V49397V 3LVIAIWHILNI/AYLINOIO
SAVMHLYd TYOILYINIHLIVIN

SIN3ANLS 3937100 HO4 YHa391V

HLVYIN TYNOILYLNdIWOO

SOILYWHLYIW A3INdV NI SOIdO1 d319313S
H1VIN SS3NISNd

SOILYWIHLVYIW TYOINHOIL

[ HIHOVIL AHVINIWITI HOd SOILYWIHLVIN
[ AH1IINOIO DILATVYNY ANV SN1NITVO
SOILSILVIS

SNTNOTVO3Hd

Ad1INONOOIYL ANV

vd9391v 39371100

SOILYWIHLVYIN 393TT0D AdVHdOdIWILNOD
SOILSILYLS 40 S1d3ONOJ JISvd
ONINIHOVIN NI SW31804d TVI03dS

N AOOTONHOAL INIHOVIN

IIAOOTONHOI1 ANIHOVIN

AOOTONHOIL INIHOVIN

dIHSH3AVv31

TVILNILOd dIHSH3AVIT ONIYIH1IHNS
S31ANLS INJNdOTIAIA dIHSHIAVTT
AL3100S Nd3AOW NI VIA3IIW SSYIN

SW3LSAS SOINOYLYHOIW A3LVHOIINI
TOHLINOD INIHOVIN DILVWNINd AILYWOLNY
SOd TVIHLSNANI® SHITI0HINOD AIANVH4E
SHITIOHINOD F1aVINWYHOOHd A3ONVAAY
SO1d O1L NOILONAOHLNI

SOINVHOIW TVI41SNANI

AL34VS IVIHLSNANI

90TC HIVIW
€0TC HLIVIW
CIVT HIVIW
TTVT HIVIA
OTYT HLVIW
60VT HLVIW
80¥T HLVIW
LOVT HIV
€0VT HIVIW
COVT HIVIW
TOVT HLVIW
€0CT HIVIW
COCT HIVIW
TOCT HIVIW
0ETT HIVIW
TCTT HIVIA
TTTT HIVIW
OTTT HLVW
60TT HLVIW
80TT HLVIW
LOTT HLVIW
SOTT HLVW
S0CT HOVIN
€0¢T HOVIW
¢0CT HOVIN
T0CT HOVIW
009T Av3a1l
¢0TT aval
T0TT Av3al
TOTT HNOr
09¢¢ 1Sl
8G¢c 1SI
¢eee 1S|
1€¢C 1SI
0€ce 1Sl
0¢ce 1SI
T/£9T 1SI

29



L2 =
— OO N T

9NV LT:CT ¢C0cC/YT/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY 8T:CT ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV LT:¢T ¢C0¢/V1/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
NIV 6¢:€T €20¢/€C/E
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9T:¢T ¢C0¢/v1/6
9ANJY 9T:CT ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV ST:CT ¢C0¢/v1/6
9ANJY GT:CT ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY 6S:ET ¢C0¢/ST/9
9NV 8EET ¢C0C/ST/9
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny LT:CT 610C/6T/6

uawdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘swioq YHSIN 02T
0

uawdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘swio4 YHSIN 0S

1wawdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘swio4 YHSIN 0S

0

o o o o|o

0
$394 Jeuononisu| GoT

juswdinb3 pue sanddng Gg
uswdinb3g pue sanddng g/
0
0
0
0
0
994 UOIBINILBD pue 31BMYOS 022
994 Uohealiiad pue aleMyos 0ce
994 UOIBONILBD pue 31BMYOS 022
994 Uohealiiad pue aleMyos 0ce
0

000 3AOW3Y, 3SIN0J 10} 3004 JO 32lid
DOQ SAOLWY y x 9SINOI 10J SH00( JO 3Jlid

O 0O 0O 0O 000 o o o o

NOILYOI41143D INIW FOV4HNS
NOILYdVYdIdd HIOVNVIN/HININYXT ININ
AOTdW3 INIW YVIHY 44NS 40 NIVH13H NNY
TdIW3 INIA VOO A4OANN 40 NIVHLIH NNV
[13dVOl1d9 Fd14-INDS3IH INIW

[ 3AVOIdd 3d14-3NDS3H INIW

dN3S3Y INIW NI SINIT190Hd INFHHND
SOINVHOIAW

13NOS3H ININ

NOILYd3dO INIHOVIN

TOHINOD V1VHLS ANV 3HIHdSOWLY INIW
ONININ O1 NOILONAOYLNI
A90T0Ig0HIINW

AO0T10I90HIIN JISve

NOISINd3IdNS

INFWIOVNVYIW 40 ST1dIONIHd
ONIHNLOVANNYIN NI SOIdOL A3L3313S
ONIAV3Y INIdd3INTg

TOHINOD AHOLN3IANI ANV NOILONAOHd
INIWIHNSYIW B STOILOVH ALITVNO
SSANTHVYMY FONVNILINIVIA

NOILONAOYHd ® SISSIO0Ud O4IN

AL34VS

S3SS3004dd ONIHNLOVANNYIN

SIVIHILVIN OL NOILONAOHLNI

STINS INFJWAOTdNT ONIHNLOVANNYIN
ONIdOD 1VOIAIW NI SOIdOL d319313S
WNOJILOVdd TVOINITO ONIdOD

ONIdOD 143 B TVOIA3IN IWHILNI

ONIQOI 1VOId3W O1 OYINI

S3HNAIO0Ud 331440 1VOIdIN
SNOILYNO3 TVILNIYIHIA

11 A41INOFO DILATYNY ANV SNTNDTVO

[ Ad1IN0TO DILATYNY ANV SNTNDTVO
SSANISNG HO4 SNTNJTVO

I1'd3IHOVIL AdVINIWITI HOH DILVINTHLVIN
SNOILYOITddY HLIM V49391V HVANI

SZ9T NIW
CL9T NIW
999T NIW
9G9T NIW
609T NIW
809T NIW
£09T NIW
0vCT NIW
0ECT NIW
TCCT NIW
0CCT NIW
0T9T NIW
TTTT 4OIW
TOTT HOIW
£0CC LINOW
T0CC LINOW
0T9T 94
0€CT 94
0¢¢T 94
0TCT OdWW
60CT 94
80¢T OdIW
£0CT OdW
S0CT OdIW
T0CT OdI
00¢T 94
TT¢T Odan
0TCT Od3an
80¢T OddW
90¢T Od3an
00¢T Od3dn
0CTCHIVW
ECTCHIV
CCICHLVIW
STTC HIVIW
OTTCHIVW
80TC HIVIW

30



To]

Sl oo ool doodooocccgcSSfSd Aol oo d H H ool d e oo

9AI1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT:¢T 6T0C/61/6
9NV LT:CT 6102/61/6
9NV LT1:CT 6T0C/61/6
91DV LT:CT ¢C0C/v1/6

1uawdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘swio4 YHSIN

$9341euonanisu| 5zz
S99 12U0NINASU| SZZ
0

O 0O 0O 0o oo oo o o

$994 1eUoNoNISU| GZZ
S99 1eU0IIONSU| GZZ
$994 1eUo0noNISU| GZZ
S99 1eU0NoNSU| GZZ
$994 1eUo0noNISU| GZZ
S99 1eU0oNSU| GZZ
$994 1eU0NoNISU| GZZ

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

€

© GZz$ 1143490 1) (SANIMAoOoM) 11 1SN a3IddY
GZZ$ 11340 T) (IDI0A ALYAIY) 11 DISNIN A3I1ddY
ALSTINS TvdNy

I STINS vdNY

AILAHOIHL DISNIW

[l AHO3HL OISNIA

SNYOHO ALINNWINOD

1 379W3SNT TVLNIWNHLSNI

VYH1SIHOHO ALINNWINOD

| ANV4 143ONOD

| HIOHD 143ON0D

11 SSY10 ONVId

| SSY12 ONVId

I SSY1D 1VO0A

10 ¢ Gzz$ 11a340 1) (A4Y0aAIN) 1 2ISNW a3IddY
'$ 114340 1) (4Y1INS T¥ISSY1D) | DISNIN A3I1ddY
¢ Gze$ 11a340 1) (NOISSNOY3d) 1 DISNIW @311ddY
34O ¢ G¢¢$ 11a340 1) (SONIYLS) 1 DISNIW AFINddY
Id34D ¢ S2e$ 11a3do 1) (SSvdd) 1 2ISNW a3ddy
7z G¢g$ 11a340 T) (SANIMAOOM) | DISNIN a3I1ddY
G¢g$ 11a340 1) (3010A ALYAIYd) | DISNIN A3I1ddY
3YNLYYILIT DISNIN

DISNIN NYOIHIWY OL NOILONAOYLNI

DISNIW 40 STYLNIWYANNA

I1STINS TvdNY

341V3AHL OISNIAN NI WNDILOVYHd

DISNIW NI SOIdOL 1VID3dS

[ STINS TvdNY

11 AHOAHL DISNI

| AHOFHL DISNIN

NOILYIDFHddY DISNI

ONILINYVIN 40 ST1dIONIYd

JONVYNILNIVIN TYOINYHOIW AQY

SIWILSAS T¥OI410313 ANIW

INOSIY ANV ALIHVS HLTVIH ANIW

INV1d d3dd 40 JONYNILNIVIA ® HIVdIY
SAOHLIW ONINIW TYOILOVHd

TCTCISNN
0CTCISNIN
YOTCISNI
€0TCISNI
¢OTCISN
TOTCISNIAN
99TTISNI
79TT ISN
€9TTISNIW
TOTT ISNIN
6STTISNI
IVTTISNI
SYTTISNIW
OPTT ISNIN
LCTTISNW
9CTTISNI
YCITISN
E€CTTISNI
CCTITISNW
TCTTISNIN
0CTTISNN
TTTTISNIN
OTTTISN
60TT ISNIW
90TTISNI
SOTT ISNI
YOTT ISN
€0TTISNI
COTTISNIW
TOTT ISNIN
00TTISNN
T0CC IXdW

SYCC NIW

0v¢C NIW

LCCC NIW

GCCCNINW

€89T NIW

31



9AlloeU| 9T:0T TC0C/TT/C
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 0¢:¢T €20¢/T/C
9NJY ¢¢:¢T ¢c0c/vT/6
9NV ¥STT ¥20C/9T/L
9N1JY 6€:0T G¢0¢/S/C
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 0¢:CT ¢C0c/vT/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 6T VT G¢0¢/CT/C
9AJY 9¢:CT €20¢/T/C
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
MY 6T:VT S20¢/CT/C
9NV 8T:CT ¢C0C/V1/6
9N1JY EY:TT €20¢/T/C
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9Ny 8T:CT 610C/6T/6

0
0
aoueinsu| Auiger] pue uaaids 8nig G/
uonejnwis pue uswdinby ‘sanddng gzT
aoueinsu| Auiger] pue uaaids 8nig G/
wswdinb3g pue sanddng oGt
eg pue ‘@aueinsu| Aaniger] ‘usalas 3nig SyT
1ou] -a1emyyos pue ‘yuswdinb3 ‘sanddng G601
$894 1eU01IINASU| O
0
0
0
juswdinb3 pue sanddns og
0
0
1ou] -a1em1yos pue ‘uswdinbg ‘sanddng Go8
alem1jos pue ‘yuswdinb3 ‘sanddns 9z9
0
aoueinsu| Auiger] pue uaaids 8nig G/
wswdinb3 pue sanddns 00T
aoueinsu| Auiger] pue uaaids 8nig G/
uswdinb3y og
0
aouelnsu| Ajiger] pue usaldg 8nig G/
uj‘ aremyos pue ‘quawdinb3 ‘sanddns 00TT
eg pue ‘aoueinsu| faniger] ‘uaaloag 8nig SyT
19np asealou| Quawdinb3 pue sanddns 00g
0
0
0
0
0
S99 1eU0INASU| 2T
$994 1BUONINISU| GZT
S99 1eU0INASU| GZT
$994 1BUONINISU| GZT
S99 1eU0NINASU| 62T

S50t

| ADYHNOOV % A33dS aUYOdIAIN d1ing
4334V TN4SSIDINS HO4 STINS

TVOINITO S1dIONOD H1TV3H XI1dWOD
S1d3ONOD HLTVIH X31dWO0D

TVOINITO S1dIONOD SWILSAS HLTVIH
S1dIONOD SWILSAS H11VIH

TYOINITO S1dION0D FHYO H1TV3H

S1d3ONOD 34VO HLTVaH

3SYNO0D dIHd NY-XI1ON

3S4N0O M3IIATY ISHNN d3YILSI9DIY
JON3IIYIdXT YYD HLTVIH TYNOILYdNID0
HOLONYLSNIVND

M3IIATY STTINS TYDINITO

S3SYNN Y04 SOI1AN

ONISHNN NI SNOILYDIaIW

11 S1dIONOD H11VIH OL OYINI

IN3IIWdO13AIA 37104 ISYNN TYOILOVHd
A90T0IVWYYHd

VOINITO S1dIONOD H1TV3H DILSITOH
S1d3ONOD H11V3IH OILSITOH

TVOINITO S1dIONOD HITVIH ATIWYA

S1d3ONOD HITVIH ATIWYA

NOILYONA3 ONISYNN HO4 STO0L

TVOINITD S1d3ONOD SSINTII-HLIVAH
S1d3ONO09D SSANTII-HL1VIH

TVOINI1D S1dIONOD HITVIH OISvd

S1d3ONO0D H1TY3H 2ISVd OL OYINI

SNYOHO ALINNIWINOD

1 I19INISNI TYINIWNYLSNI

VYH1SIHOHO ALINNIWINOD

I dNV4 14IONOD

[ dIOHD 143IONOD

0¢ S¢e$ 11a3do 1) (@dvogaAaN) 1 2ISNW a3iddv
$ 113340 1) (4vYLIND TVIISSYT1D) 11 DISNIN A3I1ddY
7 G¢e$ 11a3y0 1) (NOISSNDYAd) 11 2ISNW a3IddY
340 ¢ G2¢$ 114340 T)(SONIYLS) 11 DISNIN A3I1ddY
@3dd ¢ See$ 11a3do 1) (Ssvdd) 11 DISNIN a3iddy

€0¢T 0140
1091 NOJ00
£L1¢C SHNN
91¢¢ SUNN
GT¢C SHNN
¥1¢C SYNN
€1¢C SHNN
¢1¢C S4NN
¢0¢¢ SHNN
T0CC SYNN
GG9T SHNN
G¢9T SUNN
9T9T SHNN
609T SHNN
PT¢T SHNN
€T¢T SUNN
¢1¢T SHNN
60¢T SHNN
80¢T SHNN
£L0CT SYNN
90¢T SHNN
G0CT SUNN
70T SHNN
€0¢T SUNN
C0CT SYNN
TOCT SUNN
00ZT SHNN
99TCISNI
¥91¢ ISNI
€9TCISNI
T9TCISNIN
6GTCISNI
LCTCISNW
9CTCISNI
¥¢1¢ 1SN
€CTICISNI
¢ClCISN

32



Do onononood oo s oo onlos

wlo|l v
MM

00°0

(s2]

HiH OO OO OO O MM

9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9AJY 81:CT 610¢/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AJY GECT ¢C0C/YT/6
9NV 05:6 5¢0¢/CT/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9AI1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV ¢ECT ¢c0¢/1/6
9AJY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9AI1JY 0€:ST 0C0¢/Te/C
9A}deU| 9T:¢T T¢0¢/ec/c
9AlloeU| 8T:0T TC0C/TT/C
aAldeU| LT:0T T¢0¢/TT/C
9AlloeU| /T:0T TC0C/TT/C
aAldeU| LT:0T T¢0¢/TT/C
9AlloeU| /T:0T TC0C/TT/C
aAdeu| LT:0T T¢0¢/TT/C
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9AlloeU| LT:0T TC0C/TT/C
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AlloeU| 9T:0T TC0C/TT/C

0
0

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5

1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g5

1awdinb3 pue sanddng g5

1uawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
0

wawdinb3 pue sanddng o

wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5

‘gaueJnsul Auniger ‘usalag 8nig “9aAell 04T

1wawdinb3 pue sanddng oz
0

o/lo o o

0

ueinsu| Auiger] pue usalog 3niq 9aAell 05
‘@ouelnsul Ainiger] ‘usalas 3niq eAell 02T

sanddng 01
sanddng 0T
sanddng 01
0
0
19ABl1] pue sinopueH 0¢

0

31eMJ0S GE

oo N oo ol oo

S1INJHID ONIYIINIONT TvOId10313
SOINVNAQ

SOILVIS

I SOISAHd ALISHIAINN

I SOISAHd ALISHIAINN

[ SOISAHd 39371100

[ SOISAHd 39371100

JON3IDS TVYIISAHd NI SOIdO1 d319313S
JON310S H1dV3 40 SI1dIONIYd
JON3IDS TYIISAHd

WNJILOVHd TYOINITO AWO1083THd
AWOL10931THd O1L NOILONAOYHLNI
NOI9I73d 40 AHdOSOTIHd

AHdOSO1IHd Nd31SIM-NON

SOIHI1T

SNOIOIN3Y ATHOM

31901

AHdOSOTIHd O1L NOILONAOYLNI
IVOINITO TYLIdSOH ADVINHYHdJ
TVOINITO ALINNWINOOD AOVINHYHA
NOILNFIY1SIa ONdd AOVINHVYHd
S30110Vdd NVIOINHO3L ADVINHVHd
SNOILLYTNOTVI TVOIAIW B ADOTOIVINHYHC
NOILVLIN3IIHO

00ST ANO

[ ION3IIHIX3 JAILYHIdO0D
NIWNAV/NOISIAd3IdNS 301440
S34NA3D004dd 301440 A3LVHOILINI
AOOTONHOAL ® SI4NAIO0Hd 301440
NOILdIHOSNVYHL TVOIdINW
AOOTONINYIL TVYOIAIN

TddVY dWOJ/1dIJONOJ LWOIW SAHOI3H
S3OIAYIS TYOINHOIL NI NOILYOINNWIWOO
ONILINNODJV 3D1440

A41IN3 V1vVd SSINISNG

SX00NJIND/M ONILNNODJY @3ZI43LNdINOD
IAOVHNIOIV ® A33dS A4vYOdAII dTINg

TCTC AHd
¢0TC AHd
TOTC AHd
VOTT AHd
€0TT AHd
COTT AHd
TOTT AHd
T0CT OSHd
¢O0TT OSHd
TOTT OSHd
TOCT I1Hd
00¢T 31Hd
90T¢ 1IHd
S0TC 1IHd
0T 1IHd
€0T¢1IHd
TOTC 1IHd
TOTT TIHd
S0CT 4VYHd
70CT 4VHd
€0¢T HYHd
¢0¢T "HYHd
TOCT 4VYHd
TOTT 3IHO
00ST ANO
16¢¢ 0140
§9¢¢ 0140
¢9¢c 0140
19¢¢ 0140
18¢1 0140
08¢1 0140
¢S¢1 0140
¥€CT 0140
€€¢1 0140
¢eC1 0140
90¢T 0140
¥0¢T 0140

33



olololoo oo oo oo ddddddqolodldodddNdH A1 H H A = H ol

9ANJY 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9ANJY 8T:CT 610¢/61/6
9Alloeu| €E:TT TC0¢/ST/6
andeul €€:TT 1¢0¢/ST/6
9Alloeu| €E:TT TC0¢/ST/6
andeul €€:TT 1¢0¢/ST/6
9NV 6€:CT ¢C0cC/VT/6
9NV 8ECT ¢C0C/V1/6
9NV 8E:CT ¢C0cC/YT/6
9NV ¢T:¥T ¥20¢/ST/8
9NJY 8E:CT ¢C0cC/YT/6
9NV LE:CT ¢C0C/V1/6
9N1JY £E:CT ¢C0cC/YT/6
9NV ¢T:¥T ¥20¢/ST/8
9NJY 9E:CT ¢C0cC/YT/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV ¢T:¥T ¥¢0¢/ST/8
9NV ¢T:¥T ¥20¢/ST/8
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 9E:CT ¢C0cC/YT/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T 0T TC0C/TT/C
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9ANJY 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6

0

'd pue)>jooqpueH 01 anp aseaiouladlld Of

wdinb3 pue sanddng ‘siueisissy e 1d St
wdinb3 pue sanddng ‘siueisissy qe11d St
wdinb3 pue sanddng ‘siueisissy e 1d St
wdinb3 pue sanddng ‘siueisissy qe11d St
wdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘a4 jeuononisu| Gi
wdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘@a4 jeuononisu| G
wdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘@a4 jeuononisu| Gi
0
wdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘e84 jeuononnsu| Gy
wdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘@384 j1euononnsu| Gy
wdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘e84 jeuononnsu| Gy
0
j uoneoyia) pue ‘wswdinb3 ‘sanddns 06
0

o 0o oo|lo|o

wdinb3 pue ‘sanddng ‘@a4 jeuononnisu|

To]

1%

O 0O 0O 0O 0o oo o oo

A907T01dvd OL NOILONAOHLNI
NOILVINIIHO AOOTONHOI31 21901701avy
AI'SSANLIH O1LYNOV

[11SSANLI4 D1LYNDV

[1'SS3NLIH OILYNOV

SS3aNLI4 O1LYNOY

AI'431IN3O SSANLIA

I11'431N3D SSINLIH

II'431IN3O SSANLIA

ONIHOVOO O1 NOILONAOYHLNI
431N3O SSANLIA

[ ONINIVHL LIHOIIM

1 ONINOILIANOD LHOIIM

AL3100S Nd3AOW ANV S1HOdS

I ONINIVHL @4vNo 3411

[1S319043V

SSANLIH TVOISAHd 40 S1dIONOD
NOILYONA3 TVOISAHd O1 NOILONAOYLNI
T1val40S

SO19043v

11va3svd

TIVAAITION

[ ONINOILIANOD 1HOIAM
TvaLadsvd

4709

AOOTOHOASd TYINHONEY
AOOTOHOASd JOISN3HOAL
SNOILY13d NVWNH

AOOTOHOAS TVIO0S

SOIWVYNAQ ALITYNOSH3d
AOOTOHOASd T¥YNOILYONAT
AOOTOHOASd dTIHOD

AOOTOHOASd OL NOILONAOHLNI
ONILIAM ANV ONIAQY3Id A3LVHdOTLNI
39d149 av3d B 1ON3 H1TV3IH A3V
INFWNHIAOCO NVIIHIWY
INIWNYHIAOO TVOO1 % I1VIS

TOCT avd
00<¢T avd
S6TT dIAd
06TT d3Ad
G8TT d3IAd
08TT d3Ad
S/TT d3INd
04TT d3Ad
GOTT d3IAd
V91T d3Ad
09TT d3IAd
P¥11T d3aAd
EYTT dIAd
[AARCEIN:
LETT AIN
9€TT d3Ad
€ETT dINd
0€TT d3Ad
8¢TT d3IAd
8TTT d3Ad
80TT d3IAd
LOTT d3Ad
SOTT d3IAd
Y0TT d3Ad
€0TT d3IAd
80TC OASd
LOTC JASd
90TC OASd
S0TC OASd
70T¢C OASd
€0TC OASd
¢0TC OASd
TOTZ OASd
Y0¥T d34d
€0¥T d34d
T0TC1N0d
TOTT IN0Od

34



9NV EY:ET 0C0C/9T/T
9NV EV:ET 0C0C/9T/T
9NV EY:ET 0C0C/9T/T
9NV EV:ET 0C0¢/9T/T
9N1JY EY:ET 0C0C/9T/T
9NV EV:ET 0C0¢/9T/T
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV ST:ET G20¢/C/9
9Ny €T:E€T G20¢/2/9
9N €G:¢T G2¢0¢/¢/9
9AIIJY 8G:¢T G¢0¢/C/9
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9Al1oeU| ¥Si¢T TC0C/9T/Y
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV €2C:1T ¢C0¢/ST/9
9NV T¢:¥T ¢¢0¢/ST/9
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AI1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 0¢:¥T ¢¢0¢/ST/9
9NV €2C:1T ¢C0¢/ST/9
9N 8¢:CT €¢0¢/T/C
9AI1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
BNV LT:¥T ¢C0C/ST/9
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9AIIJY 0G:¥T GC0c¢/CT/C

O 0O 0O 0o 0ol oo o o o

o

ger pue uaalds Snig “aAel] ‘aSpequii4 05

o 0o 0o 0ol o o

0
gelr] pue uaalos 8niq “anel] ‘e8pequiiq G/
anoway, weidold | 10} SH00( 0 3lid 0
\owiaY . ‘dsqugaipung 1xa |S3H 40 3dlid 0
0
gelr] pue uaalog 8niq “aAel] ‘@3pequii4 0ST
0
juswdinb3 pue sanddng ‘e3pequii4 00T
gerj pue uaalos 3niq 9anel] ‘@8pequii4 0ST
100Q 9A0WAY y 9SIN0I 10} SH00( 4O 3dlid 0
u| Quawdinb3 pue sanddng ‘e8pequii4 00T
gelr] pue uaalog 8niq ‘anel] ‘@3pequii4 0ST
gerj pue uaalos 3niqg 9anel] ‘@8pequii4 0ST
0
yu] ‘Wawdinb3 pue sanddng ‘egpequiid 00T
0
yu] qwswdinb3 pue sanddng ‘egpequii4 09

g-11 HSITONA

V- HSITON3

- HSITON3

V-l HSITON3

8-1 AHOLSIH NVOId3nY

V-1 AHOLSIH NVOIHIWY

SNOISIA ONIATING FTIVYNIVLISNS
SAYVANVYLS ANV SNOILVTIVLSNI Ad
NOILVYHINIO AOHINT FAILVYNHILTY Ad
SWILSAS AOHIN3T 3T9VMINTH OL OHINI
S1ANY AS4INT B O1VO AVO11VIOHIWWOD
SOVd ANV AHdYHOO0IAvd 1v11o1d
IVOINITO [HIN

NOILO3S SSOHOI IHIN

SNOILYOINddY IdW

ST1dIONIHd IHIN

JHVYOHT1LVIH NI SOIdOL 1VOIH13 B VO3
A90101avd NI SOIdOL 1VI103dS
1SIO0TONHOI1L 404 A3 1VOINITO
AWOLVYNY O3S SSHO AHdVHOOWOL1 d3LNdINOD
SOISAHd AHdVHOOWOL1 d31NdWOD
STVOINI1O AHdVH4OOWOL1 d31NdWOD
SNOILYOINddVY AHdYHOOWOL1 d31NdWOD
M3IIATH AOOTONHOI1 J1907101avy
AWOLVYNY T¥NOILOIS-SSOHD
AI'TYOINITO AD0101avy

AO0T0Ig NOILVIavd

11 ONIOVINI B INJIWdINDI DIHAVHOOIAVY
[ YIINITO AD0T0IAVY

AOOTOHLYd AD0101avy

11 ONIOYIWI '8 LNIWdINDI DIHAYHO0IavY
[1I7YJINITO AD0101avy

[TTYOINITO AOO101avyd

S34NA3IO0Ud JIHdVYHOO0IAVY FLVIAIWHILNI
[ ONIOVINI 8 LNIWAIND3 DIHAYHOO0IavY
3dvO IN3JILvd

S3HNAIO0Ud JIHdYHOO0Iavy

9181 3S
G181 3S
Y181 3S
€181 3S
¢I8T3S
1181 3S
1021 99ds
€0¢T MINY
¢0CT MINY
00CT M3INY
TOCT M3INY
9€¢T avyd
GECT avd
¥€¢T avd
€e¢T avy
¢eC1 avy
T1€¢T avd
0€¢T avy
¥¢c1 avd
€¢c1 avyd
¢cel avd
T¢ct avd
0¢ct avd
91¢T avyd
GTCT avd
¥1¢1 avd
€121 avd
¢lcl avd
1121 avd
0TcT avy
60¢T avd
80¢T advy
£0CT avd
90¢T avd
G0CT avd
€0¢T avyd
¢0cT avd

35



14 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/6T/6 0 ITHSINVdS AHVINIW3TI  CO0TT NVdS
14 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6 0 [ HSINVAS AHVINIWITI  TOTT NVdS
€ 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/6T/6 0 JONVHOX3 NOSIdd LNO-3AISNI  ¢0T¢ OSOS
9 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6 0 JON3IOS TVIDOS NI SOIdOL  TOTZ 3SOS
€ 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/6T/6 0 NIVLId8 NHIdOW  v0TZI00S
€ 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6 0 AHdOMTVIOO0S OL NOILONAOHINI  €0TC 100S
€ 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/6T/6 0 AlIWV4 IHL® JOVIHHVIN ~ 20TC 1D0S
€ 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6 0 SW31904d TVIOOS  TOTZ100S
€ 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/6T/6 0 A90TOIO0S OLNOILONAOYINI  TOTTIO0S
0 9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6 0 ONINYVYIT3IOINEIS  TOTT AY3S
9 SN ¢y:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 g9-1 AHdVHO 039 98T IS
9 9NV ¢Y:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-1 AHdV49039 S81 IS
9 9N ¢y:ET 0¢0¢/9T/T 0 g-13ON3I0S P¥8T 3S
9 9NV ¢Y:ET 0C0C/9T/T 0 V-1 ADOTOHOASd €r8T IS
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 g4-1A9071014 ¢v81 1S
9 9NV EY:ET 0C0C/9T/T 0 V-1A9010I19 T¥81 3S
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-13ON3I0S 08T IS
9 9NV EY:ET 0C0C/9T/T 0 g-1A9010100S 6€8T 3S
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-IAO010100S 8¢8T IS
9 9NV EV:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-IHLTV3H LEBT IS
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 g-1 SOIWONOO1 9€8T IS
9 9NV EV:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-1 SOINONODO3 GE8T IS
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-I NOILYONAd3 SHIWNSNOD €8T 3S
9 9NV EV:ET 0C0C/9T/T 0 V-1 INJWNY3IAOO €e8T 38
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 VI AHLIIWONOOIHL ¢e8T 1S
9 9NV EY:ET 0C0C/9T/T 0 g1 A41IW03IO 1€813S
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 VI AH1IWOTO 0€8T IS
9 9NV EY:ET 0C0C/9T/T 0 411 vdg39o1v 6¢81 1S
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 VIl Y4939V 8¢8T 1S
9 9NV EV:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 41vd49391v £Z813S
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 VI V44391V 9¢8T IS
9 9NV EV:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 I SOILYWIHLVYIW G¢8T IS
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 | SOILVINIHLVIN ¥¢81 3S
9 9NV E¥:ET 0C0C/9T/T 0 g-AI HSITONT 1¢813S
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-AIHSITON3 0¢8T IS
9 9NV EV:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 g-1I1 HSIMON3 6181 3S
9 SNV EY:ET 0C0¢/9T/T 0 V-1l HSITONA 18T 3S

36



00'T
00°0

(s2]

To]
H A O MO MO MO ANMO OO N O A 0O OO0

00°€
00°¢
00'T

™

IS OO OO O M M

9AI1JY 90:ST §¢0¢/T¢/S
9NV 90:ST G¢0¢/T1¢/S
9AJY 0T ¥T 0C0c/6¢/Y
9NV 6T:9T 6T0¢/8¢/0T
9AI1JY T¢:9T 610¢/8¢/0T
9NV 0¢:9T 6T0¢/8¢/0T
9NJY Y1:CT ¢C0C/YT/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV ¥2:0T ¢C0C/ET/S

9AdeU| GG:PT G20¢/CT/C

9NV 8Y:6 7C0C/LT/L
BN /Y6 ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV 9¢:6 €¢02/ET/6
9NV 9¢:6 €¢0C/ET/6
9NJY ¢y:6 ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 6102/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6
9NV QT:CT 6T0C/6T/6
9AI1JY 8T:CT 610C/6T1/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9A1JY 8T:CT 610C/61/6

1uawdinb3 pue senddng /¢
sanddng g /¢
0

o/lo o o

0
wswdinb3 pue sanddng 002
wuswdinb3 pue sanddng 0GT
0
0
wswdinb3 pue sanddng QST
0
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng ‘e1emios 0g
1awdinb3 pue sanddng ‘eiemuyos QG
1uawdinb3 pue senddng ‘e1emi0s 0g
1awdinb3 pue sanddng ‘aiemuyos G/
1uawdinb3 pue sanddng ‘e1emijos G/
0
0
0
0
slieday pue agesn 3onil 0SST
slleday pue agesn 3onil 0SGT
19Ael1] pue sanddng ‘Bunss) 8nig 0S¢
slleday pue agesn 3onil 0/8T
sJieday pue agesn 3onil 0/8T
19Ael] pue sanddng ‘3unsa] 8nia 052
0

oo oo ojlo o

ONIATIM INTTALIOV-AXO

ONIATIM D4V NILSONNL SYO

AVA HOIHHYM

SNOILYOINddY 93M JAISSIHOOHd
INIWdOTIAIA 9IM SSTTHIAYIS
SNOILYOINddV 93M 1dIdOSVAV(

TWLIH OLNOILONAOHYLNI

WSIY3ILINNTOA

I dIHSNY3LNI HO3L 13IA

INIWIOVNVIN 301LOVHd AHVYNIFILIA
INIWIOVNVIN SAILITIOVL TYIWINY
ONINOOHO TVWINYV

IONISHNN TVWINY TIVIWS

1HOIT4/d3dd 1SIL/MV1SVNS
NOILONAOHd AHdVHOO3AIA
AHdVHO03AIA FHNLYN ‘LHOIT4 AIONVAQY
d3dd 1S3L 8 MV L4VHOHIV AINNVYIWNN
SWILSAS 14VHOHIY AINNVINNN AIONVAAY
SIWILSAS 14VdOdIY AINNVIWNN OL OHLNI
M3IIATH HOLONYLSNI NOILYLIA34OIV N33L
M3IIATH HOLONHLSNI ONIAIHA TVIOHIWIWOO
H3IHSIH43H ONIAIIA XONYL

M3IIATY TVI4ILVIN SNOAYYZVH

I1'ONIAIHA TdD 9 SSY10

I ONIAIHA 7dD 9 SSY10

M3IIATY LINH3d 7dD 9 SSY10

IIONIAIMA XONYL

| ONIAIHA XONYL

M3IATH ISNIDIT SHIAIHA TVIOHIWIWOO
FH1VIHL TVOINHOI1 O1 NOILONAOYHLNI
NOILVIOTdddV FH1VIHL

dNIIVIN JOVIS

I ONILOVY

JHIVIHL NI WNJILOVHd

ONILOV

I HSINVdS N43AOW

| HSINVdS N43dOW

TOCT A1am
Y0CT d1aIm
00ST AVAM
¥¢cl WM
€CCT NGM
¢Ccl NGM
0CCT WaM
00TT TOA
T€CC 1IN
8T¢T L3N
STCT 13N
IATAREN
0TCT 13A
009T SVN
S0CT SvN
70¢T SN
¢0CT SvNn
T0CT SVN
00CT SYN
9091 N4l
S09T Nl
7091 MNYL
L0CTINdL
90¢T N4l
SOCT Nl
70T INYL
€0CT Nl
¢0cT Nyl
TOCT XNl
LOTT VIHL
90TT VIHL
SOTT VIHL
€0TTVIHL
C¢OTT VIHL
TOTT VaHL
C¢O0TC NVdS
TOTC NVdS

37



HlH H H HH St ol N[ o NG S S |

o
<
|

00°T

9NV 6T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8¢TT G¢0¢/L2/8
9NV GC:TT S¢0¢/L2/8
9NV 6T1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 6T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 6T1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 6T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 9€:8 0¢0C/CT/E

9NV 6T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 6T1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 6T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 6T1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NJY 6T:CT 610¢/6T/6
9NV 6T1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 6T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 6T1:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 6T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV 8T:CT 6T0C/61/6
9NV 8T:CT 610C/6T/6
9NV ¢C:E€T GC0C/ET/E
9NV £ €T ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV 6T:ET ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV ET:ET ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV 90:€T ¥C0C/LT/L
9A1JY ¥STT ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV TS TT ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV 8V TT ¥C0C/LT/L
9NV 90:ST G¢0¢/1¢/S
9A1JY 90:ST §¢0¢/T¢/S

NOILYOHILSNr L1S3L SCT
0

0
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5

wawdinb3 pue sanddng g
wawdinb3 pue sanddng g5
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 0T
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
wawdinb3 pue sanddng gt
sanddng Gt
wawdinb3 pue sanddng gg
wawdinb3 pue sanddng 0gT
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
wawdinb3 pue sanddng ST
sanddng g /¢
sanddns g'z¢
sanddns g'/¢
sanddns g'z¢
sanddns g'/¢
sanddng g'/¢
sanddng g /¢
sanddng g-/¢
sanddng g /¢
sanddns g'z¢

3S4N0D 1S3l

HLTY3IH @311V 404 Il d ANV VY

HL1VY3AH @371V HO4 | d ANV V

11 ADOT0ISAHd ANV AWOLYNY

| ADO10ISAHd ANV AWOLYNY

A90100Z v4INID

1 ONIQT1IM 3dId

(MVO4) ONIGT1IM OdY 340D XN
ONIQTIM D4V TV.LIW A3A13IHS AIDONVAQY
SY3IATIM HO4 ONIAVIY INIddINTd
[ONIQTIM 3dId

T0YINOD ALITYND Y04 NOILOIdSNI ATIM
INIWLYIHL LVIH B ADHNTIVLAW
YIHSIY4TY ONITTIM

ONIQTIM MYLO DISYd

ONIAT1AM 3dId MYLO/MYWD

ONIQTIM MYLO/MYIND

@T13IM D8V TVLIW AIATIIHS TVHNLONYLS
$3SS300Hd ONIQTIM OL NOILONAOHLNI
11 VLD

AN MYWD

11l MVYIND

1l YWD

AMVYIWS

A MYINS

11l MVINS

Il MYIWS

ONIAT1IM D4V TV1IW SVO

d13M DY 1V1IW @3ATIIHS TVHNLONYLS

T0TT 72777

80TT O0Z

L0TT O0Z

90TT 00Z

S0TT 00Z

TOTT 00Z
G8¢¢ dTaIm
9/¢C d1aIm
G/¢c A1am
v/L2C ATIM
¢9¢c d1aIm
¢vec A1am
0¥¢c al1am
S09T dT7aIm
¥8¢T dTIM
€8¢T dTIM
¢8¢T A1am
[Ax4AEN
0£2T d13am
[AT44QEN
TTCT d1am
0TCT a1am
60¢T A13am
80¢T dT1aIMm
£0CT A13am
90¢T dT1aIm
S0CT A13am
€0¢T d1aIm
¢02T a1am

38



APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO
REND LAKE COLLEGE BOARD POLICY &
PROCEDURE 3.1205 -
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND
TENURE OF FACULTY MEMBERS

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees

February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION: To approve revisions to Rend Lake College Board Policy &
Procedure 3.1205 —Performance Evaluation and Tenure of Faculty Members as
presented, effective February 10, 2026.

RATIONALE: The tenured/tenure track faculty seniority list is updated each
February and October as needed and requires Board approval for revisions.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 10, 2026

39



3.1205 Performance Evaluation and Tenure of Faculty Members

POLICY
The single most important responsibility of the Rend Lake College Board, faculty, and staff is to provide a
quality instructional program designed to promote effective student learning. Excellence of instruction can
be achieved when the College employs only fully qualified faculty members. Faculty members should be
familiar with the best pedagogical approaches and work in an atmosphere where the freedom to teach and
learn is encouraged.

Evaluation is properly a function and responsibility of the administration. This evaluation program is not
intended to be a punitive instrument. The purpose of evaluation is to improve the learning process, to apprise
instructional staff of their strengths, weaknesses, progress, and overall status, to determine the desirability
of tenure when an individual is eligible, and to provide information for use in making personnel decisions
in accordance with 110 ILCS 805/3B.

The administration has developed systematic and professional procedures for the primary purpose of
assessing the quality of instruction and academic support services at Rend Lake College and to determine
which instructors shall have continued employment with the College. Certain guidelines for evaluation of
faculty may be set forth in an applicable Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Because tenure confers special rights and privileges on the recipient, it is the policy of the Board to extend
tenure to only the most qualified individuals who are otherwise eligible. For this policy and subsequent
procedures, the following definitions will apply:

A. Faculty Member means a full-time employee of the district regularly engaged in teaching or academic
support services, but shall exclude supervisors, administrators, and all office support and physical plant
employees.

Academic Support Services includes counseling and the Learning Resources Center.

Academic Support Personnel means contractual employees including counselors and professional

librarians, excluding supervisors, administrators, office support and physical plant employees.

D. School Year means the fall and spring semesters which constitute the regular academic year and shall

exclude the summer session.

Term means the fall or spring semesters within a school year.

Notice means a written notice delivered in person or deposited in the U.S. Mail by Certified or

Registered Mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the faculty member's last known address.

G. Tenure means continuous contractual employment unless dismissed for adequate cause or due to a
decision of the Board to decrease the number of faculty members employed by the Board or to
discontinue some particular type of teaching service or program.

H. Full-Time Employment for the purposes of this tenure policy shall be defined as follows:

1. Faculty Members: Faculty members must have an instructional load of at least thirty (30) equated
semester hours per school year. An instructional load of less than thirty (30) equated semester hours
per school year shall not be considered full-time employment. Faculty members on extended
contract must have a proportionately higher load. See applicable Collective Bargaining Agreement.

2. Academic Support Personnel: Academic support personnel must have a normal work week of at
least 35 hours during the regular school year, i.e., the fall and spring semesters, but excluding the
summer session. A normal work week of less than 35 hours per week during the regular school
year shall not be considered full-time employment.

I.  Seniority means the length of continuous full-time employment since the last date of hire as a full-time
faculty member. Conflicts in seniority among faculty members with the same beginning date of
continuous employment shall be resolved on the basis of the earliest date on the initial contract of
employment.

O w

e

40


http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=011008050HArt%2E+IIIB&ActID=1150&ChapterID=18&SeqStart=18100000&SeqEnd=18800000

J. Eligibility: Faculty members shall be eligible for tenure in accordance with the provisions of 110 ILCS
805/3 B-2. The Board reserves the right to extend the probationary period to four years in accordance
with the Illinois Revised Statutes 110 ILCS 805/3 B-2.

PROCEDURE
Tenure recommendation for eligible faculty and staff members shall be initiated by the appropriate dean,
director or coordinator. Recommendations shall generally be submitted in writing by February 1 (October
1 for staff members hired at the start of the spring semester) to the appropriate Vice President who in turn
shall generally make recommendations by February 5 (October 5 for faculty and staff members hired at the
start of the spring semester) to the President for their review and recommendation to the Board of Trustees.

The President shall generally submit any recommendations on the granting of tenure to the Board of
Trustees by the second Tuesday in February (second Tuesday in October for staff members hired at the
start of the spring semester). If the Board of Trustees decides to dismiss a non-tenured faculty or staff
member, the Board shall generally give notice thereof to the faculty or staff member not later than sixty
(60) days before the end of the school year or term, whichever is applicable. The Board may, at its option
and pursuant to 3 B-2 of the Tenure Act, extend the probationary period for one additional school year by
giving the faculty or staff member notice no later than 60 days before the end of the school year or term
during the school year or term immediately preceding the school year or term in which tenure would
otherwise be conferred. Should the Board determine to extend the probationary period for one year, such
notice must state the corrective actions which the faculty member should take to satisfactorily complete
service requirements for tenure, and all provisions of Section 3 B-2 of the Tenure Act shall be followed.

A list of the tenured / tenure-track individuals will be maintained by the Chief Academic Officer (CAO)
and will be reviewed and approved by the Rend Lake College Board of Trustees no later than their regularly
scheduled October and February meetings.

TENURED/TENURE TRACK FACULTY AND STAFF SENIORITY LIST
BEGINNING DATE OF

SEPTEMBER 092025 FEBRUARY 10, 2026

CONTINUOUS, FULL-TIME
EMPLOYMENT ON TENURE TRACK
Individuals who are tenured or who may be eligible to achieve tenure as defined by the Act are
listed below. This list will be revised by February 1 of each year.

Effective Date Name
Agriculture
08/17/2009 Helmers, Kathy
Allied Health
08/17/2009 Fann, Amber
Art
01/12/2004 McClement-Engler, Melissa
Automotive 08/23/1999 Perkins, Shannon
08/21/2023 Copple, Jay

41


http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=011008050HArt%2E+IIIB&ActID=1150&ChapterID=18&SeqStart=18100000&SeqEnd=18800000
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=011008050HArt%2E+IIIB&ActID=1150&ChapterID=18&SeqStart=18100000&SeqEnd=18800000
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=011008050HArt%2E+IIIB&ActID=1150&ChapterID=18&SeqStart=18100000&SeqEnd=18800000
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=011008050HArt%2E+IIIB&ActID=1150&ChapterID=18&SeqStart=18100000&SeqEnd=18800000
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=011008050HArt%2E+IIIB&ActID=1150&ChapterID=18&SeqStart=18100000&SeqEnd=18800000

Biology

Business

Chemistry

Computer Networking

Computer Science

Cosmetology

Criminal Justice

Culinary Arts

Diesel Technology

English

Health & P.E.

Heavy Equipment

History

Industrial Electronics

08/22/2005 Ragan, Caroline
08/15/2013 Jones, Emily
08/16/2018 Duncan-Gunter, Karla
08/12/2010 Jornd, Mark
08/22/2005 Sandrock, Paul
08/08/2017 Edwards, Chris
08/18/2000 *Carpenter, Shari
01/09/2006 Helm, Bradley
06/01/2005 Mitchell, Daphne
01/06/2025 Beltz, Andrea Jo
08/12/2010 Meek, Ronald
08/01/2011 Fairbanks, Jeff
08/08/2017 Jones, Colin
08/23/1999 Biggs, Rebecca
08/23/1999 Davis,

01/07/2008 Ervin, Joseph
08/18/1992 Wills, Tim
08/12/2010 Vahlkamp, Zachary
08/16/2004 * Leeck, Henry
08/17/2009 Brouwer, Nathan

08/23/1999

42

*Sink, Chris



Math

Music

Nursing

Office Technology

Philosophy

Physical Science

Psychology

Radiologic Technology

Sociology

Speech

Theater

Visual Communication Design

Welding

08/11/2022
01/06/2025

08/18/2000
08/18/2014
08/16/2018

08/20/2007

07/19/2017
01/03/2018
07/16/2018
09/12/2022
08/01/2024

01/08/2007

08/16/2018

08/21/2006
08/17/2015

01/08/2001

06/04/2007
01/03/2011
01/02/2014
01/01/2019

08/12/2010

08/19/2005

01/07/2002

08/17/2001

08/15/2019

43

Chambliss, Andrew
Doolin, Johnnie

Caldwell, Cindy
Martin, Alex
Keen, Jeff

Sanders, Sara

*Wiley, Susan
Griffith, Denise
Hopfinger, Sarah
Hostetter, Zachary
McCoy, Cheyenne

Bilderbeck, Sarah

Kemling, Jared

*Hollmann, Greg
Holland, Richard

Mitchell, Jeannie

* Wilkerson, Kim
* Robinson, Bria
Heisner, Holly
Nelson, Racheal

* Draper, Sarah

Bailey-Smith, Elizabeth

Webb, Tracey

Tarantino Linsin, Jennifer

Meinert, Mike



STAFF TENURE

Reference, Librarian
08/16/2003

Academic Advisor
03/20/2005
07/01/2019
11/15/2019
08/16/2021
07/22/2024

* West, Sandy

* Jensik, Jena
*Bauersachs, Heather
*Bertolozzi, Jessica
*Sean Carley
*Deanna Hamilton

*Names with asterisk indicate tenured/tenure track but not members of bargaining unit.

44

Last Revised: February 2026




APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO
JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees

February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION: To revise job descriptions as presented, effective February 10,
2026.

RATIONALE: These job description revisions are needed to better meet the needs of the
institution.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 10, 2026

45



JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Vice President —Academic & Student Services
DEPARTMENT: Academic & Student Services

REPORTS TO: President

SUPERVISES: Dean -Arts & Sciences, Coordinator -FYE, Director -

Athletics, Director -TRIO Programs, Dean -Enroliment
Services, Specialist -Communications, Dean -Student
Success & Development/Title lll Student Success
System Developer, and-Director-Recreational-Center.
STATUS: Active
DATE: 40/14/2025-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Oversee the development, coordination, direction, and supervision of academic

programs and student services.

2. Oversee course and program articulations.

3. Recommend facility requirements and modifications to assist with instruction.

4. Recommend employment of personnel in conjunction with departmental

supervisors as appropriate, and evaluate personnel directly reporting to this
position.

5. Make tenure recommendations to the President regarding full-time faculty

members.

6. Attend Curriculum Committee and Academic Council meetings.

7. Develop and coordinate Faculty Orientation and professional development
opportunitiesin collaboration with the Vice President of CTE & Student Support.
Develop and coordinate In-Service trainings and activities.

Review and implement procedures for student success and retention.

10. Ensure a system of due process for students and facilitate student discipline
and grievance procedures.

11. Coordinate the essential functions of Commencement.

14. Serve as a member of the President’s Cabinet and Executive Leadership Team.

15. Analyze program data and work cooperatively with the President’s Executive
Leadership Team to implement continuous improvement.

16. Approve and monitor institutional budgets for all programs reporting to this position.

17. Recommend the selection, assignment of work, retention and termination
of personnel responsible to this position.

18. Approve international student admissions according to Rend Lake College
policy and legal requirements.

19. Prepare and submit reports in a timely manner to appropriate agencies.

20. Serve as the college representative for the lllinois Community College Chief
Student Service Officers.

OTHER FUNCTIONS
21. Attend all Board of Trustee meetings.
22. Support college functions across campus.
23. Serve on committees as assigned.
24. Maintain confidentiality.
25. Perform other duties as assigned.

46



Vice President of Academic & Student Services (continued)

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to

complete necessary functions. Some travel required.

RISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being
performed for the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive
list of all responsibilities, duties and skills required of the referenced position.

Academic Administrative | Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Exemption Executive

Classification

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

47




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Coordinator - Student Success and Wellness

DEPARTMENT: Student Success & Development

REPORTS TO: Dean -Student Success and Development/Title lll Student Success System
Developer

SUPERVISES: Specialist-Recruitment & Student Success with-Baseball and-Student
Worker(s)

STATUS: Active

DATE: 8/9/2022 02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Assist/partner with college staff to identify, develop, implement and support student success
programs that will increase persistence and graduation rates.

2. Work with academic advising for students on probation to encourage them to utilize additional
services that will help lead them to completion of academic goals.

3. Work as part of a team to develop and maintain relationships with secondary schools in our district.

4. Counsel students and parents with complex, extenuating, or unusual circumstances related to
enrollment, verification, and/or financial aid opportunities.

5. i iali i ;

6. Lead the Community Enrichment and Cultural Arts committees.

7. Communicate and work closely with faculty members to identify academic issues and work to better
develop early intervention strategies.

8. Plan, coordinate and assist with recruitment activities and campus tours.

9. Report, track, and assess the effectiveness of student success efforts.

10. Track success indicators of cohorts of entering majors; continually measure progress of individual
students through graduation.

11. Assist First Year Experience Coordinator with semester content planning and delivery.

12. Collect data and formulate reports reflecting student success activities.

13. Work closely with Marketing and Public Information staff to produce informational materials.

14. Oversee daily operation of Wellness Center.

15. Oversee messaging of mental health services.

16. Act as primary contact of mental health services.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

17. Attend conferences and maintain professional affiliations to gain information for program
development.

18. Represent the college during campus tours, at high school college fairs, financial aid seminars, and
recruitment opportunities both on and off campus.

19. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with extended hours necessary to complete
necessary functions. Some evening hours will be required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

48



Coordinator - Student Success and Wellness (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty

N
Tenure Track (Y/N)

N
Grant Funded (Y/N)
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)

Perm

Perm/Temp*
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Exemption Learned

Classification

Professional

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is know

49




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist —Student Success

DEPARTMENT: Student Success and Development

REPORTS TO: Dean -Student Success and Development/Title Ill Student Success
System Developer

SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active

DATE: 8/12/2025 02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.
2.

7.

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.

Plan, coordinate, implement, and track retention activities across campus.

Assist/partner with college staff to identify, develop, implement, and track/assess the
effectiveness of student success programs that will increase persistence and completion rates for
target populations.

Counsel students and parents in respect to circumstances related to enroliment, verification,
scholarships, and/or financial aid opportunities.

Report, track, and assess the effectiveness of student success efforts.

Assist members of the RL-Cares Team to address issues as identified by the student or staff and
serve as a member of RL-Cares as directed.

Work with RLC’s Marketing & Communication Department to disseminate information about
educational opportunities and support services available to students.

Refer students to other services as needed or requested.

Represent RLC at high school and community events.

Assist in coordination of campus tours.

Support College functions and events across campus.

Coordinate and oversee campus food pantry.

Plan and implement Student Activities in conjunction with other Student Success staff.

Operate campus Welcome Center.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

Assist with walk-in advisement, as well as periodic CTE advisement.

Serve on RLC’s Community Enrichment Committee, assist with Community Enrichment activities.
Assist in facilitation of the yearly IACAC College Fair.

Assist in management of Strategic Enrollment Management Plan as requested.

Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to complete
necessary functions.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

50



Specialist —Student Success (continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Permanent

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-Exempt

Exemption Classification

N/A

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

51




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist —-Business Office (Part-time)
DEPARTMENT: Business Office

REPORTS TO: Controller VP of Finance or designee
SUPERVISES: N/A

DATE: 42/14/202102-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Ll

©®NoO

Assist the-Accountant—Payroll-&-Finaneial with payroll processing and corresponding required
reporting.

Assist in the maintenance of journal entries for the college.

Assist in the preparation of reports for the college.

Provide and maintain coverage to-the-Specialist— for Accounts Receivable during periods of
absence, breaks in coverage, and during periods of peak activity.

Assist the-Specialist—Accounts-Payable in the maintenance of vendor files.

Maintain the integrity and confidentiality of Business Office information.

Assist the Accountant—Business-Office VP _of Finance or designee as needed.

Maintain a courteous and friendly attitude with employees, students, and outside agencies when
performing job functions.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

9.

Participate in general Business Office Functions.

10. Assist other Business Office staff members.
11. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting, works a standard work week with compensatory time or overtime as necessary
and approved in advance.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

52



JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist —-Business Office
DEPARTMENT: Business Office

REPORTS TO: Controller VP of Finance or designee
SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active

DATE: 5/44/2021-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

Prepare, enter, and maintain journal entries for the college.

Prepare and maintain reports for the college.

Assist with preparation for audits of college financial records.

Prepare and reconcile daily deposits.

Prepare and submit monthly sales tax.

Balance and monitor assigned accounts. Review policies and procedures relating to Business

Office functions. Suggest improvements to the administration and implement changes.

Assist the-Specialist—Accounts Receivable with the entry and maintenance of the fee attribute

tables within the Student Billing Module.

8. Reconcile facility rental income.

9. Reconcile A/R for Advanced Tech programs.

10. Post student billing charges and credits to the General Ledger.

11. Process financial aid files.

12. Verify and receipt all payments to include both student payments and those obtained from
auxiliary operations, internal departments, and other outside sources, balance the Business
Office cash drawer, and prepare receipt totals.

13. Assist the-Accountant—Payroll-& Finaneial with payroll processing.

14. Enter and properly maintain the charge/credit code tables.

15. Provide and maintain coverage to the Specialist —Accounts Receivable during periods of
absence, breaks in coverage, and during periods of peak activity.

16. Prepare monthly reconciliation for all of the College’s cash and credit card accounts.

17. Maintain records related to unclaimed property held by the College and perform the necessary
reporting associated with these records.

18. Maintain the integrity and confidentiality of Business Office information.

19. Assist the Accountant—Business-Office VP of Finance or designee as needed.

20. Maintain a courteous and friendly attitude with employees, students, and outside agencies when
performing job functions.

ok wN~

N

OTHER FUNCTIONS
21. Participate in general Business Office Functions.
22. Assist other Business Office staff members.
23. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with compensatory time or overtime as necessary
and approved in advance.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

53



Specialist — Business Office (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track N
(Y/N)
Grant Funded N
(Y/N)
Full Time/Part FT
Time (FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non- Non-exempt
exempt
Exemption

Classification

N/A

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

54




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist — Retention & Career Services

DEPARTMENT: Student Success & Development and TRIO

REPORTS TO: Dean -Student Success & Development/Title lll Student Success
System Developer

SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active

DATE: 42/14/2021-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Administer career assessments.

2. Provide one-on-one career advising services to Rend Lake College students and prospective
students on an on-going basis.

3. Maintain inventory of all career assessment materials.

4. Coordinate and conduct workshops, presentations and fairs related to understanding career
development, selecting a major and making career decisions.

5. Represent Rend Lake College at community events.

6. Operate the Welcome Center and conduct campus visits when necessary.

7. Assist Enrollment Services with the development, implementation, tracking and evaluation of
student success efforts.

8. Track success indicators of cohorts of entering majors; continually measure progress of individual
students through graduation.

9. Communicate and work closely with faculty members to identify academic issues and work to
better develop early intervention strategies.

10. Collect data and formulate reports reflecting student success activities.

11. Assist local industry with labor market needs and students with job placement by posting job
opportunities and making connections.

12. Assist transfer students with college applications and college searches.

13. Assist students in securing a job through resume and cover letter workshops, mock interviews,
and job searching.

14. Advise and register undecided, new, and continuing students as needed.

15. Work with academic counseling for students on probation to encourage them to utilize additional
services that will help lead them to completion of academic goals.

16. Develop and monitor STARS workshops.

17. Work closely with Marketing and Public-trformation Communications staff to produce
informational materials.

18. Refer students to other services as needed or requested.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

19. Attend conferences and maintain professional affiliations to gain information for program
development.

20. Support college functions across campus.

21. Serve on committees as assigned.

22. Perform other duties as assigned

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to complete
necessary functions.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

55



Specialist — Retention & Career Services (continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Non-Exempt
Exempt/Non-exempt
Exemption N/A
Classification

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

56




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist —Recruitment & Student Success

DEPARTMENT: Student Success and Development

REPORTS TO: Dean -Student Success and Development/Title Ill Student Success
System Developer

SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active

DATE: 8/12/2025-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Plan, coordinate, implement, and track recruitment activities across campus.

2. Assist/partner with college staff to identify, develop, implement, and track/assess the
effectiveness of student success programs that will increase persistence and completion rates for
target populations.

3. Counsel students and parents with complex, extenuating, or unusual circumstances related to
enrollment, verification, scholarships, university applications and transfer process, and/or financial
aid opportunities.

4. Communicate with/visit district high schools monthly.

5. Coordinate recruitment efforts by working closely with college personnel in relation to programs
and recruitment of students.

6. Serve as a member of RL-Cares as directed.

7. Work with RLC’s Marketing & Communications Department to disseminate information about

educational opportunities and support services available to students.

8. Assist in management of Strategic Enroliment Management Plan as requested.

9. Refer students to other services as needed or requested.

10. Represent RLC at high school and community events related to recruitment of students and align
efforts with community outreach initiatives.

11. Assist with walk-in advisement, as well as periodic CTE advisement.

12. Coordinate campus tours

OTHER FUNCTIONS
13. Support College functions and events across campus.
14. Serve on RLC’s Community Enrichment Committee and assist with Community Enrichment
Week.
15. Facilitate/organize the yearly IACAC College Fair.
16. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to complete
necessary functions.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

57



Specialist — Recruitment & Student Success (continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Permanent

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-Exempt

Exemption
Classification

N/A

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

58




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Dean -Facilities and Campus Operations

DEPARTMENT: Facilities and Campus Operations

REPORTS TO: VP Finance and Auxiliary Services

SUPERVISES: Supervisor -Maintenance, Supervisor -Custodial, Supervisor -Grounds,

Administrative Assistant Director -Facilities & Campus Operations, Technician
—Shipping/Receiving {Part-Fime), Stipend -Coordinator of Sustainability and
Renewable Energy, and Work-Study Students

STATUS: Active

DATE:

4/1/2024-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

Recommend and implement college policies concerning Physical Plant.

Coordinate and supervise the maintenance staff to ensure the proper care, maintenance, and
surveillance of the physical plant for safe and secure conditions. (15)%-time assignment)

3. Coordinate and supervise the maintenance/grounds staff to maintain the grounds in a proper
manner.

4. Administer a comprehensive preventive maintenance program for all campus equipment.

5. Coordinate and supervise the assignments and time schedules of the custodial staff.

6. Develop, implement, and continually update an energy conservation program.

7. Prepare and manage the budget for the Physical Plant.

8. Ensure proper and adequate training of the physical plant.

9. Develop, implement, and continually update emergency procedures and act as coordinator during
emergency conditions, such as tornadoes, snowstorms, etc.

10. Recommend employment, supervise and evaluate the Physical Plant Department.

11. Prepare State and Federal reports as mandated by the appropriate agencies.

12. Serve as project manager for the Asbestos Program and the Safe Air Program.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

13. Participate in management meetings with supervisors to review and discuss policy.

14. Adjust and respond to grievances of subordinates.

15. Create and update the Facilities Master Plan and Facility Improvement Plan every 5 years.

16. Serve on committees as assigned.

17. Support college functions across campus.

18. Attend all Board of Trustee meetings.

19. Maintain confidentiality.

20. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to complete
necessary functions. Some travel required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

59



Dean - Facilities and Campus Operations (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Exemption
Classification Executive

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

60




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist -Financial Aid

DEPARTMENT: Financial Aid

REPORTS TO: Director—Institutional Compliance-& Research Director -Financial
Aid

SUPERVISES: Student Workers

STATUS: Active

DATE: 4/1/2024-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Assist students with information and application processes for grants, loans, scholarships, and
student employment.

2. Assistin the processing and awarding of all federal and state financial aid programs.

3. Assist with or perform as directed tasks including, but not limited to: Return of Title IV funds;
coordination of programs with outside agencies; processing student loans; management of the
student employment program; completion of the Fiscal Operations Report and Application to
Participate (FISAP); management of the Common Origination Disbursement (COD) with the
Department of Education; etc.

4. Establish and maintain a Financial Literacy program for RLC students and, as appropriate, the
community.

5. Coordinate and conduct financial aid awareness events, including FAFSA completion events,
within local high schools and other locations as directed.

6. Mentor students on financial aid warning/probation.

7. Work with Community Outreach on the college’s micro-scholarship program and associated
efforts.

8. Assist in processing and billing for outside agencies.

9. Assist with completion of the verification process of the Student Aid Reports for Pell grants.

10. Review changes in the FAFSA process for the next year.

11. Update documents and keep current information on the RLC website.

12. Assist with completion of various reports internally and externally.

13. Assist with reconciliation of all financial aid programs.

14. Coordinate information with the Business Office and the Rend Lake College Foundation.

15. Assist with SAP reporting and processing.

16. Assist and coordinate correspondence and other general office responsibilities.

17. Advise and determine financial aid awards.

18. Assist in maintaining Policies and Procedures.

19. Participate in recruitment and retention efforts on and off campus.

20. Assist with financial aid software functions and updates.

OTHER FUNCTIONS
21. Attend conferences and maintain professional affiliations to gain information for program
development.
22. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with overtime as necessary and approved in
advance. Some travel and evening hours required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

61



Specialist — Financial Aid (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-exempt

Exemption
Classification

N/A

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

62




POSITION TITLE:

JOB DESCRIPTION

Laboratory Assistant -Rec Center (Part Time)

DEPARTMENT: Rec Center

REPORTS TO: Director—Rec Center-Coordinator -Recreational Center with Assistant
Men’s Basketball Coaching

SUPERVISES: Student Workers

STATUS: Active

DATE: 11/8/146-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Assist in overseeing the preparation and daily operations of the recreation center.
2. Assistin the supervision of the rec center/weight room facilities/and track and field complex.
3. Provide assistance to all individuals who are utilizing the facilities and services offered at the Rec

Center.

4. Perform office procedures as assigned.
5. Maintain an orderly, professional, and safe environment in the Center.
6. Assist students, faculty, community members and staff with wellness activities.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

7. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Most of work is performed in a recreational center setting. Some lifting required. Works a standard work
week with compensatory or overtime as necessary and approved in advance

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

Academic
Support

Admini -

Clerical

Supervisory

63




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Executive Director —Administrative Services

DEPARTMENT: President’s Office

REPORTS TO: President

SUPERVISES: Administrative-Executive Assistant —President, Director -Human Resources,

Assistant-Director of Development —RLC Foundation, Coordinator -Events,
and Student Worker(s)

STATUS: Active
DATE: #42/20214-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.
2.

w

®

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.

18.
19.

20.
21.

Provides administrative support to the President.

Directly handles matters of institutional importance on behalf of the President as appropriate and
works closely with the President to keep him/her updated on last minute and changing situations.

Is responsible for official functions/events hosted by the President.

Coordinates special projects on behalf of the President, frequently involving senior administrators of
the college.

Serves as chief aide and liaison to the College Board of Trustees and handles support activities and
matters of institutional significance for the Board on behalf of the President.

Provides administrative support to the Board of Trustees including arranging travel; scheduling
meetings; preparing minutes for all board of trustee meetings; maintaining permanent Board of
Trustees records; coordinating development of board meeting agendas and preparation of the
monthly board packet.

Maintains the Board Policy & Procedure Manual and Job Descriptions for the college.

Maintains the college organizational chart.

Participates with the President and other senior officers in institutional planning, policy development,
and problem resolution.

Coordinates strategic planning efforts for the President’s Office, Board of Trustees, and Human
Resources.

Collaborates with college senior leadership to coordinate Higher Learning Commission accreditation
activities.

Oversees the assigned functions of the Human Resources Department.

Oversees the assigned functions of the Rend Lake College Development Office.

Is responsible for administering exit interviews for all full-time employees, collecting the data, and
evaluating trends.

Oversees the assigned functions and coordination of campus events.

Evaluates emerging administrative trends with recommendations and oversite as appropriate.
Recommends and monitors control of budgets for the President’s Office, Board of Trustees, Higher
Learning-Commission; Human Resources, and Development Office, and-Campus-Police-Department.
Serves as a member of the President’'s Cabinet and Executive Leadership Team (PELT).
Schedules meetings, prepares agendas, takes and records minutes, and distributes information to
PELT.

Serves as the college’s Open Meetings Act Designee and FOIA Officer.

Coordinates Leadership Opportunities across campus.

64



Executive Director — Administrative Services (Continued)

OTHER FUNCTIONS

22. Attends all Board of Trustee meetings.
23. Serves on committees as assigned.
24. Supports college functions across campus.

25. Maintains confidentiality.

26. Performs other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to complete

necessary functions. Some travel required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non- Exempt
exempt
Exemption
Classification Executive

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

65




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Dean - Enroliment Services

DEPARTMENT: Enrollment Services

REPORTS TO: VP —Academics and Student Services

SUPERVISES: Advisor -Academic, Specialist -Testing and Placement, Director -Student
Records/Registrar, Director—Land-of Lincoln-AmeriCorps, Coordinator -
Dual Credit/Academic Advisor, and Student Workers

STATUS: Active

DATE: 4/1/2024-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Train all campus advisors.
2. Advise students.
3. Recommend employment, assign work and evaluate employees; respond to grievances.
4, Prepare and maintain the budget for Enroliment Services.
5. Develop, coordinate and evaluate the advising program, to include advisors and faculty advisors.
6. Coordinate high school advisement outreach.
7. Oversee and update website for Enroliment Services.
8. Serve as a Transfer Coordinator.
9. Develop and maintain liaisons with the College’s staff and faculty and with area educational
institutions and community agencies.
10. Coordinate advisement dates for all semesters.
11. Serve as Campus Security Authority member.
12. Serve as Advisor of Phi Theta Kappa
13. Coordinate assessment and program review of Enroliment Services.
14. Coordinate on campus and high school placement testing.
15. Coordinate annual high school counselors’ workshop.
16. Attend articulation conferences with four-year colleges and universities and relay information to
all advisors.
17. Evaluate and use data in decision-making to build and enhance enroliment processes and
strategies.
18. Serve as liaison between the college and secondary schools for dual credit and transition
services.
19. Coordinate the Credit Recovery program.
21. Oversee and update website for dual credit.
OTHER FUNCTIONS
22. Attend Board of Trustee meetings
23. Serve on committees as required
24, Support college functions across campus
25. Maintain Confidentiality
26. Perform other duties as assigned.
ENVIRONMENT
Sometimes works in an office setting, sometimes travels off-campus. Works hours required to accomplish
objectives.
DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,

duties an

d skills required of the referenced position.

66



Dean -Enrollment Services (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non- Exempt
exempt

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

67




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Dean —Applied Science & Technology

DEPARTMENT: Applied Science and Technology

REPORTS TO: VP —CTE and Student Support

SUPERVISES: Full & Part-time Faculty, Support Staff, Office Support Staff, Director -

Instructional Design & Assessment, CTE Mentor/Success Coach, Director -
Competency Based Education, Coordinator-Online Learning &
Accessibility, Stipend -Coordinator Entrepreneurship, and Student Workers

STATUS: Active

DATE:

10/14/2025-02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Prepare and monitor budgets relative to the division.

2. Schedule classes, instructors, and facilities.

3. Responsible for the division inventory of materials and equipment acquisition and maintenance.

4, Evaluate division faculty, staff, and part-time instructional staff.

5. Adjust and respond to student and faculty grievances within the respective division.

6. Recruit and hire full-time and part-time faculty.

7. Initiate and conduct division meetings.

8. Evaluate existing curricula and develop new programs.

9. Perform program reviews as scheduled.

10. Develop and maintain contact with area educational institutions, businesses, and other relevant
organizations.

11. Develop division Strategic Plan.

12. Oversee the implementation of all grants assigned to the division.

13. Oversee the Instructional Design and Assessment Department.

14. Maintain confidentiality.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

15. Maintain records for mandated training.

16. Develop and coordinate training and testing programs in conjunction with business and industry.

17. Participate in management meetings.

18. Implement policies and procedures required by regulatory or accrediting boards.

19. Coordinate and monitor interaction with appropriate program advisory committees.

20. Serve as a liaison within the various areas of the division, with other departments and with the
administration.

21. Assist faculty in developing outcome assessment measures.

22. Maintain assessment documentation for division.

23. Coordinate advisement and registration of students in consultation with Student Services.

24, Coordinate recruitment and retention activities.

25. Oversee revisions/updates of lab manuals/textbooks.

26. Prepare and present necessary reports.

27. Serve on campus committees as required.

28. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to complete
necessary functions. Some travel required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

68



Dean -Applied Science & Technology (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track N
(Y/N)
Grant Funded N
(Y/N)
Full Time/Part FT
Time (FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non- Exempt
exempt
Exemption Executive

Classification

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

69




JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Vice President —CTE & Student Support
DEPARTMENT: CTE & Student Support

REPORTS TO: President

SUPERVISES: Dean -Applied Science & Technology, Dean —Allied

Health, Director -Perkins & CTE/Data Analyst, Director —
Grants Management, Director —SIMA, Director -CCR&R,
and Director — Learning Resource Center, Director —
SHINE Program, and Specialist —-CTE Analyst and
Institutional Research (Part-Time)

STATUS: Active

DATE:

10/14/2025 02-10-2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Oversee the development, coordination, direction, and supervision of CTE and student support
programs.

2. Oversee the submission of curriculum and courses to the lllinois Community College Board.

3. Recommend facility requirements and modifications to assist the development of education.

4. Recommend employment of personnel in conjunction with departmental supervisors as
appropriate, and evaluate personnel directly reporting to this position.

5. Make tenure recommendations to the President regarding full-time faculty members.

6. Attend Curriculum Committee and Academic Council meetings.

7. Develop and coordinate Faculty Orientation and other faculty development opportunities in
collaboration with the Vice President of Academic & Student Services.

8. Oversee CTE mentors/success coaches and implement processes to promote student success
and retention.

9. Oversee the activities and functions of Resource Development/Grants and LearningResource
Center.

10. Oversee the activities and functions of the Southern lllinois Manufacturing Academyand provide
direction for programs and training.

11. Coordinate annual meeting for program advisory committees.

12. Serve as a member of the President’s Cabinet and Executive Leadership Team.

13. Analyze program data and work cooperatively with the President’s Executive Leadership Team to
implement continuous improvement.

14. Monitor emerging trends and assist with resource development opportunities.

15. Approve and monitor institutional budgets for all programs reporting to this position.

16. Recommend the selection, assignment of work, retention and termination of personnel
responsible to this position.

17. Oversee the Perkins Grant and assigned functions, including the expenditure of Perkins funds.

18. Oversee the CCR&R Grant and assigned functions.

19. Serve as the college representative for the lllinois Community College Chief Academic Officers.

20. Prepare and submit reports in a timely manner to appropriate agencies.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

21. Attend all Board of Trustee meetings.

22. Support college functions across campus.

23. Serve on committees as assigned.

24. Maintain confidentiality.

25. Perform other duties as assigned.

70



Vice President - CTE & Student Support (Continued)

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with frequent extended hours to
complete necessary functions. Some travel required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being
performed for the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive
list of all responsibilities, duties and skills required of the referenced position.

lAcademic [Administrative [Clerical |Custodial / Professional / Supervisory [Teaching
Support Maintenance [Technical Faculty

Tenure Track (Y/N) N

Grant Funded (Y/N) N

Full Time/Part Time FT

(FT/PT)

Perm/Temp* Perm

Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt

E)I(:s"s‘ir;:::;?ion Executive

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

71



Accountant — Business Office
JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Accountant - Business Office
DEPARTMENT: Business Office

REPORTS TO: Controller

SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 42/40/2024 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Develop, prepare, and maintain monthly and annual financial statement close-outs for the College.

2. Prepare, enter, and maintain journal entries for the College and the Rend Lake College Foundation.

3. Reconcile and monitor grants within the projects accounting module in the computerized accounting
system for the college.

4. Provide needed accounting functions for specific grants as required by grant agreements.

5. Assist in the entry to and maintenance of the general ledger chart of accounts.

6. Prepare and maintain reports for the college, state, federal, and other reporting agencies - i.e.
Uniform Financial Reporting Statements, monthly trial balances, grant quarterly reports, etc.

7. Assist with audits of College and Foundation financial records. Prepare and coordinate audit work
papers as needed for the College and Foundation.

8. Review and reconcile daily deposits for the College.

Prepare and post electronic deposits to the College bank accounts.

10. Review policies and procedures relating to Business Office functions. Suggest improvements to the
administration and implement changes.

11. Complete drawdowns and wires from the various College bank accounts.

12.  Prepare monthly reconciliations of College assets and liability accounts as assigned.

13. Maintain and input various miscellaneous College receivables sent to outside organizations.

14.  Assist the Accountant — Payroll & Financial with payroll processing of the College.

15. Provide and maintain coverage to the Specialist-Accounts Receivable during periods of absences,
breaks in coverage, and during periods of peak activity.

16. Distribute all required information associated with the accounting function to fiscal managers of the
College and Foundation as requested.

17. Prepare monthly bank reconciliations for the Rend Lake College Foundation.

18. Prepare periodic board financial reports for the Rend Lake College Foundation and attend any
required meetings.

19. Insure the integrity and confidentiality of Business Office information.

20. Maintain a courteous and friendly attitude with employees, students, and outside agencies when
performing job functions.

©

OTHER FUNCTIONS

21. Participate in general Business Office functions.
22. Assist other Business Office staff members.

23. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with extended hours necessary to complete
necessary functions.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

72



Accountant — Business Office cont.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* PERM
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Learned

Exempt Classification

Professional

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

73




Coordinator — Technology Integration and Training

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Coordinator - Technology Integration and Training

DEPARTMENT: Information Technology

REPORTS TO: Chief Information Officer

SUPERVISES: Technician-Help Desk & Support, Technician-Computer (Part-time), and Student
Workers

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 10/8/2024 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Create/update training materials for college systems and applications including the college ERP, the
Learning Management System and other programs integrated or developed to support administrative
and instructional functions.

2. Utilize current technology to provide documentation and training materials online.

3. Train faculty and staff on new software and hardware implementations supported by the IT
Department.

4. Coordinate integration, training and technical support for the college’s Course Management System.

5. Coordinate training and technical support for help desk and self-service applications.

6. Coordinate the staffing of the Help Desk, supervise and evaluate Help Desk personnel, and answer
Help Desk calls as needed.

7. Compile data to document and evaluate training activities and help desk services, and other
software/hardware integrations.

8. Assist in preparing the annual budgets for Information Technology, Audiovisual, and Marketing &
Public Information.

9. Investigate, recommend and support technology integrations to improve administrative and
instructional functions.

10. Process orders, track expenditures and reconcile budgets for IT department accounts and
telecommunication expenses.

11. Coordinate and process quotes for equipment purchases and services as directed.

12. Maintain contract expiration documentation and software / hardware maintenance renewals.

13. Monitor the ISR system and assign new requests to appropriate personnel.

14. Maintain and update endpoint system restoration programs and assist with management of enterprise
applications.

15. Coordinate and maintain Information Technology documents for the annual audit and HLC archives.

16. Assist computer technicians and other IT staff, as well as Marketing & Public Information staff, with
projects as directed.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

17. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting, works a standard work week with overtime as necessary and approved in
advance. Some travel, may be required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

74



Coordinator — Technology Integration and Training (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-Exempt

Exemption
Classification

N/A

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

75




Developer — Title Il Student Success System

POSITION TITLE:

JOB DESCRIPTION

Developer- Student Success System

DEPARTMENT: Title 1l

REPORTS TO: Title 1l Project Director
SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active Inactive
DATE: 10/10/2023 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Oversee acquisition and implementation of new student success management software.

2. Coordinate with external vendors and Rend Lake College faculty/staff to develop new student
success management system and to customize the system to support underserved student
groups.

3. Oversee Title lll Success Coaches assisting with pilots of the new student success management
system.

4. Assist in project evaluation efforts.

5. Coordinate with project staff and Rend Lake College faculty/staff to institutionalize the new
student success management system.

6. Work closely with the Title Ill Project Director to document project implementation.

7. Coordinate with IT and other departments as needed to implement new student success
management software.

8. Provide necessary documentation for Title Il reporting.

OTHER FUNCTIONS
9. Perform other duties as assigned.
ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with compensatory or overtime as necessary and
approved in advance.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical

Tenure Track (Y/N) N

Grant Funded (Y/N) Y

Full Time/Part Time FT

(FT/PT)

Perm/Temp* Temp*

Exempt/Non-exempt Non-exempt

Glassiicaton NA

*Temp =

a) grant funded or b) ending date is known.

76




Director — Institutional Compliance and Research

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Director — Institutional Compliance and Research

DEPARTMENT: Institutional Compliance & Research

REPORTS TO: Vice President -- Institutional Effectiveness

SUPERVISES: Financial Aid Staff, Project Manager (in cooperation with IT), Student Workers
STATUS: -Active Inactive

DATE: 1442024 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Provide leadership to departmental staff, evaluate staff reporting directly to this position, and work
with the Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness to recommend employment of personnel.

2. Ensure compliance with federal, state, and institutional policies, working with various college
departments as appropriate and / or as directed.

3. Serve as Director of Financial Aid.

4. Recommend and monitor control over departmental budgets, and coordinate strategic planning
efforts for the department.

5. Perform or delegate tasks including, but not limited to: Return of Title IV funds; coordination of
programs with outside agencies; processing student loans; management of the student
employment program; completion of the Fiscal Operations Report and Application to Participate
(FISAP); management of the Common Origination Disbursement (COD) with the Department of
Education; professional judgements; management and reconciliation of financial aid programs;
record management; etc.

6. Maintain up-to-date knowledge of all Federal Title IV, Higher Education Act, FERPA, Privacy Act,
and state regulatory laws, and assist with Higher Learning Commission compliancerequirements.

7. Develop and execute an annual monitoring system to ensure that key financial aid and enroliment
reporting functions are evaluated on a recurring basis.

8. Monitor retention trends and work with appropriate college staff to facilitate improvements.

9. Oversee the microscholarship program.

10. Gather information for and assist with audit completion, and consult on any necessary
remediation.

11. Assist the Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness with monitoring progress of institutional
strategic planning projects.

12. Work with the Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness to coordinate submission of program
review to the ICCB.

13. Assist with maintenance of the Rend Lake College Policy Manual and with the developmentand
implementation of policies and procedures to comply with changes in governmental laws and
regulations.

14. Maintain and update the Financial Aid Policies and Procedures manual.

15. Monitor emerging trends in financial aid, institutional research, compliance and related fields, and
recommend and develop any appropriate strategies / projects.

16. Maintain master calendar of all federal, state, and agency reporting dates and ensure compliance.

17. Oversee Institutional Research staff to ensure proper and timely reporting of data to appropriate
agencies, and work with IR and other departments to collect and analyze student and institutional
information for trends.

18. Ensure completion and validation of various reporting internally and externally.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

19. Attend all Board of Trustees meetings and other meetings as directed by the President and Vice
President of Institutional Effectiveness.

20. Recommend and participate in professional development activities for the Directorand
departmental staff as appropriate.

21. Perform other duties as directed.

77



Director — Institutional Compliance and Research (continued)

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works hours required to accomplish objectives. Some travel and evening
hours required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Exemption
Classification Administrative

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

78




Director - Instructional Design & Assessment

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Director-Instructional Design & Assessment
DEPARTMENT: Instruction & Student Affairs

REPORTS TO: Dean — Applied Science and Technology
SUPERVISES: Coordinator-Instructional Design & Assessment
STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 1442024 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Provide support and training to faculty and staff with technology-based projects and tools, including
the college’s LMS and assessment software.

2. Develop, coordinate, and deliver training sessions related to instructional technology.

3. Provide assistance/training in online course development, web-based instructional modules, and
teaching methods.

4. Provide Microsoft Office or other related trainings to faculty, staff, and community partners as
requested.

5. Keep abreast of current technology and share technical resources with faculty, staff and students.

6. Collaborate with administration in advancing the college by fulfilling the technology and instructional
needs of faculty, staff, and students.

7. Lead the college’s assessment processes including support and training.

8. Chair or co-chair the Institutional Assessment Committee.

9. Serve as unit administrator and campus liaison for the college’s assessment software.

10. Develop and coordinate online readiness tool(s) for students.

11. Coordinate the online/hybrid course review process to ensure instructional quality.

12. Chair or co-chair the Online Committee.

13. Teach courses as assigned.

OTHER FUNCTIONS
14. Assist with documentation and reports as requested.
15. Other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with occasional extended hours to complete
necessary functions. Some travel and evening work may be required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

79



Director - Instructional Design & Assessment (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt

Exempt
Classification

Administrative

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known.

80




Director — Land of Lincoln AmeriCorps

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Director - Land of Lincoln AmeriCorps
DEPARTMENT: AmeriCorps

REPORTS TO: Dean — Enroliment Services

SUPERVISES: AmeriCorps members and Student Workers
STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 1442024 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Serve as Project Director for the “Land of Lincoln Southern Seven AmeriCorps” grant.

2. Maintain information relative to grant goals, personnel, and budget.

3. Assemble and utilize a Project Advisory Committee as a source of feedback regarding
operational policies and project improvement.

4. Ensure appropriate site supervision, campus coordination, and compliance with terms of grant
agreements.

5. Prepare and disseminate budget and progress reports to local, state, and federal agencies.

6. Provide leadership in the expansion of grant activities and write re-applications for future funding.

7. Supervise and evaluate student workers.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

8. Travel throughout lllinois making service site visits as needed.

9. Attend conferences and meetings relevant to management of the operational grant proposal.

10. Visit other active AmeriCorps program sites throughout Illinois to gain insight into the needs of
operational projects.

11. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works hours required to accomplish objectives. Requires frequent statewide

travel.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) Y
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Temp (a)
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Exemption
Classification Administrative

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

81




Director — Medical Assistant Program

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Director-Medical Assistant Program
DEPARTMENT: Allied Health

REPORTS TO: Dean - Allied Health
SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 40/01/18 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Instruct lecture and/or laboratory classes as assigned.

2. Select, order, prepare, and maintain necessary materials, supplies and equipment, which aid in the
actual classroom instruction.

3. Supervise and maintain related laboratories and laboratory equipment.

4. Prepare and administer appropriate evaluation instruments as necessary to determine the progress of
the student.

5. Hold office hours as assigned for the purpose of counseling with students concerning course work.

6. Assistin programmatic and course assessment.

7. Act as Practicum Coordinator; must approve appropriate Practicum sites.

8. Provide orientation for onsite supervisors.

9. Provide oversight of the Practicum experience.

10. On site assessment of student experiences and quality of learning opportunities every semester.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

11. Assist in the academic advisement and career counseling of students as requested.

12. Assist in the curricula development of the appropriate program.

13. Serve on committees as appointed.

14. Aid in the recruitment of students to the college.

15. Attend general faculty meetings and departmental meetings.

16. Attend the college graduation ceremony.

17. Mentor Dual Credit Instructors.

18. Follow MAERB guidelines for initial CAAHEP accreditation and follow up accreditation processes.

19. Follow Policy & Procedures outlined in the CAAHEP Program Directors Handbook and attend
accreditation workshops.

20. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office, classroom and/or laboratory setting. Works hours required to accomplish objectives.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

82



Director — Medical Assistant Program (continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Y
Tenure Track (Y/N)
N
Grant Funded (Y/N)
FT
Full Time/Part Time
(FT/PT)
Perm
Perm/Temp*
Exempt
Exempt/Non-exempt
Learned

Exemption
Classification

Professional

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

83




Major Gifts Officer - Rend Lake College Foundation (Part-time)

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Maijor Gifts Officer - Rend Lake College Foundation (Part-time)
DEPARTMENT: Rend Lake College Foundation

REPORTS TO: Director — Development of the Rend Lake College Foundation
SUPERVISES: NA

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 1442025 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Serve as a member of the RLC Foundation Development team and work collaboratively to
accomplish overall fundraising goals.

2. Work with the RLC Executive Director of Administrative Services and Director of Foundation in
supporting the current and future endeavors of the College.

3. Maintain a direct line of communications with the RLC Executive Director of Administrative
Services and Director of Development to assure that the College and Foundation goals/projects
are in alignment.

4. Develop, implement, and supervise a comprehensive, yearly, and future fundraising plan/s for
maijor gifts, special projects, corporate, and planned gifts.

5. Work with the Director of Foundation to manage all major gifts procurement within capital
campaigns and oversee the success of the campaign.

6. Will engage in and be responsible for all aspects of the major gifts donor development cycle,
including: donor identification, cultivation, solicitation, acknowledgement, and stewardship.

7. Gather, update information, and enter actions/moves obtained from donor contacts into the
Award Spring software.

8. Develop and present fundraising, progress reports at the RLC Foundation board meetings.

9. Provide input for the Foundation board development committee.

10. Participate in RLC Foundation and interrelated RLC events.

11. Work with the Director of Foundation and development team to develop the Annual Dinner
agenda and serve as spokesperson at the event as appropriate.

12. Coordinate the development of major gifts fundraising marketing materials.

13. Promote a positive image while participating in a variety of meetings, committees, and/or
activities within the College’s district to communicate information regarding the College and
Foundation in the public

14. Adhere to the highest ethical standards, demonstrate empathetic disposition and perseverance,
reflect optimistic and positive attitude, and convey sensitivity to the needs of the donor.

15. Participate in professional development activities by attending conferences and workshops to
develop expertise in fundraising.

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works hours set by Director of Development — RLC Foundation. Some travel
required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

84



Recruiter - CTE

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Recruiter - CTE

DEPARTMENT: CTE & Student Support

REPORTS TO: VP - CTE and Student Support

SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 1442024 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Provide outreach and guidance to potential CTE students.

2. Visit high schools and speak with groups and meet with students individually, collaborate with

school counselors to promote recruitment activities and arrange visits from prospective students
and family members.

3. Provide information regarding admission requirements and program benefits to prospective
students and parents via phone, mail, and visits; follow up with mail or phone call as appropriate.

4. Assist in coordinating special events and supportive services relevant to CTE.

5. Create a database and maintain continual and timely communication that meets the needs of
prospective and current students.

6 Maintain confidentiality.

7. Attend relevant meetings and conferences.

8. Ensure compliance with CTE specific grants as assigned.

9. Produce follow-up reports regarding activities and future recruiting.

10. Serve on internal committees to implement student recruitment activities.

11. Assist in answering routine inquiries about admissions.

12. Maintain a general knowledge of RLC programs, policies, procedures and personnel.

13. Maintain time and effort reporting.

14. Assist CTE divisions with tasks as assigned.

15. Assist with Community Outreach events.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

16. Compose correspondence as necessary.
17. Support College functions across campus.
18. Perform other duties as assigned.
ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with compensatory or overtime as necessary
and approved in advance.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

85



Specialist — Recruitment (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) Y
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Temp

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-exempt

Exemption
Classification

N/A

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

86




Specialist — CTE Analyst and Institutional Research (Part-Time)

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist — CTE Analyst and Institutional Research (Part-Time)
DEPARTMENT: Resource Development (Grants)

REPORTS TO: VP — CTE and Student Support
SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 04/01/2025 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Assist in the gathering and analysis of information needed as part of reporting and appropriate
applications.

2. Assist in the preparation of reports as assigned.
3. Extract and analyze data from various systems and sources to provide relevant and timely
information needed to evaluate enrollment and enrollment trends in CTE.
4. Assist in the monitoring of grant compliance and performance as needed.
5. Provide analysis of trends and possible causes in an understandable format to be used in
institutional planning and decision making.
6. Conduct research for institutional self-assessment and planning.
7. Analyze institutional data and present possible courses of action to address gaps in performance.
8. Analyze labor market data in light of course and program offerings to highlight opportunities which
may exist for future growth.
9. Analyze data for enrollment, retention, completion, student success, and job placement in light of
assessment of student outcomes and institutional assessment.
10. Assist in special research projects as needed.
OTHER FUNCTIONS
11. Serve on committees as assigned.
12. Participate in campus activities as assigned.
13. Perform other duties as assigned.
ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works hours required to accomplish objectives.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required for the referenced position.

87



Specialist — Title Ill Sustainable Manufacturing

POSITION TITLE:
DEPARTMENT:
REPORTS TO:
SUPERVISES:
STATUS:

DATE:

JOB DESCRIPTION

Specialist — Sustainable Manufacturing

Title 11

Title 11l Project Director

N/A
Active Inactive

406/10/2023-2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Lead development and pilots of new courses for Industrial Wiring and Renewable Energy certificates.

and Logistics and Operations Management AAS degree, with support from subject matter experts

and adjunct faculty.
2. Oversee equipping of instructional spaces for the sustainable manufacturing academic

3. Assistin project evaluation efforts.
4. Coordinate with Rend Lake College faculty and staff to institutionalize the new academic programs,

programs.

including provide assistance to Rend Lake College administration with program
approval/accreditation process.
Work closely with the Title Ill Project Director to document project implementation.
Assist in preparing formative, summative, and performance reports.
Coordinate with industry partners to ensure grant objectives are appropriately addressed.
Recruit for the curriculums consistent with Title 11l grant.
Assemble Advisory Committees for proper implementation of curriculums.

S A

OTHER FUNCTIONS

10. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works hours required to accomplish objectives.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,

duties and skills required of the referenced position.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty

Tenure Track (Y/N) N

Grant Funded (Y/N) Y

Full Time/Part Time FT

(FT/PT)

Perm/Temp* Temp*

Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt

Exemption
Classification

Professional

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known.

88




Specialist — Upward Bound

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist — Upward Bound
DEPARTMENT: TRIO

REPORTS TO: Director — TRIO Programs
SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 14816 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Coordinate the design and implementation of academic related workshops, study groups and

tutorial sessions for Upward Bound participants.

Develop and implement individualized instructional plans for each Upward Bound participant.

Provide responsive and quality customer service to Upward Bound participants.

Serve as a liaison for participating high schools and Rend Lake College.

Prepare performance and attendance reports for Upward Bound Participants.

Oversee onsite tutoring at high schools.

Organize and attend “Saturday College” sessions.

Provide referrals and use of institutional and community support services as needed.

Maintain accurate records in a timely manner and update records/database according to federal

guidelines.

10. Assist TRIO Director in preparing and submitting Annual Performance Report to the U.S.
Department of Education and any other required reports.

N> RAWN

11. Assist Upward Bound participants with financial aid, scholarships and the college application
process.

12. Plan and attend educational, cultural and social field trips during the academic and summer
component.

13. Provide students with educational, career, social and civic opportunities that will help develop

leadership skills.

OTHER FUNCTIONS
14. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT
Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with compensatory or overtime as necessary and
approved in advance. Some travel required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

89



Specialist — Upward Bound (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) Y
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Temp (a)

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-exempt

Exemption
Classification

N/A

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

90




Specialist - Community and Corporate Education

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Specialist - Community and Corporate Education

DEPARTMENT: Community and Corporate Education

REPORTS TO: Director — Workforce Development

SUPERVISES: Student Worker

STATUS: Active Inactive

DATE: 10/08/2024-2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Assist in organizing special events.

2. Develop, facilitate, and administer all professional development and noncredit programs including
summer youth camps.

3. Identify the needs of the community and develop course offerings and new course ideas

designed to meet those needs.

4. Develop, plan, and distribute all marketing materials, such as promotional brochures, flyers, and
catalogs using support services of the College.

5. Calculate and process payroll for instructors and trainers based on college policy.

6. Enter the schedule for credit/non-credit courses.

7. Reconcile records with financial reports and budgets.

8. Prepare deposits, purchase orders, expense sheets, and invoices.

9. Update and organize various mailing lists and information relative to the department.

10. Attend meetings, record and distribute minutes.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

12. Conduct public speaking engagements on behalf of the college as needed.

13. Attend conferences and meetings relative to the position.

14. Supervise registration process for participants (computerization, maintenance of files, receipts,
deposits, refunds, etc.)

15. Schedule room usage for trainings and conferences.

16. Develop and maintain instructional materials, evaluations, informational packets, rosters, etc.

17. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with overtime as necessary and approved in
advance. Some travel required.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

91



Specialist - Community & Corporate Education (Continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-exempt

Exemption
Classification

N/A

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

92




Administrative Assistant — CCAMPIS/Rend Lake College Foundation Children’s Center (Part-Time)

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Administrative Assistant - CCAMPIS/Rend Lake College Foundation Children’s
Center (Part-Time)

DEPARTMENT: Rend Lake College Foundation Children’s Center

REPORTS TO: Director — Rend Lake College Foundation Children’s Center

SUPERVISES: N/A

STATUS: Active-Inactive

DATE: 12/144/2021 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1. Establish and maintain student files for grant participants.

2. Establish and maintain financial files related to grant activities.

3. Compile reports, surveys, evaluations, and other required documentation

4. Process requisitions, invoices and professional correspondence in a timely manner.
5. Reconcile records with financial reports

6. Schedule, coordinate, and attend meetings as assigned

7. Provide office management and administrative support.

8. Maintain confidentiality.

9. Perform general clerical duties such as filing, typing, copying and receptionist duties.
10. Prepare and distribute meeting minutes.

11. Maintain a general knowledge of RLC programs, policies, procedures and personnel.
12. Actively participate in and assist in the coordination of department activities and recruitment.
OTHER FUNCTIONS

13. Maintain schedules for department.

14. Update and revise information relative to the department.

15. Compose correspondence as necessary.

16. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works hours set by the campus coordinator.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties and skills required of the referenced position.

93



Administrative Assistant — CCAMPIS/Rend Lake College Foundation Children’s Center (Part-Time)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) Y
Full Time/Part Time PT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Temp (a)

Exempt/Non-exempt

Non-exempt

Exemption
Classification

N/A

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

94




Director — Workforce Development

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Director — Workforce Development

DEPARTMENT: Community & Corporate Education

REPORTS TO: Dean — Applied Sciences and Technology

SUPERVISES: Coordinator-Industry Training & Apprenticeship and Specialist — Community &
Corporate Education

STATUS: Active- INACTIVE

DATE: 07/09/2024 02/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Develop and facilitate high impact activities that coordinate an academic success program for
apprenticeship students while promoting an environment of academic excellence and promoting
student success and retention.

2. Develop, market, and coordinate training opportunities to local professionals and area businesses.

3. Provide training for industry.

4. Coordinate the lead of collection, interpretation and reporting of data necessary for programs, grants,
and training to adhere to federal and state regulations.

5. Travel both local and statewide as needed.

6. Stay abreast of current workplace and/or industry needs to develop related training solutions.

7. Strengthen business partnerships by meeting employment needs.

8. Assist CTE students with gaps in soft skills by providing Employability Skills

9. Develop and coordinate training and testing programs in conjunction with business and industry.

10. Utilize labor market data and business relationships to coach students and provide direction for
programs.

11. Maintain records for mandated training and certifications.

12. Advise apprenticeship students as needed.

13. Serve as liaison between the college and employers for apprenticeship programs.

14. Align strategies including apprenticeship, internship, on-the-job training and placement programs in
support of students and local industry.

15. Work with administrative team to identify and research grant opportunities and proposals. Provide
information and data as requested.

16. Coordination and promotion of competency-based education programs and micro-credentials.

17. Collaborate extensively with internal and external stakeholders to inform, understand, and develop
strategies focused on ensuring current and future workforce needs are identified and met.

18. Represent Rend Lake College at the state and national level, as appropriate or necessary.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

19. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with extended hours necessary to complete
necessary functions. Some travel required.

DISCLAIMER
The information contained in this job description is intended solely for compliance with the American
Disabilities Act and is not for any other purpose.

95



Director- Workforce Development (continued)

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Exemption Learned

Classification

Professional

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known.

96




Director - Community, Corporate & Workforce Education

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Director -Community, Corporate & Workforce Education

DEPARTMENT: Community & Corporate Education

REPORTS TO: Dean —Applied Sciences and Technology

SUPERVISES: Coordinator -Industry Training & Apprenticeship and Coordinator —-Community &
Corporate Education

STATUS: Active

DATE: 02/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Develop and implement a comprehensive vision for community, corporate and workforce education
programs, including workforce development, apprenticeships, professional development, and lifelong
learning.

2. Lead efforts to identify and respond to regional workforce needs through partnerships with employers,
economic development agencies, and community organizations.

3. Oversee development, marketing, and delivery of training programs for business and industry,
including customized solutions and short-term certifications.

4. Supervise coordinators and staff to ensure effective program management, compliance, and
customer service.

5. Collaborate with internal departments to integrate noncredit and credit pathways, competency-based
education, and micro-credentials.

6. Manage budgets, contracts, and reporting for grants and corporate/workforce initiatives.

7. Represent the college at local, state, and national meetings related to community, corporate and
workforce education.

8. Utilize labor market data to inform program development and advise stakeholders.

9. Support and assist with apprenticeship, internship, and on-the-job training programs by engaging with
employers to ensure alignment with workforce needs and student success.

10. Support and collaborate on the design, delivery, and continuous improvement of professional
development and noncredit programs to meet community and industry demand.

11. Ensure compliance with federal, state, and accreditation requirements for corporate and workforce
programs.

12. Drive marketing and outreach strategies to increase program visibility and enroliment.

13. Stay abreast of evolving workplace and/or industry needs to develop related training solutions.

14. Strengthen employer partnerships by supporting or developing solutions that address workforce and
employment needs.

15. Provide and support employability skills/soft skills programming for CTE and other learners.

16. Work with administrative team to identify and research grant opportunities and proposals. Provide
information and data as requested.

17. Collaborate extensively with internal and external stakeholders to inform, understand, and develop
strategies focused on ensuring evolving workforce needs are identified and met.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

18. Conduct public speaking engagements on behalf of the college as needed.

19. Attend conferences and meetings relative to the position.

20. Perform other duties as assigned.

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with extended hours necessary to complete
necessary functions. Some travel required.

97



Director - Community, Corporate & Workforce Education (continued)

DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this job description is intended solely for compliance with the American
Disabilities Act and is not for any other purpose.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N
Full Time/Part Time FT
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm
Exempt/Non-exempt Exempt
Exemption Learned

Classification

Professional

* Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known.

98




APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO
REND LAKE COLLEGE POLICY AND
PROCEDURE 3.1010 -
SELECTION OF PERSONNEL
(FIRST READING)

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees
February 10, 2026
RECOMMENDATION: To approve revisions to Rend Lake College Policy

and Procedure 3.1010 — Selection of Personnel (First Reading) as presented,
effective March 10, 2026.

RATIONALE: This policy is being revised to better serve the needs of the
institution.

EFFECTIVE DATE: March 10, 2026.

99



3.1010 Selection of Personnel

POLICY
All full-time positions and salaries at the College will be considered for creation and elimination by the
Board of Trustees based upon the recommendation of the President.

All personnel shall be selected on the basis of merit. Applicants will be judged on evidence of professional,
educational and /or vocational qualifications.

It shall be the responsibility of the President to ensure that all candidates recommended for employment
meet the qualifications established by the Board of Trustees and by statutes for the positions recommended.

When a vacancy occurs in an existing and budgeted position, the President is authorized to transfer an
existing employee to the position with subsequent appointment or ratification by the Board of Trustees.

When advertising an open position, anyene-presenthy-on-the-staff current employees may apply for the
position. College employees will undergo the same screening process as any applicant.

PROCEDURE
APPROVAL

If the position is an existing and budgeted position, the President can make the decision to either advertise
the position or transfer an employee to fill the vacancy. If the decision is made to advertise for the position,
the appropriate President’s Executive Leadership Team member should review the current job description
to make sure it is current. If the active job description is current, the next step is to advertise the position.
If the job description needs revision, the proposed revisions should go to the Board of Trustees for approval.
Once the revised job description has been approved by the Board, the process moves to advertisement.

If the position is a new position, the appropriate Dean—Asseciate—VicePresident—or—Viee—President
Executive Leadership Team member or their designee should create a job description to be taken to the
Board of Trustees for approval to create and advertise. Once approval to move forward has been granted
by the Board, the process moves to advertisement. A job description should include duties, gualifications;
tenure status, exempt status, classification, and grant funding (if applicable).

These guidelines refer to all full-time positions at all levels within the College with the exception that
vacancies may be filled by the President with temporary or substitute help.

ADVERTISEMENT

After approval by the President and/or the Board of Trustees to fill the vacancy, the appropriate Pean;
Asseeiate—VieePresident-or-the—VicePresident President’s Cabinet member in cooperation with the
immediate supervisor and Human Resources will develop a pesitien—anneuncement job_posting which
includes the following information:

Name of position

Job description

Qualifications

Salary Information

Type of contract

Application deadline and/or until filled

Name / title and address of persons to contact to obtain further information
Starting date or date as negotiated

TOTmOOw >

100



With the exception of the position of the President, the President or the President’s designee will determine
whether a position should be advertised internally, locally, regionally, or nationally. For the position of the
President, the Board of Trustees will determine the whole selection process.

The advertisements will contain information about the position. Generally, advertisements should be
published no less than 10 days prior to the application deadline and should be released to at least the
following:

A.

B.

Campus-wide email
College website and social media platforms

c—Hhneis Department of Employment-Seeurity—Other appropriate employment platforms

D.

St e e dn e el e e e

SELECTION

Human Resources will be responsible for ensuring that the appropriate people have access to all applicant
materials and for printing and logging all application materials from candidates.

All applicants for full-time positions should submit the following minimum application materials:

moawy»

Cover letter

Rend Lake College application

Resume

Transcripts or copies of transcripts required of all professional positions
Any relevant credentialing information required / relevant for the position

The first-levelsupervisor interview committee lead or designee shall:

A.

oSOw

=

Form an seleetion interview committee, consisting of an appropriate representation of campus.
The appropriate President’s Executive Leadership Team member or designee will be a member
of the selection committee.

Review applications and share materials with all members of the selection committee.
Arrange and conduct interviews with prospective candidates.

Perform any applicable reference checks and work with the selection committee to decide upon
recommended candidate.

With the consent of the President, the appropriate Cabinet Executive Leadership Team
member or their designee will make the offer to the recommended candidate subject to Board
approval and successful completion of the background check process. The offer of employment
should include conditions of employment, salary, fringe benefits and starting date.

Notify the President of the candidate’s decision. With the acceptance of the offer of
employment, the Board will consider the employment of all full-time candidates.

Contact Human Resources to initiate the kick-off of the New Employee Recommendation
Form and the background check process. The interview committee lead or designee will be
responsible for providing Human Resources with a list of search committee members,
candldates interviewed, and the recommended candldate for the p0s1t10n

m%eﬁqewedaﬂd—thﬂeeemmended—eaﬂéda%e All cand1dates receiving an 1nterv1ew should be
notified by the interview committee lead or designee that the position has been filled

following the sooner of either ratification to hire or Board action.

101



I. Ensure that the Recommendation Form has been completed and signed by all selection
committee members.

J. After the President makes the recommendation of the selected candidate to the Board of
Trustees, it will be the responsibility of the hiring-superviser interview committee lead to
schedule an appointment with the Human Resources department prior to or on the first day of
employment to initiate the onboarding process.

Human Resources will provide written notification to all applicants who were not selected for an
interview. Application materials for these candidates will be maintained for a one-year period and
can be re-activated for open positions upon the request of the candidate.

Last Revised: March 2026

102



APPROVAL OF TUITION RATES FOR FY 2027

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees

February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION: To establish the in-district, out-of-district, and out-of-state
tuition rates for Summer 2026, Fall 2026, and Spring 2027 as follows:

In-District Tuition Rates per Credit Hour*

Summer 2026 $110
Fall 2026 $110
Spring 2027 $110

*Current Rate - $110 per credit hour

Out-of-District Tuition Rates per Credit Hour*

Summer 2026 $220
Fall 2026 $220
Spring 2027 $220

*Current Rate - $220 per credit hour

Out-of-State Tuition Rates per Credit Hour*

Summer 2026 $220
Fall 2026 $220
Spring 2027 $220

*Current Rate - $220 per credit hour

RATIONALE: At this time, the College feels that it will be able to maintain a strong
financial position and meet the forecasted budgetary needs of the College without
increasing our tuition rates.

EFFECTIVE: Summer 2026 term

103



PERSONNEL



RATIFY ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION
PROJECT MANAGER - INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY AND INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH

Rend Lake Board of Trustees

February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION: To accept with regret the resignation of Mr. Jaron Hubbard,
Project Manager of Information Technology and Institutional Research, effective
February 13, 2026.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 13, 2026

105



January 27, 2026

President Lori Ragland
Rend Lake College
468 N Ken Gray Pkwy
Ina, IL 62846

President Lori Ragland,

| am writing to inform you of my resignation as Project Manager of Information Technology
and Institutional Research effective February 13, 2026.

I would like to thank Rend Lake College for the opportunities provided for both personal
and professional growth and | wish Rend Lake College the best in the future.

| hope to provide a seamless transition during the rest of my time with Rend Lake College.
Sincerely,

o yR%

Jaron Hubbard

106



REND LAKE COLLEGE

468 N. Ken Gray Pkwy
Ina, IL 62846
618.437.5321 - www.ric.edu

OFFICE oF THE PRESIDENT

January 28, 2026

Mr. Jaron Hubbard

Dear Jaron,

| am in receipt of your resignation letter dated January 27, 2026, resigning from
your position of Project Manager of Information Technology and Institutional
Research at Rend Lake College effective February 13, 2026.

| accept with regret your resignation on behalf of the Board of Trustees.

Very truly yours,

Lori Ragland //L\(_/

President

LR/mh

107



PERMISSION TO REVISE JOB DESCRIPTION,
ADVERTISE FOR AND RATIFY THE
APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR —-INSTITUTIONAL
RESEARCH & ANALYSIS

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees
February 10, 2026
RECOMMENDATIONS: To grant permission to revise the job description,

advertise for and ratify the appointment of Director -Institutional Research &
Analysis, effective February 10, 2026.

RATIONALE: This position is needed due to the resignation of the Project
Manager for Information Technology and Institutional Research, and the
continued focus on data-informed decision making and continuous improvement
from the Higher Learning Commission and other regulators. The existing job
description for Coordinator -Institutional Research and Analysis, which has been
vacant for several years, is being revised to Director -Institutional Research and
Analysis.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 10, 2026

108



Coordinator Director — Institutional Research and Analysis

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION TITLE: Coordinater Director — Institutional Research and Analysis
DEPARTMENT: Institutional Cempliance-& Research

REPORTS TO: Director Dean of - Institutional Cempliance-& Research
SUPERVISES: Part-time Staff, Student Workers

STATUS: Active

DATE: 09/05/2021 2/10/2026

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

1.

Prepare and submit required ICCB, IPEDS, enrollment, accreditation, institutional, state, and
federal reports

2.
tnfermatlepeSystem Run error checkmq reports and functlons to verlfv accuracy of data in
the college’s ERP and related systems; when errors are found, locate the cause and
implement corrective actions.

3. Soproac 2200 ovhelder

4, Consult with college administration, faculty, and staff in the use and distribution of information and
data analysis, with a goal of continuous improvement.

5. Provide analy3|s of trends and pOSS|bIe causes in an understandable format

6.
gradedsmmmenw;pleneerate%et&Asswt W|th dashboard malntenance

7. Work W|th appropnate IT staff 3S-W a

-to develop reports which provide

datal/information as needed by the college administration and departments and verify their
accuracy

8.
and—e\,LatHat4enefemst4tut4enat—setf—assessment—and—planma@L Serve as the clearlnqhouse for
and main distributor of college surveys, and aggregate and provide resulting data /
information; assist with data collection for national / state / local surveys.

9. Assist college administration, faculty, and staff in development of ad hoc reports and/or special
research projects.

10. Collect and organize data for enrollment, retention, completion, student success, job placement,
and trend analysis, and assess outcomes and institutional effectiveness on this data.

11. Provide data for Program Review, accreditation, accountability studies, grant applications, and
quality improvement.

12. Trackprogress-on-strategic-goals,-initiatives-and-performance-indicators:

13. Maintain and prowde regular enroliment data to coIIege admmlstratlon %delegatetMswer—le

14. O

15.

16.

17.

18.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

19. Attend conferences and / or other professional development activities and maintain professional
affiliations to gain information for program development.

20. Assist with institutional strategic planning and make recommendations for the annual budget
process.

21. Perform other duties as assigned.

109



Coordinator Director — Institutional Research & Analysis (continued)

ENVIRONMENT

Works in an office setting. Works a standard work week with compensatory or overtime as necessary
and approved in advance.

DISCLAIMER
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed for
the referenced position. This is not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,

duties and skills required for the referenced position.

Academic Administrative Clerical Custodial / Professional / Supervisory Teaching
Support Maintenance Technical Faculty
Tenure Track (Y/N) N N
Grant Funded (Y/N) N N
Full Time/Part Time FT ET
(FT/PT)
Perm/Temp* Perm Perm
Exempt/Non-exempt Exemgt Nen-exempt
Exemption Administrative N/A

Classification

*Temp = a) grant funded or b) ending date is known

110




TENURE
AUTOMOTIVE INSTRUCTOR

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees

February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION: To grant tenure to Mr. Jay Copple, Automotive Instructor,
effective February 10, 2026.

RATIONALE: Mr. Copple has demonstrated a dedication to bringing quality education
to our students and challenging them to reach educational goals in the Automotive
Program. Mr. Copple continues to hone his teaching techniques for the betterment of
the students.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 10, 2026

111



ReEND LLAKE COLLEGE

468 N KEN GRAY PKWY
INA, ILLINOIS 62846

(618) 437-5321 www.ric.edu

January 15, 2026

Kim Wilkerson

Rend Lake College

468 N Ken Gray Parkway
Ina, IL 62846

Dear Kim,

Please accept this letter as a recommendation for granting tenure to Mr. Jay Copple. Jay accepted a
faculty position in August of 2023 and has since demonstrated a dedication to bringing quality education
to students.

Jay brings a great deal of expertise to the classroom and is eager to share that knowledge with students.
He genuinely cares about the success of his students and challenges them to reach their educational

goals. Jay regularly attends campus events and continues to hone his teaching techniques.

Based on Jay’s dedication to Rend Lake College and the students along with his continued professional
and personal development, | am pleased to recommend tenure.

Sincerely,
Sttse (priles

Shari Carpenter
Dean, Applied Science and Technology

112



REND LAKE COLLEGE

468 NORTH KEN GRAY PARKWAY

INA, ILLINOIS 62846
(618) 437-3321 www.rlc.edu

January 25. 2026

To: Lori Ragland, President

From: Kim Wilkerson, Vice President of CTE & Student Support

Re: Jay Copple Tenure Recommendation

Please consider this letter as a recommendation for the granting of tenure to Mr. Jay Copple. This is his
sixth full semester as an instructor in the Automotive Program.

Jay brings a great deal of industry knowledge to the classroom and has made efforts to transition from
industry to education.

[ recommend Jay Copple for tenure.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Wilkerson, MBA, R.T. (R)

Vice President of CTE & Student Support

113



FINANCIAL INFORMATION



RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT OF COLLEGE
EXPENSES INCLUDING TRAVEL EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENTS

Rend Lake College Board of Trustees

February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATION: To ratify the payment of college expenses including travel
expense reimbursements as presented.

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 10, 2026

115



REVENUES

ED, OP & MAINT, & AUX FUNDS
LOCAL GOVERNMENT
STATE GOVERNMENT
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
TUITION & FEES

SALES & SERVICE
FACILITIES REVENUE
INVESTMENTS

NON GOVERNMENT
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

ED, OP & MAINT, & AUX FUNDS
SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MATERIALS/SUPPLIES
CONF/MEETING/TRAVEL
FIXED CHARGES
UTILITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

TRANSFERS

OP TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
OP TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL TRANSFERS

GRAND TOTAL

REND LAKE COLLEGE
Summary of Operating Funds (Education, Operations & Maintenance, Auxiliary)
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2026

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL REMAINING % USED
JANUARY YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET

$ (5,093,131.00) $ (209,305.81) $ (4,372,337.07) $  (720,793.93)  85.85%
$ (8,331,737.00) $ (799,424.15) $ (4,278,761.65) $ (4,052,975.35) 51.35%
$ (22,000.00) $ (1,567.58) $ (10,871.12) $ (11,128.88)  49.41%
$ (7,294,370.00) $ (478,489.50) $ (7,832,828.95) $  538,458.95 107.38%
$  (970,054.00) $  (56,122.38) $  (684,160.86) $  (285,893.14)  70.53%
$  (655,900.00) $  (45,305.72) $  (319,614.24) $  (336,285.76)  48.73%
$  (401,500.00) $ - $  (909,129.96) $  507,629.96 226.43%
$ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
$ (570,044.00) $ (12,655.96) $  (240,734.74) $  (329,309.26)  42.23%
$ (23,338,736.00) $ (1,602,871.10) $ (18,648,438.59) $ (4,690,297.41)  79.90%
$ 12,256,091.00 $ 930,621.30 $ 6,084,418.59 $ 6,171,672.41  49.64%
$ 2952,542.00 $ 154,658.45 $ 1,111,025.19 $ 1,841,516.81  37.63%
$ 1,646,500.00 $  82,007.35 $ 1,117,825.29 $  528,674.71  67.89%
$ 2,232,000.00 $ 147,829.05 $ 1,446,550.85 $  785,449.15  64.81%
$  461,450.00 $  18,011.52 $  206,080.52 $  255,369.48  44.66%
$  183,150.00 $ 9,458.86 $  127,373.39 $ 55,776.61  69.55%
$  946,700.00 $ 116,001.80 $  607,126.65 $  339,573.35  64.13%
$  432,000.00 $ 1,336.05 $  139,21948 $  292,780.52  32.23%
$ 2,212,000.00 $ 276,371.97 $ 2,207,743.60 $ 4,256.40  99.81%
$ 23,322,433.00 $ 1,736,296.35 $ 13,047,363.56 $ 10,275,069.44  55.94%
$ 1,415639.00 $ -3 - $ 1,415,639.00

$ (1,715,639.00) $ - $ - $ (1,715,639.00)

$  (300,000.00) $ - $ - $  (300,000.00)

$ (316,303.00) $§ 133,425.25 $ (5,601,075.03) $ 5,284,772.03

116



REND LAKE COLLEGE

Summary of Non-Operating Funds (Op/Maint Rest, Bond & Int, Restricted, Trust & Agency, Audit, Tort)

REVENUES
RESTRICTED FUNDS
LOCAL GOVERNMENT
STATE GOVERNMENT
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
TUITION & FEES
SALES & SERVICE
FACILITIES REVENUE
INVESTMENTS

NON GOVERNMENT
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

RESTRICTED FUNDS
SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MATERIALS/SUPPLIES
CONF/MEETING/TRAVEL
FIXED CHARGES
UTILITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
OTHER EXPENSES
TOTAL EXPENSES

TRANSFERS

OP TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
OP TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL TRANSFERS

GRAND TOTAL

For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2026

ACTUAL ACTUAL

JANUARY YEAR-TO-DATE
$ (110,306.59) $ (4,338,402.42)
$ (469,137.51) $ (1,285,051.09)
$ (323,955.21) $ (3,661,005.36)
$ - % -
$ - $ (52,321.53)
$ - $ -
$ - 3 (427,890.12)
$ (9,582.87) $ (288,962.85)
$ (25,595.78) $ (173,096.64)
$ (938,577.96) $ (10,226,730.01)
$ 195,685.01 $ 1,373,515.84
$ 53,830.62 $ 405,263.64
$ 264,348.28 $ 1,045,343.80
$ 9,438.53 $ 190,731.40
$ 3,858.15 $ 115,918.25
$ - $ 3,837,048.42
$ 687.37 $ 12,894.25
$ 253,287.43 $ 4,175,053.06
$ 42,994.32 $ 2,905,483.11
$ 824,129.71 $ 14,061,251.77
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ (114,448.25) $ 3,834,521.76

117



Operating Account

Medical Insurance
Reserve

Working Cash
*Working Cash CD's

2023B Bond Account

Investments**
Liquid Fund
MAX Fund
Cert of Deposit
Cert of Deposit (DTC)
Savings Deposit
Securities

TOTAL

Operating Account

Medical Insurance
Reserve

Working Cash
*Working Cash CD

2023B Bond Account

Investments**
Liquid Fund
MAX Fund
Cert of Deposit
Cert of Deposit (DTC)
Savings Deposit
Securities

TOTAL

*Funds invested as follows:

STATEMENT OF CASH POSITION - REND LAKE COLLEGE

January
2026

December
2025

November
2025

October
2025

September
2025

August
2025

$ 39,270,203.43

wr

228,645.90
$ 9,300,000.00

S 1,799,875.04

140.48
105,965.76
2,776,850.00
1,468,349.88

wvnuvunnn

$ 39,311,873.48

S 227,915.19
$ 9,300,000.00

$ 1,794,080.49

140.17
105,641.92
2,776,850.00
1,468,349.88

wvunuvuvy v n

$ 41,352,682.51

S 191,643.42
$ 9,300,000.00

S 1,787,932.23

74,936.19
30,510.43
2,776,850.00
1,468,349.88

wvnuvuynn

$ 40,442,796.13

W

156,646.08
$ 9,300,000.00

$ 1,781,382.50

314,984.57
30,412.50
2,536,150.00
1,468,349.88

wvrnunvnnnon

$ 41,952,620.23

wr

126,176.11
$ 9,300,000.00

S 1,774,967.17

313,908.38
30,308.26
2,536,150.00
1,468,349.88

wvnuvumymnn

$ 39,484,608.79

$ 6,191,741.70
$ 3,200,000.00

$ 1,768,411.31

788,414.62
30,205.40
2,536,150.00
976,993.41

wvrnunvnnnon

$ 54,950,030.49

July
2025

$ 54,984,851.13

June
2025

$ 56,982,904.66

May
2025

$ 56,030,721.66

April
2025

$ 57,502,480.03

March
2025

$ 54,976,525.23

February
2025

$ 41,662,245.51

S 6,168,127.90
S 3,200,000.00

S 1,761,669.82

14.88
30,097.66
2,769,250.00
1,469,142.18

wvnuvunnn

$ 43,628,885.59

$ 6,319,533.73
$ 3,200,000.00

$ 1,806,040.12

4,378.19
24,610.64
2,769,250.00
1,469,142.18

wvrnunnnn

S 44,639,418.12

S 56,170.39

S 6,296,203.22
S 3,200,000.00

S 1,799,371.48

3,313.13
24,525.26
2,769,250.00
1,469,142.18

wvr»nuvmnuvmn

$ 43,860,601.05

S 55,958.11

$ 6,272,189.13
$ 3,200,000.00

$ 3,745,046.98

2,285.29
24,437.57
2,769,250.00
1,469,142.18

wvnunnnn

$ 43,545,531.87

S 55,751.70

S 6,249,035.24
$ 3,200,000.00

S 3,728,835.00

1,227.58
34,352.77
2,769,250.00
1,469,142.18

wvrnuvmnuvn

$ 44,350,813.13

S 55,539.22

$ 6,225,199.32
$ 3,200,000.00

$ 3,714,612.10

588,492.99
168,372.50
2,769,250.00
736,474.10

v nunnnn

$ 57,060,547.95

$ 59,221,840.45

$ 60,257,393.78

$500,000.00 - 12 month CD at a rate of 4.5% - Maturity date of 9/17/2026
$6,100,000.00 - 12 month CD at a rate of 4.5% - Maturity date of 9/3/2026
$2,200,000.00 - 12 month CD at a rate of 4.5% - Maturity date of 9/17/2026
$500,000.00 - 12 month CD at a rate of 4.5% - Maturity date of 9/17/2026

$ 61,398,910.31

$ 61,053,126.34

**The College currently has cash and marketable securities which are invested with the Illinois School District Liquid Asset
Fund. These funds are unrestricted funds which can be used for general operating expenses following a directive from the
Board of Trustees. These funds are the result of the issuance of Alternate Revenue Source Bonds Series 2010. Investments
in the MAX Fund are in a AAA-rated uncollateralized money market account. The underlying investments are authorized under
state law. DTC certificates of deposit pay interest in the form of coupon payments, similar to securities.

118

$ 61,808,753.36



	Agenda February 2026
	PACKET WITHOUT AGENDA
	PACKET WITHOUT AGENDA
	02_Section Divider_Minutes
	03_2026-01-13_Minutes
	REPORTS

	04_Section Divider_New Business
	07_Fees_Policy 4.1115_Rec & Rat
	07A_Fees_Policy 4.1115
	4.1115 Fees

	07b_February 2026 Course Fees
	owssvr (8)

	08_Tenure_Policy 3.1205_Rec & Rat
	Rend Lake College Board of Trustees
	February 10, 2026

	08a_Tenure_Policy 3.1205
	3.1205 Performance Evaluation and Tenure of Faculty Members

	10_Job Descriptions_Approval of Revisions_Rec-Rat
	10a_Job Description_VP Academics & Student Services
	10b_Job Description_Coordinator Student Success and Wellness
	10c_Job Description_Specialist Student Success
	10d_Job Description_Specialist Business Office Part Time
	10e_Job Description_Specialist-Business Office
	10g_Job Description_Specialist-Retention and Career Services
	10h_Job Descriptions_Specialist- Recruitment and Student Success
	10i_Job Descriptions_Dean of Facilities and Campus Operations
	10j_Job Description_Specialist-Financial Aid
	10k_Job Description_Lab Assistants Rec Center Part Time
	10L_Job Description_Executive Director Administrative Services
	10m_Job Description_Dean Enrollment Services
	10n_Job Description_Dean-Applied Science Technology
	10p_Job Description_VP-CTE and Student Support
	10q_Job Description_Accountant_Business Office_INACTIVE
	Accountant – Business Office
	Accountant – Business Office cont.

	10r_Job Description_Coordinator-Tech Integration and Training_INACTIVE
	Coordinator – Technology Integration and Training
	Coordinator – Technology Integration and Training (Continued)

	10s_Job Description_Developer-Title III Student Success System_INACTIVE
	Developer – Title III Student Success System

	10t_Job Description_Director-Institutional Compliance and Research_INACTIVE
	Director – Institutional Compliance and Research

	10u_Job Description_Director-Instructional Design and Assessment_INACTIVE
	Director - Instructional Design & Assessment

	10v_Job Description_Director-Land of Lincoln AmeriCorps_INACTIVE
	Director – Land of Lincoln AmeriCorps

	10w_Job Description_Director-Medical Assistant Program_INACTIVE
	Director – Medical Assistant Program

	10x_Job Description_Director-Major Gifts Officer- Foundation_INACTIVE
	Major Gifts Officer - Rend Lake College Foundation (Part-time)

	10y_Job Description_Recruiter-CTE_INACTIVE
	Recruiter – CTE

	10z_Job Description_Specialist - CTE Analyst and Institutional Research_INACTIVE
	Specialist – CTE Analyst and Institutional Research (Part-Time)

	10za_Job Description_Specialist - Title III  Sustainable Manufacturing_INACTIVE
	Specialist – Title III Sustainable Manufacturing

	10zb_Job Description_Specialist - Upward Bound_INACTIVE
	Specialist – Upward Bound

	10zc_Job Description_Specialist - Community and Corporate Ed_INACTIVE
	Specialist - Community and Corporate Education

	10zd_JOB DESC Admin Assistant CCAMPIS_NO GRANT_INACTIVE
	Administrative Assistant – CCAMPIS/Rend Lake College Foundation Children’s Center (Part-Time)

	10ze_Job Description_Director Workforce_INACTIVE
	Director – Workforce Development

	10zf_Job Description_Director Community Corporate and Workforce Education_UPDATED
	Director – Community, Corporate & Workforce Education

	11_Policy 3.1010_Selection of Personnel_Rec & Rat_First Reading
	11a_Policy 3.1010_Selection of Personnel
	3.1010 Selection of Personnel

	12_Tuition Rates FY27_Rec  Rat
	Rend Lake College Board of Trustees
	February 10, 2026


	20_Section Divider_Personnel
	21_Hubbard, Jaron_Project Manager-IT and IR_Resignation_Rec & Rat
	21a_Resign Letter_J Hubbard_ Project Manager IT-IR_eff 2-13-26001
	21b_Resign Accept Letter_J Hubbard_ Prjt Mngr IT-IR_eff 2-13-26001_Redacted
	22_Tenure_Jay Copple_Rec and Rat
	22a_FEB 2026 - JAY COPPLE TENURE RECOMMENDATION LETTERS002
	35_Section Divider_Financial Information
	36_Financials_RecRat
	Rend Lake College Board of Trustees
	February 10, 2026

	36a_Board report for Feb 2026
	Operating Funds for February 2026
	Restricted Funds for February 2026
	Board financial report template for Feb 2026 board meeting

	ADP9AB6.tmp
	Coordinator Director – Institutional Research and Analysis


	21c_Permission to Revise JD and Advertise IR Director Feb 2026




